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STATEMENT OF APPELLATE JURISDICTION
This Court has jurisdiction over this appeal pursuant to
Utah Code Ann. § 78-2a-3(2)(d) (1994).
ISSUES PRESENTED
The issues presented for consideration by the Court are:
1.

Whether the Trial Court correctly concluded that no

genuine issue of material fact existed to preclude summary
judgment as to Appellants assertion that the Declaration did not
apply to him.
2.

000001-000005.

Whether the Trial Court correctly concluded that no

genuine issue of material fact existed regarding whether other
resolutions, documents, contracts, minutes or policies altered
the wording of the Declaration.
3.

000001-000005.

Whether the Trial Court correctly concluded that no

genuine issue of material fact existed regarding whether Appellee
was entitled to lien foreclosure under Utah law for interest and
late fees only.
4.

000001-000005.

Whether the Trial Court correctly concluded that no

genuine issue of material fact existed as to Appellant's
assertions that Appellant was entitled to a 15-day grace period
regarding payment of monthly assessments.

1

000001-000005.

STANDARD OF REVIEW
The standard for reviewing a grant of summary judgment is
well established.
(Utah 1994).

White

v. Deseelhorst,

879 P. 2d 1371, 1374

Summary Judgment is proper only when there is no

genuine issue of material fact and the moving party is entitled
to judgment as a matter of law*
v. Froerer

Corp.,

Utah R. Civ. P. 56(c);

813 P.2d 104, 107 (Utah 1991).

Winegar

in determining

whether the trial court properly granted summary judgment, the
court must review facts in light most favorable to losing party,
review trial court's legal conclusions for correctness, and give
no particular deference to trial court's view of the law.
Projects

Unlimited

v.

Copper

State

Thrift,

798 P. 2d 738 743 (Utah

1990).
DETERMINATIVE STATUTES AND RULES
The applicable statutes are contained in:
(1) Utah Code Ann. § 57-8-3(4) (1982).

000075.

(2) Utah Code Ann. § 57-8-10 (1992).

000077.

(3) Utah Code Ann. § 57-8-20 (1986).

000083.

These statutes are reproduced in the addendum attached
herewith.

2

STATEMENT OF THE CASE
A.

Nature of the Case.

This case is governed by the Utah Condominium Ownership Act,
Utah Code Ann. § 57-8-1 et seq.,
12-25(1) (1988).

as well as Utah Code ann. § 78-

000074-000087.

It involves Appellant, Sam

Bennion's challenge as to whether the Park Station Condominium
Owners Association ("Association11) can properly obtain lien
foreclosure on his real property for non-payment of interest and
penalties charged against his homeowners statement of account
under the Act. 000074-000087.

The Circuit Court, Judge Roger

Livingston, presiding, granted Appellee's Motion for Summary
Judgment without oral argument and with no findings of fact or
conclusions of law.

000001-000005.

This appeal seeks review of

the Circuit Court's Order granting summary judgment in favor of
the Association.
B*

Course of Proceedings.

On January 21, 1994, the Association filed a complaint
against Samuel Bennion ("Mr. Bennion"), a homeowner at the Park
Station Condominiums and member of the Park Station Condominium
Owners Association, seeking to foreclose on Mr. Bennion's real
property for non-payment of late fees, and interest charged on
those fees.

000088.

At issue was whether the statutory remedy

of lien foreclosure was available under the Condominium Ownership
Act ("Act") for this type of "fee." 000088-000092.

3

The

Association filed and recorded a lien on Mr. Bennion's property
prior to this determination and also sought to recover attorney's
fees pursuant to the Declaration and Utah Code Ann. § 57-8-20(2).
000088; See Complaint.
On March 19, 1994, the Association filed its Motion for
Summary Judgment prior to any discovery by Mr. Bennion, and on
April 11, 1994, Mr. Bennion filed a Rule 56(f) Motion for
continuance and Memorandum in Opposition to the Association7s
Motion for Summary Judgment.

The Association granted Mr. Bennion

an opportunity to complete discovery and then filed a Motion to
Submit for Decision on August 10, 1994.

On August 30, 1994, Mr.

Bennion filed a request for oral argument on the Motion for
Summary Judgment.
On November 15, 1994, the Circuit Court denied Mr. Bennion's
request for oral argument and granted Summary Judgment in favor
of the Association.

The Judgment granted the Association's

request for principle in the amount of $998.13, representing late
fees and interest for the four (4) years preceding the filing of
the Complaint, as well as attorneys fees in the amount of
$7,060.75 and costs of court in the amount of $91.

No findings

of fact or conclusions of law were made by the Court, however,
the award was limited by the statute of limitations contained in
Utah Code Ann. § 78-12-25(1) (1988).

4

000001-000005.

On February 9, 1995, Mr. Bennion filed a timely Notice of
Appeal of the Circuits final Judgment, Decree of Foreclosure and
Order of Sale with the Court of Appeals, as well as a Motion for
Stay.

On February 17, 1995, the Circuit Court granted Mr.

Bennion's Motion to Stay pending appellate review of the final
Judgment.
STATEMENT OF FACTS
1.

Mr, Sam H. Bennion is owner of a condominium located in

Summit County, Utah, and is described as follows:
Unit No- 112, Park Station Condominiums,
together with its appurtenant undivided
1-2903% ownership interest in the Common
Areas and Facilities of the Park Station
Condominiums as the same are identified and
established in the Record of Survey Map
recorded July 9, 1980 as Entry No- 168353 as
recorded in the office of the Recorder of
Summit County, State of Utah.
000006; 000088; 000092.
2.

The Association alleges that Mr. Bennion's condominium

is governed by a "Declaration of Condominium for the Park Station
Condominiums ("Declaration"),M executed by the Parkland
Corporation on June 27, 1980 and ratified on April 7,

1982.

See

Complaint; 000009-000025*
3.

The Declaration provides for annual assessments and

special assessments to be paid by owners of property within the
complex.

000013-000014.

5

4.

Mr. Bennion was neither consulted regarding the terms,

provisions or rules of the Declaration, nor did he sign or agree
to abide to the terms, provisions or rules of the Declaration.
000006-000007.
5.

The Association has "assessed" Mr. Bennion monthly

association dues one month in advance at all times relevant to
this dispute.
6.

000050; 000062.

From April 1985, and continuing to the date of

judgment, Mr. Bennion has consistently paid all assessments on or
about the 10th of the month for which the dues are assessed for
"common expenses."
7.

000026-34; 000035-43.

The Association charged a late fee and interest on the

monthly assessments, even though payment for the dues was
received monthly.
8#

000026-34; 000035-43.

The Declaration, on which the Association relies,

includes a fifteen day deferment period.
9.

000013.

The Association has never applied Mr. Bennion's payment

for Association dues to any incidental charges for late payment
or interest.
10.

000026-34.

On January 21, 1994, the Association filed a complaint

seeking to foreclose on Mr. Bennion's real property for nonpayment of late fees and interest charged thereon.
Complaint.

6

000091; See

11.

The Association has filed and recorded a lien on Mr,

Bennion's real property to secure payment, is seeking to recover
attorney's fees and has filed a lis pendens against Mr, Bennion's
condominium.

000088-90.
SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

Appellant, Sam Bennion, is the owner of a condominium
located in the Park Station Condominiums in Summit County, Utah.
000006.

The Park Station Condominium Owners Association,

Appellee, collects "annual assessments" for payment of the
"common expenses" of the Association.
000062-63.

000026-34; 000050-51;

This assessment is provided for in a Declaration of

Condominium Owners of the Park Station Condominiums
("Declaration"), as is a provision to collect funds as "special
assessments." 000009-25.
The annual assessment is assessed monthly, one month in
advance.

000050; 000062; 000093.

Mr. Bennion has consistently

paid the assessment for common expenses on or about the tenth
(10th) of each month.

000026-34; 000035-43.

The Association's

general ledger shows clearly that all monthly assessments have
been paid.

000026-34.

The records also show, however, that Mr.

Bennion has been charged late fees and interest charges for
failure to pay the assessed common expenses a month in advance.
000026-34.

7

The Association relies on its Declaration for determining
that non-payment of interest and late charges constitutes a
common expense.

However, Mr. Bennion has no such contractual

agreement with the Association.
or case law

000006.

In addition, no statute

supports the Association's position that these

charges are "common expenses" and therefore, expose Mr. Bennion's
real property to lien foreclosure.

Further, the Declaration,

upon which the Association relies, provides a fifteen (15) day
deferment period.

000013.

On December 21, 1994, the Circuit Court granted Summary
Judgment in favor of the Association.

The Judgment granted the

Association's request for principle in the amount of $998.13,
representing late fees and interest for the four (4) years
preceding the filing of the Complaint, as well as attorneys fees
in the amount of $7,060.75 and costs of court in the amount of
$91.

No findings of fact or conclusions of law were made by the

Court.

000001-5.
ARGUMENT

JU

THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN DETERMINING THAT THE
ASSOCIATION WAS ENTITLED TO FORECLOSE A LIEN FOR LATE
FEES AND INTEREST.
Lien foreclosure is not available to collect late fees and

interest.

Foreclosure is a statutory remedy.

The law only

provides for foreclosure for non-payment of common expenses.
Utah Code Ann. § 57-8-20 provides:

8

If any unit owner fails or refuses to make any payment
of the common expenses when due, that amount
constitutes a lien on the interest of the owner in the
property, and upon the recording of notice of lien by
the manager or management committee it is a lien upon
the unit owner's interest in the property . • •
.

.

.

The lien for nonpayment of common expenses may be enforced
by sale or foreclosure of the unit owner's interest by the
manager or management committee.
000083-84 (Emphasis added).
The term "common expenses" is defined by the Utah Code.
"Common expenses" means "all sums lawfully assessed
unit owners."

against the

000075. Late fees and interest are not assessments

within the meaning of the Condominium Ownership Act.

There are

two type of assessments: annual assessments and special
assessments.

000013.

It is apparent that late fees and

interest are not "assessed" and are not "assessments."
Therefore, late fees and interest cannot be common expenses
within the meaning of Utah Code Ann. § 57-8-20.

In addition, the

Declaration provides that annual assessments are determined on
the basis of a fiscal budget.

000013.

These assessments are to

be paid in twelve equal installments, each of which Mr. Bennion
has paid.

000013; 000026-34; 000035-43.

Special assessments

require an affirmative vote prior to the assessment.

000013.

The Association argues that late fees and interest are
"assessments" within the meaning of Utah Code Ann. § 57-8-3(4)(a)
because "taxes, maintenance charges and other expenses do not

9

have to be denominated

x

assessments' in order to be lawfully

charged as common area expenses."

See Reply Memorandum in

Support of Plaintiff's Motion for Summary Judgment*

However,

these expenses have been denominated in the annual fiscal budget
presented to the unit owners as common expenses and included as a
portion of each owners' annual assessment.

000044-66; 000009-24.

Nothing in the Utah Code provides a remedy of foreclosure
for late fees and interest.

It is undisputed that Mr. Bennion

has paid the assessments for the common expenses themselves,
000026-34.

Indeed, the Utah case law cited by the Association

provides that lien foreclosure is available for non-payment of
common expenses.

See Brickyard

Homeowner's

Association

Gibbons jRealty, 688 P.2d 535, 539 (Utah 1983).

v.

Nothing in the

statutes or case law mentions foreclosure of property for
satisfaction of late fees and interest only.1

Liens are

creatures of statute and they should be pursued in the manner
provided by the legislature,

(Utah 1978); Projects

Unlimited

Belnap

v.

Blain,

v. Copper State

575 P. 2d 699, 700

Thrift,

798 P.2d

738, 743 (Utah 1990) .
The only support for the Association's attempt at
foreclosure for these amounts is found in Article 9.04 of the
Declaration.

That provision provides that

1

,f

[a]ll sums" may be

It should be remembered that Plaintiff has another, less burdensome method of collecting
the allegedly due late fees and interest. It could file a simple collection action. Foreclosure is
certainly a drastic theory under which to proceed.
10

the subject

of

a lien.

000013-14.

Nothing in the Declaration

provides for foreclosure for late fees and interest.
Notwithstanding, the Declaration could never provide a remedy for
the Association which is not supplied by law.

Declarations as a

matter of law must be "consistent with" the Condominium Ownership
Act.

Utah Code Ann. §

57-8-10(2) (d) (v) .

000077.

Therefore,

the Declaration must not grant rights greater than or
inconsistent with the Act.
B.

THE COURTS DECISION THAT MR. BENNION'S UNIT DUES WERE LATE
WAS ERRONEOUS.
The Association has always assessed its owner dues one month

in advance.

000052; 000062; 000093.

For example, January dues

are billed the first of December and due before the first of
January.

000093.

Mr. Bennion has consistently paid on or about

the tenth (10th) of each month.

000026-34.

The Declaration provides that "when the payment shall become
due in such case shall be deferred to a date fifteen (15) days
after notice of such assessment shall have been given to the
Owner . . . "

000013.

If this deferment is applied to Mr.

Bennion's payments on or about the tenth (10th) of each month, no
penalty or interest would apply.

Therefore, under Article

9.02(d), the late fees and interest the Association is seeking to
collect are illegitimate.

11

CONCLUSION
The Circuit Court erred in determining that their were no
genuine issues of material fact which would entitle Appellee to
summary judgment.

The facts confirm a finding that Mr. Bennion

is not subject to lien foreclosure for non-payment of funds not
properly assessed or owing by Mr. Bennion.

Therefore, Appellant,

Mr. Sam Bennion, respectfully requests that this Court reverse
the Judgment entered by the Circuit Court.
DATED this SO 7 * day of May, 1995.
STIRBA & HATHAWAY

ByCZ,
PETER STIRBA
LINETTE B. HUTTON
Attorneys for Sam H. Bennion

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that on the cPbT day of May, 1995, I mailed
a true and correct copy, postage prepaid, of APPELLANT'S BRIEF,
to the following:
Robert C. Hyde, Esq.
Gary E„ Doctorman, Esq.
Kyle C. Jones, Esq.
PARSONS, BEHLE & LATIMER
201 South Main, Suite 1800
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

PETER STIRBA
LINETTE B. HUTTON
Attorneys for Sam H. Bennion
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GARY E. DOCTORMAN (0895)
PARSONS BEHLE & LATIMER
Attorneys for Plaintiff
201 South Main Street, Suite 1800
P.O. Box 11898
Salt Lake City, Utah 84147-0898
Telephone: (801) 532-1234

JAN 1 0 jc'5
Clerk of Summit County

BY

$£
DaputyCUr*

CIRCUIT COURT, STATE OF UTAH
SUMMIT COUNTY, COALVILLE DEPARTMENT
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

PARK STATION CONDOMINIUM
OWNERS ASSOCIATION, a Utah
Corporation,

JUDGMENT, DECREE OF
FORECLOSURE, AND ORDER OF
SALE

Plaintiff,
vs.
No,
SAM H. BENNION, as Trustee
under the Samuel H o m e Bennion
Trust,

940000014CV

Judge Roger Livingston

Defendant*
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

Plaintiff, Park Station Condominium Owners Association's
("Park Station") Motion for Summary Judgment, filed on March 29,
1994, has been submitted to the Court for decision pursuant to Park
Station's Notice to Submit for Decision, filed on August 10, 1994.
The plaintiff is represented in this action by Gary E. Doctorman of
Parsons

Behle

& Latimer

and the defendant,

Sam H. Bennion

("Bennion"), is represented by Peter Stirba and Margaret H. Olson
of Stirba & Hathaway.

The Court reviewed the record in this

action, including plaintiff's Memorandum in Support of its Motion

for Summary Judgment and supporting Affidavits, the defendant's
Responsive Memorandum

and supporting Affidavits, including the

untimely Request for Oral Argument, and the plaintiff's Reply
Memorandum.

The Court now being fully advised of the premises and,

determining that there are no genuine issues of material fact in
this case, and on motion of counsel for plaintiff and good cause
appearing, therefor:
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Plaintiff
is granted judgment against Bennion in the principle amount of
$998.13, representing unpaid assessments, late fees and interest
thereon as of January 21, 1994, for the four (4) years preceding
the filing of the Complaint in this action, together with prejudgment interest at the rate of 10% per annum until December 21,
1994, in the amount of $91.50, and post-judgment interest at the
rate of 7.61% per annum, as provided in the Utah Code Ann. § 15-14, et seq.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, pursuant to Article 9.04 of
the Declaration of Condominium for the Park Station Condominiums
and Utah Code Ann. § 57-8-20(2), Park
recover

Station

is entitled to

its costs and fees, including attorney's

fees, in the

amount of $7,060.75, and costs of court in the amount of $91, which
is supported by the Affidavit of Gary E. Doctorman filed with this
Court in connection herewith.

142665

-2-

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that plaintiff's lien is a good and
sufficient lien on the following real property:
Unit No. 112, Park Station Condominiums,
together
with
its
appurtenant
undivided
1.2903% ownership in the common areas and
facilities of the Park Station Condominiums,
as the same are identified and established in
the record of survey map recorded July 9,
1980, as Entry No. 168353, as recorded in the
office of the Recorder of Summit County, Utah.
The above real property is located at 950 Park Avenue, No. 112,
Park City, Utah
IT
foreclosed

IS

and

84060.
FURTHER
sold

by

ORDERED
the

that

Sheriff

of

the

real

Summit

property
County,

be

Utah,

according to law and practice of this court in order to satisfy the
amounts which are found to be due and owing from the defendant and
the proceeds of such sale are to be applied further to the costs of
foreclosure, including attorneys' fees and costs, and then to the
defendant's obligations to Park Station, as detailed above.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that plaintiff or any other party
to this action may be a purchaser at the sale, and that following
the sale the Sheriff of Summit County, Utah, shall execute and
deliver a Certificate of Sale, as required

by

law, and, upon

expiration of the period of redemption, as prescribed by law, the
Sheriff shall execute and deliver a Deed to the purchaser of the
real property at the sale and the purchaser be let into possession
of the property upon production of the Sheriff's Deed.

142665

-3-

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this judgment

shall be

augmented in the amount of reasonable costs and attorneys' fees
expended in obtaining the judgment and in collecting said judgment
by execution or otherwise; as shall be established by affidavit and
Rule 4-505 of the Utah Code of Judicial Administration.
Defendants' last known address is 14 31 Woodruff, Idaho
Falls, Idaho,

Defendants' social security numbers are unknown to

plaintiff•
DATED this

.
ft

^-J) i\a nn uuaa rc 0

d a y o f c *~— J —-'
BY

DISTRIC

fston
)URT JUDGE

Agreed and Accepted
as tzt> fc
Pete
Margaret Hi Olson
STIRBA & HATHAWAY
Attorneys for Defendant

-4<*C{\{

'/

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that on this -^Lj day of December, 1994,
I caused to be mailed, postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of
the foregoing JUDGMENT to the following:
Peter Stirba
Margaret H. Olson
STIRBA & HATHAWAY
215 South State Street, Suite 1150
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
"^
s~

-5-

ULi<ry\£t<

J- ,n

PETER STIRBA (Bar No. 3118)
MARGARET H. OLSON (Bar No. 6296)
STIRBA & HATHAWAY
Attorneys for Defendant Sam H. Bennion, Trustee
215 South State Street, Suite 1150
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Telephone: (801) 364-8300

IN THE THIRD CIRCUIT COURT, STATE OF UTAH
SUMMIT COUNTY, COALVILLE DEPARTMENT

PARK STATION CONDOMINIUM
OWNERS ASSOCIATION, a Utah
Corporation,

AFFIDAVIT OF SAM H.
BENNION IN OPPOSITION TO
PLAINTIFFS MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT

Plaintiff,
Case No. 940000014CV
SAM H. BENNION, as Trustee under the
Samuel Home Bennion Trust,

Judge Roger Livingston

Defendant.

1.

I am the Defendant named herein. I am the owner of the condominium property

known as Unit #112, Park Station Condominiums, Park City, Utah. I have actual knowledge
of the facts contained in this Affidavit.
2.

I never signed any document or otherwise agreed to abide by the terms, provisions

and rules as set forth in the Declaration. I specifically never agreed either orally or in writing
to pay late fees and interest.

DATED this D°\ day <?jf July, 1994.

SAM H. BENNION

•bbSUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this ^22. <ky o f Juty>

1994

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:

l/ov

^)\°i^L\-

Residing at:

JCJ^^O,

"FAUS

rCQAVfo

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing AFFIDAVIT OF SAM H.
3ENNION IN OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT was
nailed, postage prepaid, this^y? day of July, 1994 to the following:
Robert C. Hyde
Gary E. Doctorman
Kyle C. Jones
PARSONS BEHLE & LATIMER
201 South Main, Suite 1800
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

err
pl\paric-$am .op2
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DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM
OF THE
PARK STATION CONDOMINIUMS
A Utah Condominium Project
This Declaration of Condominium hereinafter referred to as the "Declara
T, is made and executed this 27th day of June, 1980, by PARKLAND
>RP., a Utah corporation, hereinafter referred to as the "Declarant"

RECITALS
A Description of Land. The Declarant is the owner of the following
icnbed parcels of land, hereinafter collectively referred to as the "land",
ich arc located m Park City, County of Summit, State of Utah
Beginning at the westerly corner of Lot 4 Block 54 Snyder's Addition to
Park City, Utah at a point which bes North 64550 feet and West 742 46 feet
from the Southwest Corner of the Southeast quarter of the Northeast
Quarter of Section 16, T2 S , R 4 E , S LJ3 and M , and running thence
North 35°59* West 254 95 feet along the easterly bne of Park Avenue,
thence North 54°GT East 9751 ieeU thence South 35°59' East 36 87 feet,
thence North 54°0T East 29 00 ieeU thence South 35°59' East 217 52 ieeU
thence South 52°4035" West 24 11 feet, thence South 54°0r West 102 41
feet to the point of beginning
RESERVING AND EXCEPTING therefrom afl nght, title and interest in
-and to the oil, gas and all other minerals, similar and dissimilar, metallic and
nonmetaliic, and aD geothermal sources which presently underlie or which
may hereafter underlie the Land desenbed immediately hereinabove
B Building and Improvements There presently exists or shall be
rtstructed on the land a certain Building and other improvements as shown
the Map referred to below
C Record of Survey Map The Declarant intends to execute, ac
owledge, and record in the Office of the County Recorder of Summit
xmty, State of Utah, a certain instrument pertaining to the Project and
titled Record of Survey Map of Park Station Condominiums, Phase 1

107 "Budding" shall mean tne buiiamg coniammy une ui muit uuuo
and/or Convertible Spaces that has been constructed on the land, as such
building is shown on the Map
1 08 "Common Areas" shall mean all physical portions of the Project,
except all Units and/or Convertible Spaces as shown on the Map
1 09 "Common Expense Fund" shall mean the fund created or to be
created pursuant to the provisions of Article 9 of this Declaration and into
which all monies of the Association shall be deposited
1 10 "Common Expenses" shall mean and include
(a) all sums lawfully assessed against the Owners,
(b) expenses of administration, maintenance, repair or replacement of
the Common Areas and Common Facilities,
(c) expenses agreed upon as Common Expenses by the Association,
(d) expenses declared Common Expenses by provisions of the Act, or
by the Declaration, the Articles or the Bylaws
1.11 "Common Facilities" shall mean all furniture, furnishings, equipment, facilities, and other property (real, personal, or mixed) and interests
therem at any time leased, acquired, owned, or held by the Association for the
use and benefit of all Owners and all other property (real, personal or mixed)
hereafter purchased m accordance with this Declaration with monies from the
Common Expense Fund Common Facilities shall be deemed to be part of the
Common Areas, except to the extent otherwise expressly provided m this
Declaration
1 12 "Common Profits" shall mean and include the balance of all income,
rents, profits and revenues from the Common Areas and Common Facilities
remaining after the deduction of the Common Expenses
1 13 "Condominium Unit" shall mean a Unit and the undivided interest
(expressed as a percentage of the entire ownership interest) in the Common
Areas appurtenant to such Unit, as set forth m Exhibit A attached hereto and
by this reference made a part hereof
1 14 "Condominium Act" shall mean the Utah Condominium Owner
ship Act, Utah Code Annotated, Section 57-3 1, et seq

D Intent and Purpose The Declarant intends by recording this Declara
m, the Articles, the Bylaws and the Map m the Office of the County Recorder
Summit County, State of Utah, to submit the land, the building and all other
provements situated in or upon the land to the provisions of the Utah
3ndominium Ownership Act, Utah Code Annotated, Section 57-6 1, et seq
ereinafter referred to as the "Condominium Act") as a fee simple Condo
tntum Project and to impose upon said property mutually beneficial
stnctions under a general plan of improvement for the benefit of all Condo
irtiums within said Project and the Owners thereof

115 "Convertible Space" shall mean a portion of the Building within the
Project, which portK>n may be converted into one or more Unit or Common
Areas or Common Facilities, including, without limitation, Limited Common
Areas or Limited Common Facilities m accordance with the provisions of
Section 57-8 13 4 of the Condominium Act and Article 16 hereof Each
Convertible Space shall be treated for all purposes as a single Unit until
and unless it is converted into one or more Units or Common Areas and
Common Facilities Each Convertible Space is shown on Map

NOW, THEREFORE the Declarant does hereby make the following
claraoon

1 16 "Declarant" shall mean Parkland Corp , a Utah corporation and its
successors and assigns

>

ARTICLE 1
Definitions
1 01 Defined Terms Unless the context clearly indicates otherwise
trtain terms as used in this Declaration shall have the meanings set forth in
us Article 1
1 02 "Additional Land" shall mean the real property desenbed in Section
K02 which has not yet been submitted to the provisions of the Act but which
ay hereafter be added as a whole or in part to the Project as provided in
rode 17 and the Act
103 "Articles of Incorporation" shall mean the Articles of Incorporation
f Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association a Utah nonprofit
wporation, attached hereto as Exhibit "B" and incorporated herein by this
•ference
1 04 "Association" shall mean Park Station Condominiums Owners'
ssooation, a Utah nonprofit corporation, organized to be the Association
jferred to herein
1 05 "Board of Trustees" shall mean the governing board of manage
lent committee of the Association appointed or elected in accordance with
ie Declaration and in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and
bylaws of the Association
1 06 "Bylaws" shall mean the Bylaws of Park Station Condominiums
>wners Association a Utah nonprofit corporation attached hereto as Exhibit

1 17 "Land" shall mean the land upon which the Project is situated
asmore particularly desenbed in Paragraph A of the Recitals above
1 18 "Lease" shall mean any agreement for the leasing or rental of all or
any portion of the property
1 19 "Limited Common Areas" shall mean any Common Areas desig
nated as reserved for use of a certain Unit or Units to the exclusion of the other
Units in tne Project Structural separations between Units or the space which
would be occupied by such structural separations may become Limited
Common Areas for the exclusive use of the Owner or Owners of the Units on
either side thereof as provided in Section 4 03 hereof Any balconies, corridors,
entries, parking stalls, or storage facilities that are identified on the Map with
the same number or other designation by which a Unit is identified shall be
Limited Common Areas for the exclusive use of the Owner of the Unit beanng
the same number or designation
1.20 "Limited Common Facilities" shall mean all furniture, furnishings,
equipment, facilities, and other property (real, personal, or mixed) and
interests therein at any time leased, acquired, owned, or held by the
Association for the exclusive use of the Owner or Owners of a Unit or Units to
which such use is reserved All of the Limited Common Facilities in the Project
and the Unit or Units to which the exclusive use of each such Limited Common
Facilities is reserved are identified in Exhibit "B" attached hereto
121 "Manager" shall mean the person firm, or company, if any, desig
nated from time to time by the Association to manage in whole or in part the
aftairs of the Association and the Project

recorded or to be recorded in the office of the County Recorder of Summit
County, State of Utah The Map is attached hereto as Exhibit "D" and incor
porated herein by this reference

descnption of the Limited Common Areas of the Project The Map also desig
nates the Unit or Units to which each of the Limited Common Areas is
reserved

1 23 "Mortgage" shall mean any mortgage, deed of trust, or other security
nstrument by which a Condominium Unit or any part thereof is encumbered
1.24 "Mortgagee" shall mean (I) any person, persons or entity named as
the mortgagee or beneficiary under any mortgage or deed of trust by which the
nterest of any Owner is encumbered, or (u) any successor to the interest of
such person under such Mortgage or Deed of Trust
1.25 "Owner" shall mean the person or persons, including the Declarant,
awning in fee simple a Condominium in the Project, as such ownership is
ihown by the records of the County Recorder of Summit County, State of
Jtah The term "Owner" shall not refer to any Mortgagee (unless such
Mortgagee has acquired title for other than secunty purposes).
126 "Project" shall mean the land, the buildings, and all imorovements
submitted by this Declaration and the Map to the provisions of the Condo
Tunium Act.
121 "Time Period Unit" shall mean an annually recurring part or parts of
i year specified herem as a penod for which a Unit is separately owned
1.28 "Total Votes oi the Association" shall mean the total number of
totes appertaining to all Condominium Units in the Project, as shown in
ixhibit A attached hereto.
1.29 "Unit" shall mean an individual airspace unit, consisting of enclosed
ooms occupying part of a building and bounded by the unfinished interior
•urfaces of the walls, floors, ceilings, windows, and doors along the penmeter
>oundanes of the air space, as said boundanes are shown on the Map, togetner
vtth all fixtures and improvements therein contained, provided that, if any
•hutes, flues, ducts, conduits, wires, bearing walls, bearing columns, or any
>ther apparatus lies partially within and partially outside of the designated
>oundanes of a Unit, any portions thereof serving more than one Unit or any
>ortion of the Common Areas shall be deemed a part of the Common Areas
>aint and other wail, ceiling, or floor covenngs on mtenor sunaces shall be
leerned to be part of the Unit

ARTICLE 2
Submission and Division of Project
,01 Submission to Condominium Act. The Declarant hereby submits the
and, the building, and all other improvements now or hereafter made in or
pon the land to the provisions of the Condominium Act All of said property is
nd shall be held, conveyed, hypothecated, encumbered, leased, rented, used,
nd improved as a fee simple Condominium Project to be known as the Park
tation Condominiums, a Utah Condominium Project All of said property is
nd shall be subject to the covenants, conditions, restnenons, uses, hmita
ons, and obligations set forth herein, each and all of wnich are declared and
greed to be for the benefit of said Project and in furtherance of a plan for
nprovement of said property and division thereof into Condominium Units
irther, each and all of the provisions hereof shall be deemed to run with the
nd and shall be a burden and a benefit on the land and shall be binding upon
\e Declarant, its successors and assigns, and to any person acquinng, leasing,
r owning an interest in the real property and improvements compnsing of the
roject, and to their respective personal representatives, heirs, successors,
nd assigns
2.02 Division into Condominiums. The Project is hereby divided into
ondominium Units and/or Convertible Space, as set forth in Exhibit A
ttached hereto

ARTICLE 3
Buildings and Improvements
3 01 Building and Improvements. The Building ao-dother improve
lents constructed on the land are described on the Map The following
formation regarding the Building is also contained on the Map (i) the number
f floors and basements in the Building, and (H) the numoer of Units and/or
onvertible Spaces on each floor of the Building
3 02 Description of Units The Map contains the number location and
mensions of each Unit and/or Convertible Space in the Project and all other
formation necessary to identify each such Unit ana or Comertio'e Space
r

3 03 Descnption of C o m m o n Areas The Map contains the descnption
the C o m m o n Areas of the Project

ARTICLE 4
Nature and Incidents of Condominium Ownership
4 01 Interior of Units No Owner shal install drapes, awnings, blinds or
shades, or otherwise cover or decorate the windows of his Unit without in each
case obtaining the prior written consent of the Board of Trustees No Owner
shall construct partition walls, fixtures, and/or improvements within the
boundanes of his Unit unless in each case such Owner shall have obtained the
pnor written consent of the Board of Trustees and such partition walls, fixtures
and improvements (i) shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, and
building codes, (u) shall not interfere with facilities necessary for the support,
use, or enjoyment of any other part of the Project, (ui) shall not impair the
structural soundness or integrity of the Building in which it is located, and (iv)
shall not encroach upon the Common Areas or any part thereof, unless the
Board of Trustees shall consent in writing to such encroachment.
4 02 Maintenance of Units. Each Owner shall keep the interior of his
Unit, including without limitation, interior walls, windows, ceilings, floors, and
permanent fixtures and appurtenances thereto, in a clean and sanitary
condition and in a state of good repair In the event that any such Unit shall
develop an unsanitary or unclean condition or fall into a state of disrepair, and
m the event that the Owner of such Unit shall fail to correct such condition or
state of disrepair promptly following written nonce from the Board of Trustees,
the Board of Trustees in behalf of the Association shall have the nght, at the
expense of the Owner and without liability to the Owner for trespass or
otherwise, to enter said Unit and correct or eliminate said unsanitary or
unclean condition or state of disrepair, provided, however, that the Associa
rion shall in no event have the obligation to con-ect or eliminate any such
condition or state of disrepair
4 03 Right to C o m b i n e Units With the written consent of the Board of
Trustees, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, two or more
Units may be utilized by the Owner or Owners thereto as if they were one Unit
To the extent permitted in the written consent of the Board of Trustees, any
walls, floors, or other structural separations between any two such Units, or
any space which would be occupied by such structural separations but for the
utilization of the two Units as one Unit, may, for as long as the two Units are
utilized as one Unit, be utilized by the Owner or Owners of the adjoining Units
as Limited Common Areas, except to the extent that any such structural
separations are necessary or contain facilities necessary for the support, use,
or enjoyment of other parts of the Project At any time, upon the request of the
Owner of one of such adjoining Units, any opening oerween the two Units
which, but for joint utilization of the two Units would ha^/e been occupied by
structural separation, shall be closed, at the equai expense of the Owner or
Owners of each of the two Units and the structural separations between the
two Units shall thereupon become Common Areas
4 04 Title. Title to a Condominium Unit within the Project may be held or
owned by any person or entity, or any combination thereof, and in any manner
in which title to any other real property may be held or owned in the State of
Utah, including without limitation joint tenancy or tenancy in common
4 05 Ownership of C o m m o n A r e a s and Common Facilities. The
undivided interest in the Common Areas and Common Facilities appurtenant
to each Unit in the Project shall be set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto The
percentages appurtenant to each Unit as shown in said Exhibit A shall have a
permanent character and shall not be altered except (a) to the extent
necessary to allow for the conversion of Convertible Space pursuant to the
provisions of Section 16 04 hereof and the Act, (b) to the extent necessary to
allow for the expansion or phasing of the project as provided in Article 17
hereof and the Act or (c) with the unanimous wntten consent of aO Owners
expressed in an amendment to this Declaration duly recorded Except as
otherwise provided in this Declaration, any Owner shall be entitled to non
exclusive use of the Common Areas and Common Facilities (other than limited
Common Areas and Limited Common Facilities) in any manner that does not
hinder or encroach upon the rights of other Owners and is not contrary to any
rules and regulations promulgated by the Association Except as otherwise
provided in this Declaration, any Owner shall have the exclusive nght to
use and enjoy any Limited Common Areas and L'mited Common Areas and
Limited Common Facilities that may be designated for exclusive use by such
Owner
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^oject may be separated from any other part thereof, and each Unit and the
individed interest in the Common Areas appurtenant to each Unit shall always
>e conveyed, devised, encumbered, and otherwise affected only as a complete
Condominium Unit. Every devise, encumbrance, conveyance, or other
imposition of a Condominium Unit, or any part thereof, shall be construed to
>e a devise, encumbrance, conveyance, or other disposition, respectively, of
he entire Condominium Unit, together with all appurtenant rights created by
aw or by this Declaration, including appurtenant rights created by law or by
his Declaration, including appurtenant Memberhsip in the Association as
hereinafter set forth.
4.07 No Partition. The Common Areas shall be owned in common by ail
>f the Owners, and no Owner may bring any action for partition thereof.
4.08 S e p a r a t e Mortgages by O w n e r s . Each Owner shall have the nght
separately to mortgage or otherwise encumber his Condominium Unit. No
Dwner shall atempt to or shall have the right to mortgage or otherwise
encumber the Common Areas or any part thereof, except the undivided
nterest therein appurtenant to his Condominium Unit. Any mortgage or other
encumbrance of any Condominium Unit within the Project shall be subordinate to ail of the provisions of this Declaration, and in the event of
foreclosure the provisions of this Declaration shall be binding upon any Owner
whose title is derived through foreclosure by pnvate power of sale, judicial
foreclosure, or otherwise.
4.09 S e p a r a t e Taxation. Each Condominium Unit within the Project
including each Unit and appurtenant undivided interest in the Common Areas,
shall be deemed to be a parcel and shall be assessed separately for all taxes,
assessments, and other charges of the State of Utah or of any political subdivision or of any special improvement district or of any other taxing or assessing authority. For purposes of such assessment, the valuation of the Common
Areas shall be apportioned among the Units in proportion to the undivided
interests in Common Areas appurtenant to such Units. All such taxes,
assessments, and other charges on each respective Condominium shall be
separately levied against the Owner thereof. No forfeiture or sale of any
Condominium Unit for delinquent taxes, assessments, or other governmental
charges shall divest or in any way affect the title to any other Condominium
Unit.
4.10 Mechanics Liens. No labor performed or material furnished for use
in connection with any Unit shall create any right to file a statement of
mechanic's lien against the Unit of any other Owner not expressly consenting
to or requesting the same or against any interest in the Common Areas, except
the undivided interest therein appurtenant to the Unit upon which such labor
shall have been performed and such materials shall have been furnished.
4.11 Description of Condominium Unit. Every contract for the sale of a
Condominium Unit and every other instrument affecting title to a Condominium Unit within the Project may describe a Unit by its identifying number or
symboi as indicated in this Declaration or as shown on the Map. Such des
cnption wiil be construed to describe the Unit, together with its appurtenant
undivided interest in the Common Areas, and to incorporate all of the rights
incident to ownership of a Condominium Unit within the Project and all of the
limitations on such ownership.

ARTICLE 5
Easements
5.01 E a s e m e n t s for Encroachments. If any part of the Common Areas
encroaches or shall hereafter encroach upon any Unit, an easement for such
encroachment and for the maintenance of the same shall and does exist. If any
part of a Unit encroaches or shall hereafter encroach upon the Common
Areas, or upon an adjoining Unit, an easement for such encroachment and for
the maintenance of the same shall and does exist. If any part of the Common
Areas or any part of a Unit shall hereafter encroach on reai property now
owned by the Declarant outside the boundanes of the land, an easement for
such encroachment shall and does exist. Such encroachments shall not be
considered to be encumbrances either on the Common Areas or tne Units
Encroachments referred to herein include, but are not limited to. encroachments caused by error in the original construction of the Building or any
improvements constructed or to be constructed within the Proiect. by error in
the Map. by settling, nsing. or shifting of tne earth, or b\^ cnanges in position
caused by repair or reconstruction of the Proiect. or any Dart tnereot. in
1
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Common Areas are or may be located within the Units or may be conveniently
accessible only through the Units. The Association shall have the irrvocable
right to have access to each Unit and to all Common Areas from time to time
dunng such reasonable hours as may be necessary for the maintenance,
cleaning, repair or replacement of any Common Areas or for making
emergency repairs at any time therein necessary to prevent damage to the
Common Areas or to any Unit. In addition, agents of the Association may enter
any Unit when necessary in connection with any cleaning, maintenance,
repair, replacement, landscaping, construction, or reconstruction for which
the Association is responsible. Such entry shall be made with as little
inconvenience to the Owners as practicable, and any damage caused thereby
shall be repaired by the Association with funds from the Common Expense
Fund.
5.03 Right to Ingress, Egress, and Support. Each Owner and each
Owner's family, social guests and business invitees shall have the right to
ingress and egress over, upon, and across the Common Areas as necessary for
access to such Owner's Unit and to any Limited Common Areas appurtenant
to such Unit, and shall have the right to horizontal, vertical, and lateral support
of such Unit, and such rights shall be appurtenant to and pass with title to each
Condominium Unit.
5.04 Association's Right to Use Common Areas, Subject to the limitations
and restrictions set forth herein, the Association shall have an easement to
make such use of the Common Areas as may be necessary or convenient to
perform the duties and functions that it is obligated or permitted to perform
pursuant to this Declaration.
5.05 Easement for Completion of Project. The Declarant shall have a
transferable easement over and on the Common Areas for the purpose of
completing the construction of the Project and making improvements therein
as shown on the Map and for the purpose of doing all things reasonably
necessary or appropriate in connection therewith.
5.06 Easements Deemed C r e a t e d . All conveyances of Condominium
Units within the Project hereafter made, whether by the Declarant or
otherwise, shall be construed to grant and reserve such reciprocal easements
as are provided herein, even though no specific reference to such easements
appears in any such conveyance.

ARTICLE 6
Restrictions on Use
6.01 Commercial and Residential Use. All Units located in the Project
shall be used for dwelling purposes or for transient rental use by the Owners
thereof and their respective families and guests, and for no other purposes.
The Common Area entry ways, hallways, corridors and stairways shall be used
only for ingress to and egress from the Units. The Owner of Convertible Space
"a" may conduct within such Convertible Space a transient rental, front desk
operation or make such other use of such space as may be compatible with a
transient rental operation. In the event that the Declarant adds all or any
portion of the Additional Land to the Project pursuant to the provisions of
Article 17, Declarant shall have the right to use not more than 40% of the
aggregate land and floor area of all the Units that may be created wtihin any
portion of the Additional Land that is so added to the Project for nonresidential purposes, including without limitation, commercial pruposes.
6.02 N o Noxious or Offensive Activity. No noxious or offensive activity
shall be carried on, in or upon any part of the Project, nor shall anything be
done or placed in or upon any part of the Project which is or may become a
nuisance to Owners. No activities shall be conducted, nor improvements constructed, m or upon any part of the Project which are or may become unsafe or
hazardous to any person or property. This paragraph shall not apply to any of
the uses specifically permitted in Section 6.01 above.
6.03 Restrictions on Signs. No signs, flags, or advertising devices of any
nature, including without limitation, commercial, political, informational, or
directional signs or devices, shall be erected or maintained on any part of the
Project, without the pnor inspection and written approval of the Board of
Trustees, except as may be necessary temporarily to caution or warn of
danger or as may be reasonably required to effect the purposes set forth in
Section 6.01. If the Association consents to the erection of any such signs or
devices, the same^hall be removed promptly at the request of the Association.
6 04 No Alterations. No Owner shall, without the prior written consent oi
the Board of Trustees in each specific instance, make or cause to be made an\,
x\iorAtir>n .aHrliTion removal, or improvement m or to the Common Areas or
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egnty of the Building or other improvements, or )eopardize the safety of
rsons or property or impair any easement or hereditament appurtenant to
» Project

altered except as provided in Article 16 and Article 17 hereof, or as otherwise
provided herein without the unanimous wntten consent of all Owners
expressed in a duly recorded amendment to this Declaration

6 05 No O b s t r u c t i o n s No Owner shall obstruct the Common Areas or
y part thereof No Owner shall store or cause to be stored in the Common
eas any property whatsoever, unless the Board of Trustees shall consent
»reto in writing

7 04 Amplification The provisions of this Article 7 may be amplified by
the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Association, provided,
however, that no such amplification shall substantially alter or amend any of
the rights or obligations of the Owners set forth in this Declaration The
Articles of Incorporation shall be in the form of Exhibit B attached hereto and
by this reference made a part hereof The mtial Bylaws of the Association shall
be in the form of Exhibit C attached hereon and by this reference made a part
hereof

6 06 Prohibition of Damage and Certain Activities. Except with the
or written consent of the Board of Trustees, nothing shall be done or kept in
y Unit, in the Common Areas, or in any other part of the Project that would
•ult in cancellation of the insurance on the Project or any part thereof, nor
all anything be done or kept in any Unit that would increase the rate of
urance on the Project or any part thereof over that which the Association,
t for any such activity, would pay Nothing shall be done or kept in any Unit
the Common Areas or any part thereof which would be in violation of any
itute, rule, ordinance, regulation, permit, or other vahdiy imposed require
mt of any governmental authonty No damage to, or waste of, the Common
eas or Common Facilities or any part thereof shall be committed by any
uner or guest of any Owner, and each Owner shall indemnify and hold
rmless the Association and the other Owners from and against all loss
suiting from any damage or waste caused by such Owner or by the guests,
lants, licensees, or invitees of such Owner
6.07 Rules a n d Regulations. Each Owner shall comply strictly with all
es and regulations adopted by the Association for the governance of the
uts, the Common Areas, and the Project, as such rules and regulations may
modified, amended, and construed by the Association in the sole discretion
its Board of Trustees
6 08 C o n s t r u c t i o n Period Exemption During the course of actual
nstruction of any permitted structures or improvements within the Project,
i provisions, covenants conditions, and restnctions contained in this
•claration shall be deemed waived to the extent necessary or convenient to
rmit such construction or renovation, provided, however, that during the
urse of such construction or renovation, nothing shall be done which will
suit in a violation of any said provisions, covenants, conditions, or restnc
ns upon completion of same

ARTICLE 7
The Association
7 01 Membership. Each Owner shall be entitled and required to be a
mber of the Association Membership shall begin immediately and auto
tically on becoming an owner and shall terminate immediately and auto
tically upon ceasing to be an Owner If title to a Condominium Unit is held
more tnan one person the Membership appurtenant to that Condominium
it shall be shared by all such persons in the same proportionate mterst and
the same type of tenancy in which title to the Condominium is held An
mer shall be entitled to one Membership for each Condominium Unit
ned by him Each Membership shall be appurtenant to the Condominium
it to which it relates and shall be transferred automatically by conveyance of
t Condominium Unit Ownership of a Condominium Unit within the Project
mot be separated from Membership in the Association appurtenant
reto. and any devise, encumbrance, conveyance, or other disposition
pectively, of the Owner's Membership in the Association and nghts
Hartenant thereto No person or entity other than an Owner may be a
mber of the Association, and Membership in the Association may not be
nsferred except m connection with the transfer of a Condominium Unit
7.02 Board of T r u s t e e s Until such time as the responsibility for electing
Trustees of the Association is turned over to the Owners in accordance
h Utah law, the Declarant shall have the exclusive right to appoint and to
nove all such Trustees This exclusive right shall terminate after the first to
:ur of the following
(a) Six years from the date on which this Declaration is recorded or
(b) After Units to which two thirds (2/3) of the undivided interest in tne
mmon Areas and Facilities appertain have oeen conveyed or after all
jitional land has been added to the Project or all Convertible Space has oeen
averted, whichever last occurs
7 03 Votes The numoer of votes appurtenant to eacn respective Conao
Mum shall be as set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and bv this reference

ARTICLE 8
Certain Rights and Obligations
of the Association and Board of Trustees
8 01 The Common Areas. The Board of Trustees, acting on behalf of the
Association and, subject to the nghts and duties of the Owners as set forth in
this Declaration, shall be responsible for the exclusive management and
control of the Common Areas and all improvements thereon (including the
Common Facilities), and shall keep the same in good, clean, attractive, safe
and sanitary condition, order and repair, provided, however, that unless
otherwise stated herein, each Owner shall keep the Limited Common Areas
designated for use in connection with his Unit, if any, in a clean, sanitary, and
attractive condition The Association shall be responsible for the maintenance
and repair of the extenor of the Building, other improvements and grounds
The Board of Trustees shall also be responsible for maintenance, repair, and
replacement of Common Areas within the Building, including without hmita
tion, landings, stairways, elevators, utility lines. Common Facilities, and all
improvements and other items located within or used in connection with the
Common Areas The specification of duties of the Board of Trustees with
respect to particular Common Areas shall not be construed to limit its duties
with respect to other Common Areas All goods and services procured by the
Board of Trustees in performing its responsibilities under this Section shall be
paid for with funds from the Common Expense Fund
8 02 Manager. The Board of Trustees, acting on behalf of the Association,
shall at all times contract with a professional condominium manager or
management company to maintain and repair the Project and to manage the
affairs of the Association The Board of Trustees may by wntten contract
delegate in whole or in part to the Manager such of Board of Trustees'duties,
responsibilities, functions and powers hereunder as are properly delegable
Any such delegation which extends beyond the term of office of the delegator
shall be binding upon successor Boards of Trustees until such time as any such
successor Board of Trustees specifically revokes such delegation The
services of any manager retained by the Board of Trustees shall be paid with
funds rrom the Common Expense Fund
8 03 Miscellaneous G o o d s a n d Services The Board of Trustees may,
in behalf of the Association, obtain and pay for the services of such personnel
as the Board of Trustees shall determine to be necessary or desirable for the
proper operation of the Project, whether such personnel are furnished or
employed directly by the Association or by any person or entity with whom or
which it contracts The Board of Trustees may, in behalf of the Association,
obtain and pay for legal and accounting services necessary or desirable in
connection with the operation of the Project or the enforcement of this
Declaration In addition to the foregoing, the Board of Trustees may, in behalf
of the Association, acquire and pay for out of the Common Expense Fund
water, sewer, garbage collection, electrical, gas, and other necessary or desirable utility services for the Common Areas (and for the Units to the extent not
separately metered or billed), insurance, bonds, and other goods and services
common to the Units
8 04 Real and P e r s o n a l P r o p e r t y . The Board of Trustees may acquire
and hold on behalf of the Association real, personal, and mixed property of all
types for the use or benefit of all of the Owners and may dispose of such
property by sale or otherwise, provided that any acquisition or disposition of
any real personal or mixed property by the Board of Trustees wherein the
value of such property in each instance exceeds $10 000 must be approved by
a vote of at least fifty one percent (51°-o) of the Total Votes of the Association
whether such votes are cast in person or by proxy at a meeting duiy called for
that purpose Notwuhstanaing any provision of this Section 8 04 to the
contrary dunng the period that the Declarant has the exclusive nght to
s n n n m i AnH rpmnup ^11 Trii^rppc r>i tho A <;<;rv-ration l^oo ^\orx\r\n 109) t h p

'operty made pursuant to the provisions of this Section 8.04 shall not exceed
>0,000 in any one calendar year unless approved by a vote of at least fifty-one
zrcent (51%) of the Total Votes of the Association whether such votes are
ist in person or by proxy at a meeting duly called for that purpose. All such
roperty, including Common Facilities, shall be paid for out of the Common
xpense Fund and aO proceeds from the disposition thereof shall be part of the
und.
8.05 Rules and Regulations- The Board of Trustees may make reason
Die rules and regulations governing the use of the Units, the common Areas,
»e Limited Common Areas, and all parts of the Project, which rules and
jgulations shall be consistent with the rights and duties established by this
•eclaration. The Board of Trustees in behalf of the Association may take
idiciai action against any Owner to enforce compliance with such rules and
>gulations or other obligations of such Owner arising hereunder, or to obtain
amages for noncompliance therewith, as permitted by law. In the event of
jch judicial action, the Association shall be entitled to recover costs,
•eluding reasonable attorneys' fees, from the offending Owner.
8.06 Granting Easements. The Board of Trustees may, without the vote
r consent of the Owners or of any other person, grant or create, on such
»rms as it deems advisable, utility and similar easements and rights-of-way
ver, under, across, and through the Common Areas.
8.07 Statutory Duties and Powers. All duties, responsibilities, rights,
nd powers imposed upon or granted to the "management committee" or to
"»€ "manager" under the Condominium Act shall be duties, responsibilites,
ghts, and powers of the Board of Trustees hereunder.
8.08 Implied Rights. The Association may exercise any right, power, or
rivilege given to it expressly by this Declaration or by law, and every other
ght or privilege impled from the existence of any right or privilege given to it
erein or reasonably necessary to effectuate any such right or privilege.

ARTICLE 9
Assessments
9.01 A g r e e m e n t to Pay A s s e s s m e n t s . The Declarant, for each Condolinium Unit owned by it within the Project, and for and as the owner of the
roject and every part thereof, hereby covenants and each Owner of any
Condominium Unit by the acceptance of instruments of conveyance and
ansfer therefor, whether or not it be so expressed in said instruments, shall
e deemed to covenant and agree with each other and with the Association to
ay to the Association all assessments by the Association for the purposes
rovided in this Declaration. Such assessments shall be fixed, established, and
Dllected from time to time as provided in this Article 9.
9.02 Annua] A s s e s s m e n t s . Annual Assessments shall be computed and
ssessed against all Condominiums in the Project as follows:
(a) Common Expense. Annual Assessments shall be based upon
dvance estimates of the Associations cash requirements to provide for
ayrnent of all estimated expenses arising out of or connected with maintennce and operation of the Common Areas and/or furnishing utility services
nd other common items to the Units. Such estimated expenses may include,
mong other things, the following: Expenses of management; real property
sxes and special assessments (unless and until the Condominiums are
eparately assessed); premiums for all insurance that the Association is
equired or permitted to maintain hereunder; repairs and maintenance; wages
>r Association employees, including fees for a Manager (if any); utility charges,
Kluding charges for utility services to the Units to the extent not separate
Tetered or billed; legal and accounting fees; any deficit remaining fioni a
revious period; creation of an adequate contingency reserve, major niainenance reserve, and/or sinking fund; creation of an adequate reserve fund fo:
naintenance repairs, and replacement of those Common Areas and Facilities
ha: must be replaced on a periodic basis, and such reserve shall be funded by
nonthly payments rather than extraordinary special assessments; and any
>ther expenses and laibilities which may be incurred by the Association for the
>enent of the Owners under or by reason of this Declaration. Such shall
onstitute the Common Expense, and all funds received from assessments
mder this Section 9.02 shall be part of the Common Expense Fund.
(b) Apportionment. Expenses attnbutable to the Common Expense
>r to the Proiect as a whole shall be apportioned among and assessed to all
Owners in proportion to their respective undivided interests in the Common
\reas. The Deciarant shali be liable ior the amount of any assessments against

basis of a fiscal year beginning January 1 and ending uecemoer J I next
following; provided the first fiscal year shall begin on the date of this
Declaration and on or before December 1 of each year thereafter, the Board of
Trustees shall furnish to each Owner, or cause to be prepared and furnished to
each Owner, an operating budget for the upcoming fiscal year. The budget shall
itemize the estimated expenses of Common Expense for such fiscal year,
anticipated receipts (if any), and any deficit or surplus from the prior operating
penod. The budget shall serve as the supporting document for the Annual
Assessment for the upcoming fiscal year and as the major guideline under
which the Project shall be operated during any such annual penod. Such
budgets shall be unnecessary for Annual Assessments relative to, or for
operation of the Project during, any operating period ending before January 1,
1981.
(d) Notice a n d Payment. Except with respect to the first fiscal year,
the Board of Trustees shall notify each Owner as to the amount of the Annual
Assessment against his Condominium Unit on or before December 1 each
year for the fiscal year beginning on January 1 next following. Each Annual
Assessment shall be payable in twelve equal monthly installments, one such
installment due on the first day of each calendar month during the fiscal year to
which the assessment relates; provided, however, the Annual Assessment for
the first fiscal year shall be based upon such portion of the first fiscal year and
shall be payable in such monthly installments and at such times as the Association, in the sole discretion of its Board of Trustees, may determine. All unpaid
installments of any Annual Assessment shall bear interest at the rate of fifteen
percent (15%) per annum from the date each such installment becomes due
until paid. In addition, in the event that any installment of any Anriual
Assessment is not paid on the date such installment becomes due, it shaft be
subject to a penalty for late payment of three dollars ($3.00) per day from the
date each such installment becomes due until paid. The failure of the Board of
Trustees to give timely notice of any Annual Assessment as provided herein
shall not be deemed a waiver or modification in any respect of the provisions ot
this Declaration, or a release of any Owner from the obligation to pay such
assessment or any other assessment; but the date when the payment shall
become due in such case shall be deferred to a date fifteen (15) days after
notice of such assessment shall have been given to the Owner in the manner
provided in this Declaration.
(c) I n a d e q u a t e F u n d s . In the event that the Common Expense Fund
proves inadequate at any time for whatever reason, including non-payment of
any Owner's assessment, the Board of Trustees may on behalf of the Association levy additional assessments in accordance with the procedure set forth in
Section 9.03 below, except that the vote therein specified shall be unnecessary.
9.03 Special A s s e s s m e n t s . In addition to the Annual Assessments
authorized by this Article, the Board of Trustees may, on behalf of the Associ
ation. levy, at any time and from time to time, upon affirmative vote of at least
fifty-one percent (51%) of the Total Votes of the Association, Special
Assessments, payable over such periods as the Board of Trustees may
determine, for the purpose of defraying, in whole or in part, the cost of any
construction or reconstruction, unexpected repair or replacement of the
Project or any part htereof, or for any other expenses incurred or to be
incurred as provided in this Declaration (including without limitation Common
Expenses). This Section shall not be construed as an independent source of
authority for the Association to incur expenses, but shall be construed to
prescribe the manner of assessing for expenses authorized by other Sections
or Articles hereof. Any amounts assessed pursuant hereto shall be assessed to
owners in proportion to their respective undivided interests in the Common
Areas. Notice in writing of the amount of each such Special Assessment and
the time for payment thereof shall be given promptly to the Owners; no
payment shall be due less than fifteen (15) days after such notice shall have
been given. All unpaid portions of any Special Assessment shall bear interest at
the rate of fifteen percent (15%) per annum from the date such portions
become due until paid. In addition, in the event that any Special Assessment is
not paid on the date such Special Assessment becomes due. it shall be subject
to a penalty for late payment of three dollars ($3.00) per day from the date such
Special Assessment becomes due until paid. All funds received from assess
ments under this Section shall be part of the Common Expense Fund.
9.04 Lien for A s s e s s m e n t s . All sums assessed to Owners of any Condo
minium Unit within the Project pursuant to the provisions of this Article 9
together with penalties and interest thereon as provided herein, shall b<
secured by a hen on such Condominium in favor of the Association. Tc
evidence a henf~er sums assessed pursuant to this Article 9. the Board o
Trustees may prepare a written notice of lien setting forth tne amount ol th<
assessment, the date due. the amount remaining unpaid, the name ot th«

ich a notice shall be signed and acknowledged by a amy a u i n o n z e a u m c t i ui
e Association and may be recoreded in the Office of the County Recorder of
Jt Lake County, State of Utah. N o notice of ben shall be recorded until there
a delinquency in payment of the assessment. Such lien may be enforced by
le or foreclosure conducted in accordance with the provisions of law
phcable to the exercise of powers of sale or foreclosure in deeds of trust or
Drtgages or in any other manner permitted by law by the Association in the
me manner in which mortgages on real property may be foreclosed under
e laws of the State of Utah. In any such sale or foreclosure, the Owner shall
required to pay the costs and expenses of such proceeding (including
asonable attorneys' fees) and such costs and expenses shall be secured by
e lien being foreclosed. The Owner shall also be required to pay to the
isociation any assessments against the Condominium Unit which shall
come due during the period of foreclosure, and all such assessments shall be
cured by the lien being foreclosed. The Board of Trustees shall have the right
id power in behalf of the Association to bid in at any trust deed or foreclosure
le, and to hold, lease, mortgage, or convey the subject Condominium Unit in
e name of the Association.
9.05 Persona! Obligation of O w n e r . The amount of any Annual or
>ecial Assessment against any Condominium Unit shall be the personal
•ligation of the Owner of such Condominium Unit to the Association. Suit to
cover a money judgment for such personal obligation shall be maintainable
' the Association without foreclosing or waiving the lien securing the same.
3 Owner may avoid or diminish any such personal obligation by waiver of the
e and enjoyment of any of the Common Areas or by abandonment of his
^ d o m i n i u m Unit or by waiving any services or amenities provided for in this
jclaration. In the event of any suit to recover a money judgment for unpaid
sessments hereunder, the involved Owner shall pay the costs and expenses
:urred by the Association in connection therewith, including reasonable
torneys' fees.
9.06 S t a t e m e n t of A c c o u n t . Upon payment of a reasonable fee to be
termmed from time to time by the Board of Trustees and upon written
quest of any Owner, Mortgagee, or prospective purchaser of a Condoinium Unit, the Board of Trustees shall issue a wntten statement setting forth
e following: the amount of the unpaid assessments, if any, with respect to
ch Condominium Unit; the amount of the current Annual Assessment and
e date or dates upon which installments thereof become due; credit for
Ivanced payments or prepaid items, including without limitation the Owner's
are of prepaid insurance premiums. Such statements shall be conclusive
>on the Association in favor of persons who rely thereon in good faith.
9.07 P e r s o n a l L i a b i l i t y of P u r c h a s e r . Subject to the provisions of
rction 9.06. a purchaser of a Condominium Unit shall be jointly and severally
ble with the seller thereof for all unpaid assessments against such Condoinium Unit up to the time of the grant or conveyance; provided, however,
at the provisions of this Section shall not prejudice the purchaser's nght to
cover rrom the seiier the amount paid by the purchaser for such assess
ents.
9.08 A m e n d m e n t of A r t i c l e . This Article 9 shall not be amended unless
wners holding at ieast eighty-five percent (85°-o) of the Total Votes in the
isociation consent and agree to such amendment in a duly recorded
>trument.

ARTICLE 10
Insurance
10.01 T y p e s of i n s u r a n c e . The Association shall obtain and keep in full
ce and effect at all times the following types of insurance coverage, provided
companies licensed to do business in the State of Utah:
(a) M a s t e r P r o p e r t y I n s u r a n c e . The Association shall obtain and
iintam a master multi-pen! policy of property insurance equal to the full
)lacement value (i.e.. 100"o of current "replacement cost" exciusive of land,
indation, excavation and other items normally excluded from coverage) of
• Project (including all building service equipment and the like with an
reed Amount Endorsement or its equivalent, if available, or an Inflation
lard Endorsement and. at the election of the Board of Trustees. Demolition
d Contingent Liability From Operation of Building Laws Endorsements, and
.reased Cost of Construction Endorsement, an Earthquake Damage
dorsement, and other endorsement as necessary. Such insurance shall
Drd. as a minimum, protection against ioss or damage by fire and other
zards covered by the standard extended coverage endorsement, and by
nnkler ieakage. debris removai. cost of demolition, vandalism, maitaous

institutional mortgage investors for projects similar in construction, location
and use. All policies or property insurance shall provide that, despite any
provisions giving the insurance carrier the right to elect to restore damage in
lieu of a cash settlement, such option shall not be exercisable without the pnor
written approval of the Association (or any insurance Trustee) or when in
conflict with the provisions of any Insurance Trust Agreement to which the
Association may be a party, or any requirement by law.
(b) Public L i a b i l i t y Insurance. The Association shall obtain and
maintain a comprehensive policy of public liability insurance covering all of the
Common Areas and Facilities, commercial spaces and public ways in the
Project, with a Severability of Interest Endorsement or equivalent coverage
which would preclude the insurer from denying the claim of a Condominium
Unit Owner because of the negligent acts of the Association or another
Condominium Unit Owner, with limits acceptable to the Board of Trustees
(not less than $1,000,000 covering all claims for personal injury and/or property
damage arising out of a single occurrence), including protection against liability
for non-owned and hired automobile, liability for property of others, and such
other risks as are customarily covered in similar projects. The scope of coverage also includes all other coverage in the kinds and amounts required by
private institutional mortgage investors for projects similar in construction,
location and use.
(c) W o r k m e n ' s Compensation Insurance. The Association shall
obtain and maintain workmen's compensation and employer's liability insurance and all other similar insurance with respect to employees of the
Association in the amounts and in the forms now or hereafter required by law.
(d) Fidelity Insurance or Bond. The Association shall obtain and
maintain adequate fidelity coverage to protect against dishonest acts by its
officers, members of the Board of Trustees, and employees and all others who
are responsible for handling funds of the Association. Such fidelity bonds shall
meet the following requirements:
(i) all shall name the Association as an obligee;
(ii) all shall be written in an amount equal to at least 150% of the
estimated annual operating expenses and reserves of the Projects, including
reserves.
(iii) all shall contain waivers of any defense based upon the
exclusion of persons who serve without compensation from any definition of
"employee" or similar expression, or shall contain an appropriate endorsement to the policy to cover any persons who serve without compensation if the
policy would not otherwise cover volunteers;
(iv) all shall provide that they may not be cancelled or substantially
modified (including cancellation for nonpayment of premium) without at least
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Board of Trustees.
10.02 I n s u r a n c e P o l i c y R e q u i r e m e n t s . The Master Multi-Peril Property
and Public Liability policies obtained by the Association pursuant to Section
10.01 (a), (b) and (c) shall be subject to the following:
(a) the named insured under any such policies shall be the Association,
as a Trustee for the Unit Owners, or its authorized representative, including
any Trustee with which such Association may enter into any insurance Trust
Agreement, or any successor Trustee, each of which shall be referred to as the
"Insurance Trustee" w h o shall have exclusive authority to negotiate losses
under these policies;
(b) insurance coverage obtained and maintained pursuant to the requirement of Section 10.01 (a) and (b) shall not be brought into contribution with
insurance purchased by the Owners or their mortgagees;
(c) coverage must not be prejudiced by (i) an act or neglect of the
Owners when such act or neglect is not within the control of the Association or
(ii) any failure of the Association to comply with any warranty or condition
regarding any portion of the premises over which the Association has no
control;
(d) coverage may not be cancelled or substantially modified (including
cancellation for nonpayment of premium) without at least thirty (30) days prior
wnttennotice to any and all insured, including the Board of Trustees;
(e) all policies must contain a waiver of subrogation by the insurer as to
any and all claims against the Association, the Owner of any Condominium
Unit and/or their respective agents, employees or tenants, and of any defenses
based on co-insurance or o n invalidity arising from the acts of the insured;
(f) each hazard insurance policy shall be written by a hazard insurance
carrier which has a financial rating by Best's Insurance Reports of Class VI or

\3/

P«'«"w

• earner's charter, bylaws or policy, contributions or assessments may be
ide against a Condominium Unit Owner, his first mortgager or any first
>rtgager's designee, or (n) by the terms of the earner's charter, bylaws or
bey, loss payments are contingent upon action by the earner's board of
ectors, policyholders, or members, or (in) the policy includes any limiting
luses (other than insurance conditions) which could prevent a Condo
mum Unit Owner, is first mortgagee or any first mortgagee's designee from
ttecting insurance proceeds
10.03 Additional Coverage The provisions of this Declaration shall not
construed to limit the power or authonty of the Association to obtain and
amtam insurance coverage in addition to any insurance coverage required by
is Declaration, in such amounts and in such forms as the Association may
»em appropriate from time to time
10 04 Owner's Own Insurance. Notwithstanding the provisions hereof,
ich Owner may obtain insurance at his own expense providing such other
>verage upon his Condominium Unit, his personal property, for his personal
ibility, and covenng such other risks as he may deem appropriate, provided
at each such policy shall provide that it does not diminish the insurance
liner's coverage for liability ansmg under insurance policies obtained by the
ssociation pursuant to this Article If obtainable under industry practice, all
ich insurance shall contain a waiver of the insurance company's right of
abrogation against the Associanon, the Declarant, the Board of Trustees, the
lanager, other Owners, and their respective servants, agents and guests
10 05 Review of Insurance The Board of Trustees shall review annually
le coverage and policy limits of all insurance on the Project and adjust the
ame at its discretion Such annual review may include an appraisal of the
nprovements in the Project by a qualified representative of the insurance
arner or carriers providing the policy or policies on the Project, or by such
ther qualified appraisers as the Association may select

ARTICLE 11
Damage or Destruction
11.01 Association as Attorney in Fact. All of the Owners irrevocably
nstitute and appoint the Association their true and lawful attorney in fact in
eir name, place, and stead for the purpose of dealing with the Project upon its
image or destruction as hereinafter provided Acceptance by any grantee of
deed from the Declarant or from any owner shall constitute an appointment
r said grantee of the Association as his attorney in fact as herein provided As
torney in fact, the Association shall have full and complete authorization,
jht and power to make, execute, and deliver any contract, deed, or other
strument with respect to the interest of an Owner which mav be necessary or
>propnate to exercise the powers herein granted
11 02 Definition of Repair and Reconstruction Repair and recon
ruction of the improvements as used herein means restoring the Project to
ibstantially the same condition in whicn it existed pnor to the damage or
>structK>n, with each unit and the Common Areas having substantially the
ime vertical and horizontal boundaries as betore
11 03 Procedures. In the event any part of the Project is damaged or
estroyed, the Association shah proceed as follows
fa} Notice to Mortgagees The Board of Trustees shall give timely
mtten notice to any institutional holder of any first mortgage of a Unit of whic h
ie Board of Trustees is aware in the event of substantial damage to or des
uction of any Condominium Unit or any part of the Common Areas
(b) Estimate of Costs. As soon as practicable after an event causing
amage to or destruction of any part of the Project the Association shall obtain
omplete and reliable estimates of the costs to repair and reconstruct that part
»f the Project damaged or destroyed
(c) Sufficient Insurance. If the proceeds of the insurance maintained
>y the Association exceed the estimated costs to repair and reconstruct the
lamaged or destroyed pan of the Project, such repair and reconstruction shall
>e earned out
(d) Insufficient Insurance — Less than 75% Destruction If the
proceeds of the insurance maintained oy the Association are less than the
estimated costs to repair and reconstruct the damaged or destroyed part of the
Project and if less than seventv live percent (75%) of the Project is damaged or
jestroved such repa r ana reconstruction snail nevertheless oe earned out
The Association shall levy a Special Assessment sufficient to provide funds to
oav the actual costs of sucn reDair ana reconstruction to the extent that such
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that the vote therein specified shall be unnecessary Further levies may be
made in a like manner if the amounts collected (together with the proceeds of
insurance) are insufficient to pay all actual costs of such repair and
reconstruction
(e) Insufficient insurance — 75% or More Destruction. If the pro
ceeds of the insurance maintained by the Association are less than the
estimated costs to repair and reconstruct the damaged or destroyed part of the
Project and if seventy five percent (75%) or more of the Project is damaged or
destroyed, such damage or destruction shall be repaired and reconstructed as
provided in Section 11 03(c) hereof if, but only if, within one hundred (100) days
following the damage or destruction, the Owners shall elect by a vote of at least
seventy-five percent (75%) of the Total Votes of the Association to carry out
such repair and reconstruction If, however, the Owners shall not, within one
hundred (100) days after such damage or destruction, elect by a vote of at least
seventy-five percent (75%) of the Total Votes of the Association to carry out
such repair and reconstruction, the Association shall record in the Office of the
County Recorder of Salt Lake County, State of Utah, a notice setting forth
such facts. Upon the recording of such notice, the following shall occur.
(0 The Project shall be deemed to be owned in common by the
Owners,
(n) The undivided interest in the Project owned in common which
shall appertain to each Owner shall be the percentage of the undivided interest
previously owned by such Owner in the Common Areas,
(in) Any liens affecting any of the Condominium Units shall be
deemed to be transferred, in according with the existing priorities, to the
undivided interest of the respective Owner in the Project; and
(IV) The Project shall be subject to an action for partition at the suit
of any Owner, in which event the net proceeds of any sale resulting from such
suit for partition, together with the net proceeds of the insurance of the Project,
if any, shall be considered as one fund and shall be divided among all Owners in
a percentage equal to the percentage of undivided interest owned by each
respective Owner in the Common Areas, as set forth in Exhibit A hereto, after
first paying out of the respective share of each Owner, to the extent sufficient
for the purposes, all liens on the undivided interest in the Project owned by
such Owner
(0 In no event shall an Owner of unit or any other party have priority
over the institutional holder of any first mortgage on such Unit with respect to
the distribution to such Unit of any insurance proceeds
11 04 Repair or Reconstruction. If the damage or destruction is to be
repaired and reconstructed as provided above, the Association shall, as soon
as practicable after receiving the said estimate of costs, commence and dill
gently pursue to completion the repair and reconstruction of that part of the
Project damaged or destroyed The Association may take all necessary or
appropriate action to effect repair and reconstruction, as attorney in fact for
the Owners, and no consent or other action by any Owner shall be necessary
in connection therewith, except as otherwise expressly provided herein The
Project shall be restored or repaired to substantially the same condition in
which it existed pnor to the damage or destruction, with each Unit and the
Common Areas having the same vertical and honzontal boundaries as before
1105 Disbursement of Funds for Repair and Reconstruction. If
repair or reconstruction is to occur, the insurance proceeds held by the
Association and any amounts received from assessments made pursuant to
Sections 11 03(c) and (d) hereof shall constitute a fund for the payment of costs
of repair and reconstruction after casualty It shall be deemed that the first
money disbursed m payment for cost of repair and reconstruction shall be
made from insurance proceeds, if there is a balance after payment of all costs of
such repair and reconstrucnon, such balance shall be distributed to the
Owners in proportion to their respective percentages of Ownership of the
Common Areas
1106 Amendment of Article. This Article 11 shall not be amended
unless the Owners of all Condominium Units in the Project unanimously
consent and agree to such amendment by duly executed and recorded
instruments

ARTICLE 12
Condemnation
12 01 Condemnation It at any time or times all or anv part of the Protect
shall be taken or condemned oy any public authonty under power of eminent
domain the provisions of this Article shall apply A voluntary sale or convey

ndemnation, shall be deemed to be a taking of power by eminent domain. If
y Unit or portion thereof or the Common Areas and Facilities or any portion
zreof is made the subject matter of any condemnation or eminent domain
oceedmg or is otherwise sought to be acquired by a condemning authority,
i Board of Trustees shall give prompt written notice of any proceeding or
oposed acquisition to each Unit Owner in the Project and to any Institutional
)ider of any first mortgage on a Unit in the Project.

Unit shall be reduced in proportion to the diminution in fair market value ot
such Unit resulting from the taking The voting nghts and undivided interest in
the Common Areas so divested from such Unit shall be reallocated to, and
shall appertain to, such Unit and the other Units in the Project m proportion to
their respective undivided interests in the Common Areas, provided, however,
that such Unit shall participate in such reallocation on the basis of the
undivided interest reduced in accordance with the preceding sentence

12.02 Proceeds, All compensation, damages, and other proceeds from
y such taking by power of eminent domain (hereinafter the "condemnation
lard") shall be made payable to the Association and shall be distributed by
» Board of Trustees, on behalf o( the Association as herein provided

(m) If any partial taking results in the taking of a portion of a Unit and
if there is a determination made by the Board of Trustees that such taking
makes it impractical to use the remaining portion of such Unit for any lawful
purpose permitted by this Declaration, then all voting nghts and the entire
undivided interest in the Common Areas appertaining to such Unit shall be
reallocated to, and shall appertain to, the remaining Units in proportion to their
respective undivided interests in the Common Areas, and the remaining
portion of such Unit shall thenceforth be part of the Common Area

12.03 Complete Taking. In the event the entire Project is taken by power
eminent domain, Condominium ownership pursuant hereto shall terminate
d the condemnation award shall be allocated among and distnbuted to the
vners in proportion to their respective undivided interests in the Common
«as. Such distribution shall be made by check payable jointly to the
spective Owners and their respective Mortgagees, as appropriate.
12.04 Partial Taking. In the event less than the entire Project is taken by
iwer of eminent domain, the following shall occur:
(a) Allocation of Award. As soon as practicable, the Board of
ustees shall, on behalf of the Association, reasonably and in good faith,
portion the condemnation award between compensation, severance dam
es, or other proceeds, and shall allocate such apportioned amounts and pay
e same to the Owners as follows:
(i) The total amount apportioned to taking of or injury to the
>mmon Areas shall be allocated among and distnbuted to all Owners
eluding Owners whose entire Units have been taken) in proportion to their
spective undivided interests in the Common Areas,
(ti) The total amount apportioned to severance damages shall be
ocated among and distributed to the Owners of those Condominium Units
at have not been taken, in proportion to their respective undivided interests
the Common Areas,
(Hi) The respective amounts apportioned to the taking of or injury
a particular Unit shall be allocated and distnbuted to the Owner of such
"at;
(iv) The total amount apportioned to loss of rents and other
mages, if any, related to the operation of the Project as a resort hotel shall be
ocated and distnbuted to those Units that were participating in any such
sort hotel operation at the time of such taking;
(v) The total amount apportioned to consequential damages and
her takings or injuries shall be allocated and distnbuted as the Association
termmes to be equitable under the circumstances,
(vi) if apportionment or allocation is already estabhsned by nego
ition, judicial decree, statute, or otherwise, the Association shall employ sucn
iportionment and allocation to the exrent it is relevant and applicable,
(vii) Distnbution of allocated proceeds shall be made by check
yable jointly in individuial Owners and their respective Mortgagees as
propnate, and
(VIH) No provision of this Article 12 or any other provision in this
sclaration, the Articles, or the Bylaws shall entitle the Owner of a
andominium Unit or other party to pnonty over any institutional holder of
ty first mortgage on such Condominium Unit with respect to the distnbution
such Condominium Unit of the proceeds of any award, settlement, or
oceeds from any eminent domain or condemnation proceeding
(b) Continuation and Reorganization. If less than the entire Project
taken by power of eminent domain. Condominium ownership pursuant
•reto shall not terminate, but shall continue. In such event the Project shall be
organized as follows
(i) If any partial taking results in the taking of an entire Unit, then the
wner thereof shall cease to be a Member of the Association and all voting
jhts and the undivided interest in the Common Areas appertaining to such
nit shall be reallocated to, and shall appertain to, the remaining Units in
oportion to their respective undivided interests in the Common Areas
(n) If any partial taking results in the taking of a portion of a Unit and
no determination is made by the Board of Trustees that such taking makes it
^practical to use the remaining portion of such Unit for any lawful purpose
>rmitted by this Declaration, then the fair market vaJue oi sucn remaining
:>rtion of the Unit shall be determined by the Board of Trustees and all voting

(v) The Board of Trustees shall have the duty and authonty to make
all determinations and to take all actions necessary or appropriate to effectuate
reorganization of the Project under the provisions of this Section 12.04(b);
provided, however, that if any such determination shall have been or such
action taken by judicial decree, the Board of Trustees shall defer thereto and
proceed in accordance therewith.
(c) Repair and Reconstruction. Any repair and reconstruction
necessitated by condemnation shall be governed by its provisions specified in
Article 11 hereof for cases of Damage or Destruction, provided, however, that
the provisions of said Article dealing with sufficiency or insufficiency of
insurance proceeds shall not be applicable

ARTICLE 13
Obsolescence
13 01 Adoption of Plan. Subject to the provisions of Section 14 hereof,
Owners holding seventy-five percent (75%) or more of the Total Votes of the
Association may agree that the Project is obsolete and adopt a wntten plan for
the renewal and reconstruction of the Project Wntten notice of adopnon of
such a plan shall be given to all Owners and to each institutional holder of a first
mortgage on any Condominium Unit in the Project
13 02 Payment for Renewal and Reconstruction. The Association
shall levy a Special Assessment sufficient to provide funds to pay the estimated
expenses of renewal or reconstruction. Such Special Assessment shall be
allocated and collected as provided in Section 9 03 hereof, except that the vote
therein specified shall be unnecessary Further levies may be made in hke
manner if the amounts collected prove insufficient to pay the actual expenses
of such renewal or reconstruction. In the event amounts collected pursuant
hereto are in axcess of the amounts required for renewal or reconstracnon,
such excess shall be distnbuted to the Owners in proportion to tneir respective
percentages of ownership of the Common Areas
13 03 Sale of Project. Subject to any provisions hereof to the contrary,
the Owners may at any time, by an affirmative vote of at least seventy five
percent (75%) of the Total Votes of the Association, at a special meeting of the
Members of the Association duly called for such purpose, elect to sell or
otherwise dispose of the Project. In such event, the Board of Trustees shall
forthwith reco/d in the Office of the County Recorder of Summit County, State
of Utah, a notice setting forth such facts, and upon the recording of such notice
by f he Board of Trustees, the Project shaft be sold or otherwise disposed of by
the Board of Trustees as attorney in fact for all of the Owners Such action shall
be binding upon all Owners and each Owner shall have the duty to execute and
deliver such instruments and to perform all acts m such manner and form as
may be necessary or appropriate to effect such sale or other disposition of the
Project The proceeds of such sale or disposition shall be apportioned among
the Owners in proportion to their respective undivided interests in the
Common Areas, and such apportioned proceeds shall be paid into separate
accounts, each such account representing one Condominium Unit. Each such
account shall remain in the name of the Association, and shall be further identified by the Condominium Unit designation and the name of the Owner. The
Board of Trustees, as attorney mf act, shall use and disburse the total amount
of each such account, without contnbution from one account to another, first
to the payment of valid tax and special assessment hens on the Condominium
Unit in favor of any governmental assessing authonty, second to the payment
of any institutional holder of a first mortgage hen on the Condominium Unit,
third to the payment of assessments made pursuant to this Declaration, fourth
to the payment of other holders or hens or encumorances on the Condo

any, to the respective Owner
13 04 A m e n d m e n t of Article. This Article 13 shall not be amended
unless Owners holding at least seventy five percent (75%) of the Total Votes in
the Association consent and agree to such amendment by duly executed and
recorded instruments

ARTICLE 14
Mortgage Protection
14 01 Matters Requiring Prior Mortgagee Approval Except with
respect to the conversion of Convertible Space a sprovided in Article 16
hereof, at least two thirds (2/3) of the First Mortgagees (based upon one vote
for each first mortgage owned) shall have given their prior wntten approval
before the Association shall be entitled to
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case, by an aggrieved Owner
15 02 Enforcement and Remedies The obligations, provisions, cove
nants, restnctions, and conditions contained in this Declaration, or in any
Supplemental or Amended Declaration, with respect to the Association or
Condominium Units wihtm the Project shall be enforceable by the Declarant or
by any Owner of a Condominium Unit within the Project, subject to this
Declaration, by a proceeding for a prohibitive or mandatory injunction The
obligations, provisions, covenants, restnctions, and conditions contained in
this Declaration, or in any Supplemental or Amended Declaration, with
respect to a person or entity or property of a person or entity other than the
Association or the Declarant shall be enforceable by the Declarant or by the
Association or, in a proper case, by an aggrieved Owner by a proceeding for a
prohibitive or mandatory injunction or by a suit or action to recover damages
or to recover any amount due or unpaid

(a) By act or omission, seek to abandon or terminate the Pro)ect,
(b) Change the pro rata interest or obligations of any individual
Condominium Unit for the purpose of (i) levying assessments or charges or
allocating distributions of hazard insurance proceeds or condemnation
awards, or (n) determining the pro rata share of ownership of each Condo
minium Unit in the Common Areas and Common Facilities,
(c) Partition or subdivide any Condominium Unit,
(d) By act or omission, seek to abandon, partition, subdivide, encum
ber, sell or transfer the Common Areas (The granting of easements for public
utilities or for other public purposes consistent with the intended use of the
Common Areas and Common Facilities by the Project shall not be deemed a
transfer within the meaning of this clause),
(e) Use hazard insurance proceeds for losses to the Property (whether
to Units or to Common Areas and Common Facilities) for other than the
repair replacement or reconstruction of such condominium property, except
as provided by the Condominium Act and Article 11 in case of substantial loss
to the Units and/or Common Areas and Common Facilities of the Project
14 02 Prior Liens Relate Only t o Individual Units All taxes, assess
ments and charges which may become liens pnor to the first mortgage under
local law shaJl relate only to the individual Condominium Units and not to the
Project as a whole
14 03 Subordination of Common Expense Lien Any hen which the
Association may have on any Condominium Unit in the Project for the
payment of common expense assessments attnbutable to such Condominium
Unit shall be subordinate to the lien or equivalent security interst of any first
mortgage on the Condominium Unit recorded prior to the date on which any
Common Expense assessments became due
14 04 Mortgage Holder Rights in Event of Foreclosure Each First
Mortgagee who comes into possession of a Condominium Unit by the
foreclosure of the mortgage on the Condominium Unit or by deed or
assignment in lieu of foreclosure or any purchaser at a foreclosure sale shall
take the Condominium Unit free of any claims for unpaid assessments and
charges against the Condominium Unit which accrue pnor to the time such
holder comes into possession of the Condominium Unit, except for claims for a
pro rata snare of such assessments or charges resulting from a pro rata
reallocation of such assessments or charges to all Condominium Units in the
Project, inducting the mortgaged Condominium Unit
14 05 Notice to First Mortgage Holders The Association shall give
First Mortgagees prompt notice of any default in the Condominium Unit
mortgagor s obligations under the Condominium documents not cured within
thirty (30) days of default
14 06 Amendment No provision of this Article 14 shall be amended
without the prior written consent of at least two thirds (2/3) of all First Mort
gagees, based on one vote for each mortgage

ARTICLE 15
Compliance with Declaration and Bylaws
15 01 Compliance Each Owner shall comply stnetly with the provisions
of this Declaration the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Association
rules and regulations promulgated bv the Association and the decisions and
resolutions of tne Association adopted pursuant tnereto as the same mav
lawtuliy be modified and amended trom time to time Failure to comply with anv

ARTICLE 16
Convertible Space
The Building which has been or shall be constructed on the land within the
project contains Convertible Space, that is to say, a portion of the Building as
designated on the Map, which may be converted tnto one or more Units,
Common Areas, and/or Limited Common Areas
16 01 Declarant's Right to Convert AIJ or Portions of the Convertible Space. The Declarant may, in its sole discretion and without any
limitation other than that set forth hereinafter in Section 16 06, convert from
time to time and at different times all or any portion or portions of the
Convertible Space into one or more Condominium Units, Common Areas
and/or Limited Common Areas, so long as such conversion is made pursuant
to the provisions of this Article 16 and Section 57 8-13 4 of the Condominium
Act
16 02 Description of Convertible Space. The Convertible Space with
may be converted into one or more Units, Common Areas, and/or Limited
Common Areas includes all physical portions of the Building except those
portions of the Building that have been designated on the Map as Common
Areas The Map contains a descnption of the Convertible Space within the
Building
16 03 Consent of Owners Not Required. The Declarant shall not be
required to obtain the consent of any Owners or of any other person or entity
having any right or interest in all or any portion of the Project pnor to convert
mg all or portions of the Convertible Space
16 04 Preparation and Recording of Supplemental Map and Amend
ment Prior to converting all or any portion of the Convertible Space, th«
Declarant shall
(a) record, with regard to the Convertible Space or any portion thereo
that is being converted, a supplemental record of survey map (the 'Supple
mental Map") showing the location and dimensions of the vertical and hon
zontal boundaries of each Unit, if any, formed out of the Convertible Space oi
portion thereof, and assign or reassign any Limited Common Areas anc
Limited Common Facilities which are to be appurtenant to each such Unit
Each such Supplemental Map shall be certified as to its accuracy an<
compliance with the requirements of Section 57 8-13(3) by the land surveyo
who prepared or supervised the preparation of it, and
(b) prepare, execute and record simultaneously wiht each Supple
mental Map an amendment to the Declaration (the "Amendment") desenbm*
the conversion Each such Amendment shall assign an identifying number t<
each Unit, if any, formed out of the Convertible Space or portion thereof an<
shall allocate to each such Unit a pro rata portion of the undivided interest n
the Common Areas appertaining to such Space Each such Amendment sha
describe or delineate the Limited Common Areas and Limited Commo
Facilities, if any, formed out of the Convertible Space or portion thereof, o
previously assigned to the Convertible Space and which are being reassigne
to the Unit or Units, if any, formed out of the Convertible Space or portio
thereof showing or designating the Unit or Units to which each is assignee
16 05 Convertible S p a c e Not Converted So long as the Convertibl
Space or any portion thereof, is not converted pursuant to this Article 16,
shall be treated for all purposes as a single Unit until or unless it is so converte<
and the Condominium Act this Declaration, the Articles and Bylaws shall b
deemed applicable to the Convertible Space or any portion tnereof, as tnoug
the same were a Unit

tnthout the pnor wntten consent of all Convertible Space Owners in the
»ro)€Ct

ARTICLE 17
Expandable Condominium
17 01 Reservation o( Option to Expand. The Declarant hereof express
reserves the option and right to expand Park Station Condominiums
jrsuant to Section 57 8 13 6 of the Condominium Act and suoject to the
ovisions of this Article
(a) C o n s e n t of O w n e r s Not Required The consent of the Unit
wners in the Project shall not be required for such expansion and the
eciarant may proceed with such expansion at its sole option, and without any
nitatton other than such limitations as are specifically set forth herein and in
ie Act
(b) Expiration of Right to Expand. This option to expand the Project
lall expire seven (7) years after the recording of this Declaration, nowever,
ie Declarant may, at any time pnor to the expiration of such penod, terminate
» option to expand by recording among the land records wherein this
eclaration is recorded an executed and notanzed document terminating this
>tion
17 02 Description of Additional Land The Additonal Land which may,
the option of Declarant, be made part of the Project is located in Park City,
jmmit County, State of Utah, and is more particularly described in Appendix
\*\ which is attached hereto, and incorporated herein by reference
17 03 Declarant's Right to Add AJ1 or Portions of Additional Land
he Declarant need not add all or any portion of the Additional Land to the
roject, however, the Declarant may, at its sole discretion and without
nitation add all or any portion or portions of the Adaitional Land to tne
roject and may do so at different times
17 04 Location of Improvements Declarant makes no assurances as to
ie locations of any improvements that may be made on any portion of the
dditional Land added to the Project
17 05 Maximum Number of Units The improvements to be placed on
ie Additional Land shall contain no more than Three Hundred (300) Condo
mium Units, and no more than sixty (60) Units per acre may be created on
ly portions of the Additional Land hereafter added to the Project
17 06 Compatibility with S t r u c t u r e s in Initial Project Although
eciarant intends to erect structures on any portion of the Additional Land
jded to the Project that will be compatible with the structures on the Land
itially within the Project, Declarant makes no assurances in those regards
eciarant hereby reserves the rght to select the design and configuration of
ly improvements erected on any portion of the Additional Lana added to the
roject mat in the judgment of the Deciarant may be required to acnieve the
>st development of the Project
17 07 O t h e r Improvements Other improvements to be placed on the
dditional Land shall be limited to parking recreational commercial and
nrvice facilities
17 08 Units Not Identical to Initial Units Although Declarant intends
> create Units in the improvements on the Additional Land that will be
^mpatible with the Units initially constructed within the Project Declarant
lakes no assurances as to whether the Units that may be created in the
iprovements on the Additional Land will be compatible with or idential to
'nits initially constructed within the Project
17 09 Limited Common Areas The Declarant reserves the right in its
>le discretion and without limitation to create Limited Common Areas within
riy portion of the Additional Land and to designate Common Areas and
ommon Facilities therein which may subsequent^ be assigned as Limned
ommon Areas for the purpose of making parking spaces terraces enrries
r\d such other traditional types of Limited Common Areas as the Declarant
lay see fit to create
17 10 Convertible Spaces The Declarant hereoy reserves the nght in
s sole discretion and without limitation to create Convertible Spaces
ccording to the requirements of the Condominium Act witnin anv structure
instructed on any portion of the Additional Land whicn mav nereafier oe
dded to the Project Declarant shall not oe required to obtain me consent oi
ie Owners or mortgagees prior to creating such Convertible Spaces Furrner
ie Declarant reserves the sole and exclusive right to convert anv Convertible

provided that Declarant does so m compliance with the requirements set forth
in Section 57 8 13 4 of the Condominium Act
17 11 Convertible Land The Declarant hereby reserves the nght, in its
sole discretion and without limitation to create Convertible Land according to
the requirements of Section 57 8 10(3) of the Condominium Act within any
portion of the Additional Land which may hereafter be added to the Project
Declarant shall not be required to obtain the consent of the Owners or
mortgagees pnor to creating such Convertible Land Further, the Declarant
reserves the sole and exclusive right to convert all or any portion of the
Convertible Land so created to Units, Common Areas and Limited Common
Areas, provided that Declarant does so in compliance with the requirements
set forth in Section 57-8 13 4 of the Condominum Act
17 12 Withdrawable Land The Declarant hereby reserves the nght, in
its sole discretion and without limitation, to create Withdrawable Land accord
ing to the requirements of Section 57 8 10(5) of the Condominium Act within
any portion of the Additional Land which may hereafter be added to the
Project Declarant shall not be required to obtain the consent of the Owners or
mortgagees prior to creating such Withdrawable Land Further, the Declarant
reserves the sole and exclusive nght to convert all or any portion of the
Withdrawable Land so created from the Project, provided that Declarant does
so in compliance with the requirements set forth in Section 57 8 13 8 of the
Condominium Act
17 13 Time Period Units The Declarant hereby reserves the nght, m its
sole discretion and without limitation, to create Time Period Units according to
the requirements of Section 57 8 10(7) of the Condominium Act within any
portion of the Additional Land which may hereafter be added to the Project
Declarant shall not be required to obtain the consent of the Owners or mort
gagees pnor to creating such Time Period Units
17 14 Reservation for Residental Use Any portion of the Additiona
Land which is hereafter added to the Project and any Units created thereor
shall be restricted primarily to residential purposes, including, but not limitec
to, Owner, tenant and transient guest use Not more than 40% of the aggregate
land and floor area of all of the Units that may be created within any portion o
the Additional Land which is hereafter added to the Project shall be used foi
any purpose other than for residential purposes and transient guest use
17 15 Preparation and Recording of Supplemental Map and Amend
ment. Pnor to adding alll or any portion of the Additional Land to the Project
the Declarant shall
(a) record with regard to the Additional Land or any protion thereo
that is being added to the Project, a supplemental record of survey map (th<
"Supplemental Map") which shall descnbe the land added to the Project anc
comply in all respects with Section 57 8-13 6 of the Act Each such Supple
mental Map shall be certified as to its accuracy and compliance with th<
requirements of Section 57 8 13 6 of the Act by the land surveyor whc
prepared or supervised the preparation hereof, and
(b) prepare execute and record simultaneously witn each Supple
mental Map an amendment to the Declaration (the "Amendment') which sha
contain a legal description by metes and bounds of the land added to th
Project and shall reallocate individual interests in the Common Areas so tha
the Units created in the land added to the Project shall be allocated undivide
interests in the Common Areas on the same basis as Units initially constructe<
in the Project Each such Amendment shall assign an identifying number t<
each Unit, if any, formed out of the land added to the Project Each s u a
Amendment shall describe or delineate the Limited Common Areas an
Limited Common Facilities, if any, formed out of the Land added to th
Project

ARTICLE 18
General Provisions
18 01 Intent and P u r p o s e . The provisions of this Declaration and anv,
Supplemental or Amended Declaration, shall be liberally construed tc
effectuate the purpose of creating a uniform plan for the development anc
operation of a Condominium Project Failure to enforce any provision
restriction covenant or condition contained in this Declaration, or in an^
Supplemental or Amended Declaration shall not operate as a waiver of an
such provision restnction covenant or condition or of any other provision
restrictions covenants or conditions
18 02 Construction The provisions of this Declaranon shall be u
addition and supplemental to the provisions of the Condominium Act and <

>therwise require, the singular shall include the plural, the plural shall include
he singular, the whole shall include any part thereof, and any gender shall
nclude both genders The Article and Section headings set forth herein are for
onvenience and reference only and are not intended to expand, limit, or
)therwise affect the meaning or interpretation of this Declaration or any
>rovision hereof The provisions hereof shall be deemed independent and
.everable, and the invalidity or partial invalidity or unenforceability of any one
>rovision or portion thereof shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any
>ther provision hereof
18 03 Notices and Registration of Mailing Address. Each Owner shall
egister from time to time with the Association his current mailing address All
MDtices, demands, and other communications to any Owner as provided for in
his Declaration shall be in writing and shall be sufficient for all purposes if
>ersonally served or if ^ent by first class U S mail, postage prepaid, addressed
o the Owner at his registered mailing address or, if no address has been
egistered, to the Unit of such Owner All notices, demands, and other
•ommurocations to the Association as provided for in this Declaration shall be
n writing and shall be sufficient for all purposes if personally served or if sent by
irst class U.S. mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the Association at its offices
it 950 Park Avenue, Park City, Utah 84060, or to such other address as the
\ssociation may hereafter specify to the Owners in writing Any notice,
iemand, or communication referred to in this Declaration shall be deemed to
*ave been given and received when personally served or when deposited in the
J S mail, postage prepaid, and in the form provided for in this Section, as the
rase may be
18 04 Audit. Any Owner may upon appointment, with not less than three
3) weeks advance wntten notice and at his own expense, cause an audit or
nspection to be made of the Dooks and records maintained by the Association
rhe Association, at the expense of the Common Expense Fund, shall obtain an
judit, by certified public accountants, of all books and records pertaining to the
Project at no greater than annual intervals, and copies thereof shall be
urnished to the Owners
18 05 Amendment. Except as otherwise provided herein (e g , Article 14),
his Declaration may be amended if Owners holding at least sixty six and twohirds percent (66-2/3%) of the Total Votes in the Association consent and
agree to such amendment by instruments which are duly recorded in the office
}f the County Recorder of Summit County, State of Utah
18 06 Effective Date.Trus Declaration shall take effect upon recording
18 07 Agent for Service. The name and address of the person to receive
service of process in all cases provided by the Condominium Act shall be the
r
egistered agent and address of the Association as shown on the official
:orporate records maintained in the office of the Secretary of State of the State
>f Utah On the date of this Declaration, the registered agent of the Association
s Ladd E Chnstensen whose address is 950 Park Avenue, Park City, utah
$4060
18 08 Limitation on Association's Liability The Association shall not
>e liable for any failure of water service or other utility service (if any) to be
obtained and paid for by the Association hereunder, or for injury or damage to
sny person or property caused by the elements or by another Owner or person
n or upon the Project or resulting from electricity, water rain, snow, or ice
A/hich may leak or flow from outside or from any parts of the Building or its
irams, pipes, conduits appliances, or equipment, or from any other place,
jnless caused by the grossly negligent or willful misconduct of the Association
No diminution or abatement of any assessments under this Declaration shall
je claimed or allowed for inconvenience or discomfort arising from the making
Df any repairs or improvements to or maintaining the project or any part
thereof, or from any action taken to comply with the provisions of this Declar
ation or with the laws, ordinances, regulations, rules, or order of any
governmental authonty

relocate the same irom nme to ome wuran m« n u j « u UQOCU UU UUCIIUI
measurements of perimeter walls, any one bedroom models shall not be larger
than 1500 square ieet m size, any two-bedroom models shall not be larger than
2000 square feet m size, any three bedroom models shall not be larger than
2000 square feet in sizxe and any sales office will not be larger than 50000
square feet in size Declarant further reserves the right to maintain advertising
signs on the Project and to place the same in any location, and to relocate,
replace, and remove the same in any location, and to relocate, replace, and
remove the same at the sole discretion of Declarant dunng the period that units
in the Project remain unsold
18 11 Termination. The pnor wntten approval of (a) at least two-thirds
(2/3) of all First Mortgagees which hold first mortgage liens on Condominium
Units m the Project, based on one vote for each First Mortgage owned, and (b)
all of the Owners of Condominium Units in the Project shall be required before
the Project may be abandoned or terminated, except as provided by law m the
case of substantial destruction by fire or other casualty or in the case of a taking
by condemnation or eminent domain
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned declarant has executed this
Declaration the day and year first above wntten
DECUVRANT
PARKLAND CORP
A Utah Corporation
ATTEST
BY Ladd E. Chnstensen
President
Cory A Rasmussen
Secretary
STATE OF UTAH

)
ss

COUNTY OF SUMMIT)
On the 27th day of June, 1980, personally appeared before me Ladd E
Chnstensen and Cory A Rasmussen, who being by me duly sworn, did say
that they are the President and Secretary, respectively, of PARKLAND
CORP , a Utah corporation, and that the foregoing instrument was signed in
behalf of said corporation by authonty of a resolution of its Board of Directors,
and said Ladd E Chnstensen and Cory A Rasmussen duly acknowledged to
me that said corporation executed the same
Janice J Duckett
Notary Public
Residing at Salt Lake City

CONSENT OF MORTGAGEE
TO SUBMIT PROPERTY TO
CONDOMINIUM OWNERSHIP
American Savings and Loan Association, the undersigned, a corporation of
the United States, with its principal office at 77 West Second South, Salt Lake
City, Utah 84101, being the Trustee and Beneficiary of the Trust Deed affecting
the real property hereinbefore submitted by Declarant to the provisions of the
Utah Condominium Ownership Act, does hereby consent to such submission
by the Declarant In so consenting, the undersigned merely! submits its
interests in .said real property to the provisions of the said Act The
undersigned has made no representations or warranties in the Declaration and
does not assume any of the obligations of a sponsor of the said Condominium
Project
Dated this 24th day of June, 1980
By r Kay Poulsen
Its Assistant Vice President

18 09 Owner's Obligations All obligations of an Owner, under and by
-artue of the provisions contained in this Declaration shall continue, notwith
>tanding that an Owner may oe leasing, renting, or selling under contract his
Condominium The Owner of a Condominium within the Project shall have no
Dbligation for expenses or other obligations accruing after an Owner conveys
such Condominium

ATTEST
Francis Akimoto
Secretary

18 10 Model Units, Sales Offices and Advertising Signs Declarant
and Declarant s duly autnonzea agents, representatives and employees shall
lave the right to estabhsn at any location wihtm the project and maintain model
jnits and sales offices on tne ia~G within the Project and the nght to use such
model units and sales o'^ces Q\^r rg the period that Units in the Project remain
unsold No more than ten mocei units and five sales offices will be established

COUNTY OF SUMMIT)

STATE OF UTAH

)
ss

On the 24th day of June, 1980, personally appeared before me R Kay
Poulsen and Francis Akimoto who being by me duly sworn cud say, each for
nimself mat he, tne said R Kay Poulsen, is the Assistant Vice Presdient anc
she the said Francis Akimoto, is the Secretary of American Savings and Loan

\ssociation, a Corporation of the United States, and that the within and foreping instrument was signed in behalf of said Corporation by the authonty and
esolution of its board of directors, and the said R. Kay Poulsen and Francis
\kimoto each duly acknowledged to me that said Corporation executed the
mme.
Kathleen R. P
Notary Public
Residing at: Salt Lake City, Utah

APPENDIX "A"
Description of Additional Land

EXHIBIT A
ached to and forming a part of trie Declaration of Condominium of the
Park Station Condominiums, a Utah Condominium Project.)

JNITS, UNDIVIDED OWNERSHIP INTERESTS, AND VOTES:

SIZE

UNDIVIDED OWNERSHIP
INTERESTS**

UNrr NO.

(Square Feet)

(Percentage)

VOTES

110

886
886
1,161

1.97
1.97

19.7
19.7
25.9

in
112
113
114

1,161
1,161

259
2.59
2.59

115
116

1,158
1,161

259
259

117
118
119
120
121
122

1,161
1,071

2-59
2.40
2.40

25.9
24.0

2.40
2.40

24.0
24.0

259

25.9
25.9
25.9

123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132

1,071
1,071
1,071
1,159
1,161

2.59

1,161

2.59

1,158
1,161

259

1.161
1,071
1,071
1,071
1,071

259
259
2.40

25.9
25.9
25.9
25.9

24.0

25.9
25.9
25.9
24.0

2.40
2.40

24.0
24.0
24.0

2.40

1,159

259

25.9

133

1,161

259

25.9

134

1,161

259

25.9

135
136
137

1,158
1,161
1,161
1,071
1,071

259
259
259
2.40
2.40

25.9
25.9
25.9
24.0
24.0

2.40
2.40

24.0
24.0

142
143
144

1,071
1,071
1,159
1.161
1,161

25.9
25.9

145
146
147

1,158
1,161
1,161

14$
149

1,071

2.59
259
259
259
259
259
2.40

1,071

2.40

138
139
140
141

25.9
25.9
25.9
25.9
24.0
24.0

>nvertible Space
(a-jincl.)
)TALS

130

.30

3.0

44.470

100.0

1000.0

*Size has been determined on the basis of the approximate number of
jare feet of floor space within each respective Unit, as shown on the Map
d rounded off.
**Undivided Ownership Percentages have been computed on the basis of
> relative sizes of the Units, as shown above and rounded off.

PARCEL 1
Beginning at the Southwest corner of Lot 1, block 55, Synder's Addition to
Park City and running thence North 54*01* East 75 feet; thence North 35*59'
West along the Easterly line of Block 55 200 ieet to the Northeast comer of Lot
8 off said Block 55; thence North 54*01* East 50.98 feet; thence North 32*48'
West 150.24 feet to a point North 5 4 ° 0 r East 59.32 feet from the Northeasterly
corner of Lot 14 of said Block 55; thence North 54*01* East 2.78 ieet; thence
North 35°59* West 50 feet to a point North 54*01* East 62.01 feet from the
Northeasterly corner of Lot 16 of said Block 55; thence South 35°59* East along
the Westerly line of Block 55 400 feet to the point of beginning.

PARCEL 2
Beginning at the Southeast corner of Los 1, Block 55, Snyder's Addition to
Park City and running thence North 35°59' West along the Easterly line of
Block 55 200 feet to the Northeast corner of Lot 8 of said Block 55; thence
North 5 4 ° 0 r East 50.98 feet; thence North 32*48' West 150.24 feet to a point
North 5 4 ° 0 r East 59.32 feet from the Northeasterly corner of Lot 14 of said
Block 55; thence North 54*01* East 2.78 feet; thence North 35*59' West 50 feet
to a point North 54*01' East 62.01 feet from the Northeasterly corner of Lot 16
of said Block 55; thence North 54*01* East 31.56 feet; thence South 30*23* East
29.40 feet, more or less, to a point in the North line of the Southwest quarter of
the Northeast quarter of said Section 16; thence South 89*57* East along said
North line 131.97 feet; thence South 31*58' EAst 127.87 feet, more or less, to
the most Westerly corner of that certain tract of land heretofore conveyed by
Wilson I. Snyder, Administrator of Estate of George C. Snyder to the Echo and
Park City Railway Co. by Warranty Deed recorded February 4,1890 in Book
" H " at Page 149; thence North 58*02' East, along the Northwesterly line of sajd
second described parcel of land conveyed by deed dated December 17,1889, a
distance of 275.00 feet, to the most northerly corner thereof; thence South
31°58' East, along the Northeasterly line of said second described parcel of land
conveyed by said deed dated December 17, 1889, a distance of 602.40 feet,
more or less, to the most northerly corner of that certain parcel of land
heretofore conveyed by Echo and Park City Railway Company to Park City
Smelting Company by deed dated February 24,1891, recorded March 26,1891
in Book X " , Page 133, of the Summit County Records; thence South 58*02*
West, along the Northwest line of said parcel of land conveyed by said deed
dated February 24,1891, a distance of 71.4 feet; thence South 34°35'East 57.05
feet; thence South 55*25' West 13.90 feet; thence South 34*35' East 26.00 feet;
thence North 69*00* East 14.30 feet; thence South 34*35* East 381.385 ieet;
thence North 73*05*55" West 360.51 feet; thence south 63*52' West 117.64
feet, more or less to a point on the Westerly line of Park Avenue; thence North
27*55' West 117.00 feet; thence North 61*10* East 52.92 feet to the Southwest
corner of that certain land conveyed to the Solomon Rowing Club, Inc., by
Warranty Deed recorded October 29,1979 as Entry No. 160717 in Book M 144
at Page 517 of the Official Records; thence following the Southerly and Easterly
lines of said property the next (2) courses North 61*10' East 36.41 feet; thence
North 30°46'52" West 145.54 feet to the most Easterly corner of that certain
parcel of land heretofore conveyed by Union Pacific Railroad Company to
Utah Power and Light Company of Quit Claim Deed dated March 16, 1950;
thence along said Northeasterly line North 13*17* West 32 feet to a point on the
Northeast line of that certain parcel of land heretofore conveyed by Union
Pacific Railroad Company to Utah Power and Light Company by Quit Claim
Deed dated June 19, 1956; thence along said Northeasterly line the next 3
courses North 26*46' West 33.62 feet; thence North 29°53' West 50 feet;
thence North 32*16* West 67.72 feet; thence North 52*40'35" East 24.11 feet;
thence North 35*59' West 217.52 feet; thence South 54*01' West 29 feet;
thence North 35*59' West 36.87 feet; thence South 54*01' West 97.51 feet;
thence North 35*59' West 45 feet to a point on the Southerly side of Halladay
Street; thence North 54*01' East along said Southerly line 97.51 feet; thence
North 33°19'40" West 30.03 feet; thence South 54*01' West 23.90 feet to the
point of beginning.

SUPPLEMENTAL ULCLAKAIIUIN UlAND AMENDMENT TO
THE DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM
OF THE PARK STATION CONDOMINIUMS,
A Utah Condominium Project
THIS AMENDMENT to the Declaration of the Park Station Condo"uniums, a Utah Condominium Project (hereinafter referred to as the
Amendment") is made and executed this 7th day of April, 1982, by A BLAINE
rUNTSMAN, JR , and LADD EL CHRISTENSEN, successors in interest to
arkland Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the "Declarant")

RECITALS:
A On the 27th day of June, 1980, Parkland Corp , a Utah corporation,
iade and executed a certain declaration of condominium entitled "Declara
on of Condominium of the Park Station Condominiums, a Utah condominium
reject" (hereinafter referred to as the "Declaration") thereby creating the
'ark Station Condominiums, a Utah condominium project (hereinafter
eferred to as the "Declaration"), which Declaration was recorded m the Office
I the County Recorder of Summit County, State of Utah, on the 9th day of
uly, 1980, in Book M162 at Page 90, et seq , as Entry No 168354
B A related record of survey map entitled "PARK STATION CONDO
11NIUMS, PHASE r (hereinafter referred to as the "Phase I Map") was
ecorded concurrently with the Declaration as Entry No 168353
C The Declaration and Phase I Map submitted to the provisions of the
hah Condominium Ownership Act, Utah Code Annotated, Section 57-8 1, et
eq (hereinafter referred to as the "Act"), certain real property owned by
>eclarant, situated in Park City, Summit County, Utah and described in
'aragraph A of the Recitals of the Declaration and in the Map (hereinafter
eferred to as "Phase D
D The Declarant, as provided in Section 17 01 of the Declaration and
ursuant to Section 57 8 13 6 of the Act, as reserved the sole and exclusive
ight to expand the Project from time to time by adding thereto all or any
ortion of that certain real property (hereinafter referred to as the "Additional
.and") described in Section 17 02 of the Declaration
E The Declarant is the owner of certain real property situated in Summit
bounty, Utah, together with the building and all other improvements located
hereon (hereinafter referred to as "Phase II"), which compnses a portion of
he Additional Land and which is more particularly described as follows, to wit
Beginning at a point which lies North 720 29 feet and West 640 42 feet
rom the Southwst Corner of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter
»f Section 16, T.2 S , R 4 E S L B & M , and running thence N 35 degrees 59*
v* 217 52 feet thence S 54 degrees01' W 29 00 feet thence N 35 degrees59'
V 10 00 feet thence N 54 degrees 01'E 243 53 feet thence S 35degrees59*
222 50 feet, thence S 52 degrees 40'35" W 214 59 feet to the point of
eginnmg
G The Declarant desires to add Phase II to the Project create Units and
tme Period Units within Phase II and re allocate the undivided interests in the
Common Areas of the Project in accordance with Section 57 8 13 10 of the Act
nd Section 17 15 of the Declaration,
- NOW, THEREFORE and for that purpose. Declarant hereby amends the
)eciaration of Condominium of the Park Station Condominiums, a Utah
©ndomiraum project, as follows
1. Definitions Article I of the Declaration is hereby amended as follows
(a) Sections 1 15 and 1 25 of the Declaration are hereby amended so as
D delete said Sections 1 15 and 1 25 as they presently appear and to substitute
herefor the following
**1 15 "Convertible Space" shall mean a portion of a Building within
he Project, which portion may be converted into one or more Units, Time
*enod Units, or Common Areas or Common Facilities, including, without
mitation. Limited Common Areas and Limited Common Facilities in accord
tnce with the provisions of Section 57-8 13 4 of the Condominium Act and
Article 16 hereof Each Convertible Space shall be treated for ail purposes as a
ingle Unit until and unless it is converted into one or more Units Time Period
jnits. Common Areas and Common Facilities Each Convertible Space is
hown on the Map
"1 25 "Owner" shall mean the person or person including the Declarant
>wmng in fee simple a Condominium Unit in the Project as such ownership is
nou/n bu rhp record
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Mortgagee has acquired title for other than security purposes) The definition
of Owner set forth in this Section 1 25 shall include any person or persons,
including Declarant, owning m fee simple a Time Penod Unit together with its
appurtenant undivided interest in the Common Areas The Owner of a Time
Penod Unit, together with its appurtenant undivided interest in the Common
Areas, is sometimes hereinafter referred to as a "Time Penod Owner "
(b) Article I of the Declaration is hereby amended by the addition
thereto of the following
"1 30 "Time Penod Owners' Association" shall mean the Park
Station Time Period Owners' Association, a Utah nonprofit corporation,
organized to be the Time Penod Owners' Association referred to herein "
"131 T i m e Period Estate" shall mean a Time Penod Unit and the
undivided interest (expressed as a percentage in the entire ownership interest)
in the Common Areas appurtenant to such Unit, as set forth in Exhibit "A"
attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof "
"1 32 "Exchange Program" shall mean a service provided by an
organization such as Interval International whereby Time Period Owners and
owners of timeshare properties in other projects may exchange the use of their
time share properties for time share properties in projects in other locations "
"1 33 *Time Period Declaration" shall mean the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions For Time Penod Unit Ownership within
the Park Station Condominiums, a Utah Condominium Project, recorded or to
be recorded in the Office of the County Recorder of Summit County, State of
Utah Time Period Estates in the Project may from time to time be made
subject to the covenants, conditions and restrictions set forth in the Time
Penod Declaration "
2 Description of Time Penod Units Article III of the Declaration is
hereby amended by the addition thereto of the following
"3 05 "Description of Time Penod Units "The Map and Exhibit "A"
together contain the number and location of each Time Penod Unit in the
Project and all other information necessary to identify each such Time Period
Unit"
3 No Subdivision Section 4 06 of the Declaration is hereby amended so
as to delete said Section 4 06 as it presently appears and to substitute therefor
the following
"4 06 N o Subdivision Except to the extent that additional Time
Penod Estates are created in the Project pursuant to the provisions of this
Declaration, no Unit, Common Areas, or portions thereof may be divided or
subdivided or a fractional portion thereof sold, conveyed, or otherwise affected
so as to be held in divided ownership No Time Penod Unit may be divided or
subdivided into shorter Time Penods by any conveyance, disclaimer, or other
means Notwithstanding the foregoing Declarant hereby specifically reserves
to itself the nght to create additional Time Period Estates within the Project "
4 Time Penod U s e Section 6 01 of the Declaration is hereby amended
so as to delete said Section 6 01 as it presently appears and to substitute
therefor the following
"6 01 "Commercial and Residential Use " All Units and Time
Penod Units located in the Project shall be used for dwelling purposes or tor
transient rental or timeshare use by the Owners thereof and their respective
families and guests, and for no other purposes The term "guests" as used in
this Section 6 01, shall include any person occupying a Time Penod Unit
pursuant to an exchange of timeshared properties effected through an
Exchange Program The Common Area entryways, hallways, corndors and
stairways shall be used only for ingress to and egress from the Units,
Convertible Spaces, Time Period Units and Common Areas and Common
Facilities The Owner of Convertible Space (a) may conduct within such
Convertible Space a transient rental, front desk operation or make such other
use of such space as may be compatible with a resort condominium hotel,
transient rental or timeshare operation In the event that Declarant adds all or
any portion of the Additional Land to the Project pursuant to the provisions of
Article 17, not more than forty percent (40%) of the aggregate land and floor
area of all of the Units, Convertible Spaces and Time Period Units that may be^
created within any portion of the Additional Land that is so added to the
Project shall be used for nonresidential purposes, including without limitation
commercial purposes As used in this Section 6 01, resort condominium hotel
timeshare and transient rental use of all or any portion of the Project shall be
deemed to be residential use
5 Relationship with Exchange Programs Article 18 of the Declara
tion is hereby amended by the addition thereto of the following

^eluding, without (imitation, the Time Period Owners and the Declarant, shall
iave the right t o affiliate with one or more Exchange Programs whereby such
)wners may. by becoming subscribers to such exchange program(s),
•xchange the use of their Units or Time Penod Units with other subscribers to
uch Exchange Program(s) in accordance with the terms and conditions
lovermng exchanges effected by such Exchange Program(s). Such other subc n b e r s shall have such rights as are riorrnally accorded to the tenants or
luests of Owners, including, without limitation, the right to use the C o m m o n
\reas ot the Project."
6. Accommodation of T i m e s h a r e Use. Article 18 of the Declaration is
lereby amended by the addition thereto of the following:
"18.13 " A c c o m m o d a t i o n of Timeshare U s e . " The provisions of this
declaration, and any Supplemental or Amended Declaration, shall be liberally
:onstrued to effectuate the purpose of accommodating timeshare and Time
'ertod Unit use within the Project."
7. U n i t s and Boundaries, Park Station Condominiums, a Utah Condonmium Project, as hereby expanded shall consist of two (2) buildings
:ontaimng a total of forty (40) Units, two thousand eighty (2,080) Time Period
Jnits. and ten (10) Convertible Spaces. Each Unit, Time Period Unit and
Convertible Space is given an identifying number or letter and each Unit, Time
*er?od Unit. Convertible Space and Building is depicted on the M a p (which
.hall be deemed to include the Supplemental Record of Survey Map of Phase II
mtitled "Record of Survey Map of Park Station Condominiums Phase I D . The
^ o j e c t as expanded by this Amendment shall be k n o w n as Park Station
Condominiums, a Utah Condominium Project.
8. S u b m i s s i o n and D i v i s i o n of Phase I I .
(a) S u b m i s s i o n t o C o n d o m i n i u m A c t . The Declarant hereby sub
Tiits Phase II to the provisions of the Condominium Act. All of Phase II is and
ihall be held, conveyed, hypothecated, encumbered, leased, rented, used, and
mproved as part of the Project. Except as expressly provided for in the Time
^enod Declaration, all of Phase II is and shall be subject to the covenants,
:ondmons. restructions. uses, limitations, and obligations set forth in the
Declaration, as amended, each and all of which are declared and agreed to be
or the benefit of the Project and in furtherance of a plan for the improvement of
3
hase Ii and the division thereof into Time Penod Estates; further, each and all
:>f the provisions hereof shall be deemed to run with the land and shall be a
burden and a benefit on the land and shall be binding upon the Declarant, its
successors and assigns, and to any persons acquiring, leasing, or owning an
nterest in the real property and improvements compnsmg the Project, and to
fneir respective personal representatives, heirs, successors, and assigns.
lb) D i v i s i o n i n t o T i m e P e r i o d Estates. Phase II is hereby divided
into Time Period Estates, as set forth in Exhibit " A " attached hereto.
9 U n d i v i d e d Interest in C o m m o n E l e m e n t s . Pursuant to the pro
visions of Section 57-8-13 6 anc Section 57-8-13.10 of the Act. the undivided
ownersnip interests in the Common Areas and Facilities of the Project are
nereoy reallocated between each Unit. Time Period Unit and Convertible
Space in the Project in accordance with the attached Amended Exhibit " A "
whicn is incorporated herein by reference.
10 A n n e x a t i o n of T i m e Period Estates t o T i m e P e r i o d D e c l a r a t i o n .
The record Owners of all Time Period Estates related to a Unit shall have the
right io subiect the Time Period Estates to the provisions of the Time Period
Declaration by complying fully with the annexation procedure set forth in
Articie 7 of the Time Period Declaration, which includes, without limitation, the
requirement that all record Owners of all Time Period Estates related to a Unit
being subjected to the provisions of the Time Period Declaration unanimously
consent to such annexation by duly executing an amendment to the
Declaration satisfying the requirements of Articie 7 of the Time Period
Declaration and by recording the same in the Office of the County Recorder of
Summit County. State of Utah in addition, the Declarant shall have the right.
in Deciarants sole discretion and without obtaining the consent of any other
Owner or Time Period Owner, to subject one or more additional Time Period
Estates owned by Declarant to the covenants, conditions and restrictions of
the Time Period Declaration at any timeon or before July 9. 1987 The purpose
of the Time Period Declaration is to enhance and protect the value, attractive
ness and desirability of the Time Period Estates in furtherance of a general plan
for tne management, maintenance, protection, improvement and sale of the
Time Period Estates and the Units to which they relate The Association is
< naroed with the management and maintenance ot tne C o m m o n Areas of the
Protect, and rne Time Penac Owners' Association is responsible tor the
management and maintenance of ihe Units to which the Time Period Estates

affairs of the Time Period Association.
11. Easement for T e m p o r a r y U s e b y Declarant, in addition to, and not
in lieu of any easement Declarant has previously reserved in the Project,
Declarant, for itself, its successors and assigns, and its and their agents,
employees, contractors, subcontractors and other authorized personnel,
reserves for a period of seven (7) years following the date of recordation of this
Declaration, or until all Time Period Units owned by Declarant have been sold,
whichever first occurs, an exclusive easement in gross in, over and through
the Units and Common Areas in Phase II, for the purposes of (i) marketing and
selling the Time Period Estates; (ii) displaying signs; and (tii) showing the Time
Penod Estates. The use of such easement shall not interfere with or diminish
the rights of Owners to use and occupy the Units or Time Period Units or the
Association as may be reasonably necessary or convenient to perform the
duties and functions that the Association is obligated or permitted to perform
pursuant to this Declaration with respect to the Units or the Time Period Units.
12. Definitions. Each of the words used in this Amendment to the
Declaration shall have the meaning given to each such term in the Declaration.
13. Ratification of T e r m s a n d P r o v i s i o n s . Except as modified by this
Amendment, the Declarant hereby ratifies and confirms all of the terms and
provisions of the Declaration.
IN WITNESS W H E R E O F , the undersigned have executed this instrument
on the date and year first above written.
DECLARANT:
A. B L A I N E H U N T S M A N , JR. and
L A D D E. CHRISTENSEN, successors
in interest to P A R K L A N D CORP.,
., .
a Utah corporation

poration

S T A T E OF U T A H

)
: ss.
C O U N T Y OF S A L T LAKE)
O n the 7th day of April, 1982, personally appeared before me A. Blaine
Huntsman, Jr., the signer of the above instrument, who duly acknowledged
to me that he executed the same.
Darla Mervelot

Notary Public
Residing at Salt Lake City, Utah
S T A T E OF U T A H

)
: ss.
C O U N T Y OF S A L T L A K E )

O n the 7th day of April, 1982, personally appeared before me Ladd E
Chnstensen, the signer of the above instrument, who duly acknowledged that
he executed the same.
Darla K. Merveldt
Notary Public
Residing at Salt Lake City, Utah

A. B L A I N E H U N T S M A N , JR.
L A D D E. CHRISTENSEN
A. Blaine Huntsman, Jr.
Ladd E. Chnstensen
Darla Merveldt
Darla K. Merveldt
Darla K. Merveldt
Darla K Merveldt
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SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF
AND AMENDMENT TO
THE DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM OF
THE PARK STATION CONDOMINIUMS
A Utah Condominium Project
I Unit Number. Each Unit in the project shall be assigned the unit
iber by which such Unit is identified on the Map and in Schedule I attached
nd forming a part of thus Exhibit "A"
I. Time Period Unit Number Each Time Period Unit in the Project
I be assigned the Time Period Unit Number by which the time Period Unit
entified on the Map and in Schedule I attached to and forming a part of this
ibit "A" The Time Period Unit Number for each Time Period Unit shall be
ree part symbol (e g , T 000 00) which shall indicate the following
<a) The Letter T preceeding the numerical designation shall indicate
the Time Period Unit is part of a Time Period Estate
(b) The second part of the Time
*encal designation which shall indicate
Time Period Estate (from 210 through
Map and in Schedule 1 (e g , T 210-00

Period Unit Number shall be a
the number of the Unit related to
249), as such Unit is identified on
through T 249 00)

(c) The third part of the Time Penod Unit Number shall be a numerical
gnation which shall designate the particular Use Week assigned to the
e Period Unit ( e g , 1 52) The nature and assignment of Use Weeks is
iblished and desenbed in Paragraph 4 below
3 Calendar Weeks Each Unit shall be available for use during each of
fifty two (52) calendar weeks during the Use Year A Use Year is the one
r period commencing on check in time on the first Thursday of January of
h calendar year Each calendar week, consisting of seven (7) consecutive
ndar days and running from Thursday to Thursday, is hereinafter referred
s a "Calendar Week" Calendar Weeks are consecutively numbered dunng
Use Year from 1 through 52 The first Calendar Week shall run from the
Thursday of the Use Year to the next Thursday of the Use Year The
and Calendar Week shall run from the second Thursday of the Use Year to
next Thursday of the Use Year the remaining fifty Calendar Weeks shall
>w in succession The Calendar Weeks are specifically described in
ledule II attached to and forming a part of this Exhibit "A" Occasionally, the
• Year includes fifty three (53) Calendar Weeks rather than the usual fifty
(52) Calendar Weeks The fifty third Calendar Week falls between the fifty
ond Calendar Week of the Use Year and the first Calendar Week of the
>wing Use Year The Time Period Owner entitled to use a Unit during the
second Calendar Week of the Use Year shall also be entitled to use the
t during the fifty third Calendar Week in each Use Year in which a fifty third
endar Week occurs
4 Use Weeks Each Time Period Unit has been assigned a Use Week
»cted in the third part of the Time Period Unit Number assigned to each
le Period Unit in Schedule I The Owner of a Time Penod Unit is entitled to
the Unit to which his Time Period Unit relates during the Calendar Week
gned to such Time Penod Unit s designated Use Week as set forth in
ledule III Each of the Use Weeks is a rotating Use Week which rotates
ording to a perpetual, thirteen (13) Calendar Week cycle There are four 13
»k cycles in each Use Year, Winter, Spring, Summer and Fall A Use Week
ites forward one week each year over a thirteen (13) year cycle in
petuity, so that every fourteen (14) years a Time Period Unit will be
igned the same Calendar Week that was onginally assigned to such Time
lod Unit in the first Calendar Year Only the rotation of Calendar Weeks
ing the first 13-year cycle is set forth in Schedule III The first Use Year for
initial assignment of Use Weeks is 1982 For example. Time Period Unit
mber T 210 01 refers to the Time Period Unit in Unit 210 which has been
igned to Use Week Number 1 Use Week Number 1 has been assigned
lendar Week Number 1 (from the first Thursday of the year to the second
jrsday of the year) in the first year. Calendar Week Number 2 (from the
ond Thursday of the year to the third Thursday of the year) in the second
e Year, and so on in each successive year thorugh the thirteenth year In the
rteenth year the 13 year cycle begins again with Use WEek Number 1 being
igned Calendar Week Number 1 which runs from the first Thursday of the
ir thorugh the second Thursday of the year
5 Service Periods Time Period Units T 220 11 through T 220 50 shall
eafter be conveyed to the Time Period Owners Association and shali be
de available to the Time Period Owners at such times as the Time Period
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UNITS, TIME PERIOD UNITS, UNDIVIDED
OWNERSHIP INTERESTS AND VOTES
A. Percentage Interest and Votes Appurtenant
to Units and Convertible Spaces

Unit No.

Size*

Undivided
Ownership
Interest**
(Percent)

110
111
112
113
114
US
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
IB
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
143
149

886
886
1,159
1,161
1,161
1,158
1,161
1,161
1,071
1,071
1.071
1,071
1,159
1.161
1,161
1,158
1,161
1.161
1,071
1,071
1,071
1,071
1,159
1.161
1,161
1,158
1,161
1,161
1,071
1,071
1.071
1,071
1,159
1,161
1.161
1,158
1,161
1.161
1.071
1.071

.9863
.9863
1.2903
1.2925
1.2925
1.2891
1.2925
1.2925
1.1923
1.1923
1.1923
1.1923
1.2903
1.2925
1.2925
1.2891
1.2925
1.2925
1.1923
1.1923
1.1923
1.1923
1.2903
1.2925
1.2925
1.2891
1.2925
1.2925
1.1923
1.1923
1.1923
1.1923
1.2903
1.2925
1.2925
1.2891
1.2925
1.2925
1.1923
1.1923

98.63
98.63
129.03
129.25
129.25
128.91
129.25
129.25
119.23
119.23
119.23
119.23
129.03
129.25
129.25
128.91
129.25
129.25
119.23
119.23
119.23
119.23
129.03
129.25
129.25
128.91
129.25
129.25
119.23
119.23
119.23
119.23
129.03
129.25
129.25
128.91
129.25
129.25
119.23
119.23

Space
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
9^0

130
962
959
1,113
1,157
1,095
1.168
1,157
1.156
1,072
1,075
1,200
1.072
1.113
1,157
1,0%
1.168
1,157
1.156
1.072
1,200
1.200

.1447
1.0709
1.0676
1.2390
1.2880
1.2190
1.3003
1.2880
1.2870
1.1934
1.1967
1.3359
1.1934
1.2390
1.2880
1.2202
1.3003
1.2880
1.2870
1.1934
1.3359
1.3359

14.47
107.09
106.76
123.90
128.80
121.90
130.03
128.80
128.70
119.34
119.67
133.59
119.34
123.90
128.80
122.01
130.03
128.80
128.70
119.34
133.59
133.59

Votes

lit No.

Size*

Undivided
Ownership
Interest**
(Percent)

231
232
233
234
235
235 .
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249

1,072
1,113
1.157
1.096
1,168
1,157
1,156
1,072
1,200
1,200
1,072
1,113
1,157
1,096
1,168
1,157
1,156
1,072
1.200

1.1934
1.2390
1.2880
1.2201
1.3003
1.2880
1.2870
1.1934
13359
1.3359
1.1934
1.2390
1.2880
1.2201
1.3003
1.2880
1.2870
1.1934
1.3359

119.34
123.90
128.80
122.01
130.03
128.80
128.70
119.34
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Votes

Size has been determined on the basis of the approximate number of
square feet of floor space within each respective Unit, as shown on the
Maps and rounded off.
Undivided Ownership Percentages have been computed on the basis of the
relative sizes of the Unites, as shown above and rounded off.
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Addrtt* Correction Requested
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V-1 OIL COMPANY

IDAHO FALLS OFFICE
FIRST INTERSTATE BANK OF IDAHO
IDAHO FALLS. IDAHO

1800 NO. HOLMES
P: 0 . BOX 2436
IDAHO FALLS. IDAHO 8 3 4 0 3 - 2 4 3 6
PHONE: 208-522-1210

CDC

M£IR

No.69275

£9275

3/10/92
*S£7.

TWo Hundred

Twenty

Seven

Dollars

09

92 301/1241

09

Cents
VOID IF NOT CASHED IN 90 DAYS

TO THE
ORDER
OF

PARK STATION
BOX 90S
. PBRK

OWNERS flS&N <

CITY
ifO&R 2?5«-

UT B4060
i: HU

,

X/

10 30 i&iIOUOO&qq 2 M1
V - 1 OIL C O M P A N Y

P A Y E H : 06TACH THIS STATEMENT BEFORE DEPOSITING CHECK.
DATE

^

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

OISCOUNT OR
OEOUCTION

NET AMOUNT

v
'

* -r -

"TO

Service • Quality
Box 2436

^o r^ / V '

„«_**.* A

USI'OSlACt

S rtB 1 0 - 9 2 , 0 f r / l

:tlSavings

5 0 .2 9 S

Idaho Fallt, Idaho 83403-2436

Addratt Correction Requested
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V
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V-1 OIL COMPANY

IDAHO PALLS OFFICE
FIRST INTERSTATE BANK OF IDAHO
IDAHO FALLS. IDAHO

1800 NO. HOLMES
P.O. BOX 2436
IDAHO FALLS, IDAHO 83403-2436
PHONE: 208-522-1210

CDC

FEB

92-301/1241

No. 68390

66390

£V'10/92
*SS7. 09

Two Hundred

Twenty

Seven

Doll arm 09

Cents
VOID IF NOT CASHED I N 9 0 OAYS

TO THE
ORDER

OF

/*?/?W STATION
BOX SOS
PARK

OUNERS

CITY

n'o&aaqofi"

ASSN

UT

B40GO

i: i E I , 1030 i&iro^ooB^s 2»"
V-1 OIL COMPANY

PAYEE: DETACH THIS STATEMENT BEFORE DEPOSITING CHECK.

_____

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

OlSCOUNT on
DEDUCTION

NET A M O U N T

I

•x

Service • Quality • Savings
Box 2436

l w

- '

•••'ulPosiACf
5 0 .2 9 .=

Idaho Falls, Idaho B3403-2436

Address Correction Requested
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' 1800 NO. HOLMES
P. O. BOX 2436
IDAHO FALLS. IOAHO 8 3 4 0 3 - 2 4 3 6
PHONE: 2 0 8 - 5 2 2 - 1 2 1 0

CDC

MHY

S1B75

•'
IDAHO FALLS OFFICE
FIRST INTERSTATE BAMK OF IDAHO
IDAHO FALLS. IDAHO

5/10/93

92301/1241

No.081875
$246. 39

Two Hundred

Forty

Six

Dollars

39

Cents
V O I D IF N O T C A S H E D I N 9 0

DAYS

TO THE
ORDER
OF

PARK

STATION

OWNERS ASSN

INC

BOX 1360.
PARK

UT64060

CITY

<ryy~v

•. ( i . - :

:i«,oa!),a?5'i,; i:ieM030i&i:o»iOO£9q2n»
•i .

V - 1 OIL C O M P A N Y

PAYEE: OCTACH THIS' STATEMENT BEFORE DEPOSITING CHECK.
DATE

AMOUNT

DESCRIPTION
•

*

T

•

—

-

-

•

-

•

-

D I S C O U N T on
DEDUCTION

NET A M O U N T

I

V-1 OIL COMPANY

I O A H O F A L L S OFFICE
FIRST I N T E R S T A T E B A N K O f I D A H O
IOAHO FALLS IDAHO

1800 NO HOLMES
P O BOX 2 4 3 6
IDAHO FALLS IDAHO 8 3 4 0 3 2436
PHONE 2 0 8 5 2 2 1 2 1 0

CDC

NOV

9? J 0 I \J4\

No.087558

37553

*a*e. 39
>vo HundrBd

Forty

Six

Dollars

39

Cents
VOID IF NOT CASHED IN 9 0 DAYS

O THE
ROER

F

PRRK STATION
BOX 1360
PRRK

OUNERS RSSN INC

CITY

UT

S4060

",oa?5 5a«, i: i ^ioaoi&no^oo&ss a«W£E

V - 1 OIL C O M P A N Y

O E T A C H THIS STATEMENT BEFORE D E P O S I T I N G CHECK
DESCRIPTION

DATE

1/17/93

G/L #
510903

NOVEMBER 1993
RCCT. # R-112

RMT
246. 39

AMOUNT

£46.
S. H.

QTY

(DISCOUNT OR
DEDUCTION

39

246. 3

BENNION

G/L

U

NET A M O U N T

RMT

0MJCK;_

QTY

r;:j
x^

PROPANE
Service

• Quality

•

—

\>

•

ifffiVVD.

Savings
•]•£••-

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403-2436

•• - - ^

.

U.SPUSIACt

JAN •5'94 W ^ r * ^ ;
. • ,

Box 2436

j

.

5 0 .2 9 -i

P l i M l l ' l

60-51 Ott?

Address Correction Requested

V - 1 OIL C O M P A N Y

I D A H O FALLS OFFICE
F I R S T I N T E R S T A T E B A N K OF I D A H O
I D A H O FALLS. IDAHO

1800 NO. HOLMES

P. 0 . BOX 2436
IDAHO FALLS. IOAHO 8 3 4 0 3 - 2 4 3 6
PHONE: 208-522-1210

CDC

JfiN

No. 089030

89030

1/05/94
$246.

TNO

Hundred

Forty

Six

Dollars

39

92-301/1241

39

Cent*
VOID IF NOT CASHEO IN 9 0 D A Y S

TO THE
ORDER
OF

PARK STATION
BOX 1360
PARK

OWNERS ASSN

CITY

«,oac^0 30«,

UT

INC

84060

V

i: isit IO30 i&iro^oo&RR ew

P A Y E E : D E T A C H THIS S T A T E M E N T BEFORE Of*»OSITlNO

CHECK.

V-1 OIL COMPANY
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FOOTE, PASSEY, GRIFFIN and COMPANY
Certified Public Accountants

310 South Main St , Suite 1420 - Salt Lake City, Utah 84101 Phone: (801) 364-9300 Fax: (801) 364-9301

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Board of Trustees
Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Paxk Station
Condominiums Owners' Association as of December 31, 1992 and 1991,
and the related statements of revenue, expenditures and changes in
fund balances and cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Association's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Park
Station Condominiums Owners' Association as of December 31, 1992
and 1991, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the years then ended, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.
The supplementary information on future major repairs and replacements on page 9 is not a required part of the basic financial
statements of Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association but is
supplementary information required by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. We have applied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Salt Lake City, Utah
June 17, 1993

Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,
ASSETS
1992

1991

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash, including amounts
restricted for maintenance
reserves of $43,576 in 1992
and $69,261 in 1991
Assessments receivable, net of
allowance for doubtful accounts
of $1,768 in 1992 and 1991
Prepaid expenses

62,744

96,826

4,254
14,326

4,521
14.262

Total current assets

81.324

115,609

61,305
52.888

61,305
46.889

8.417

14.416

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, AT.COST
Less accumulated depreciation

S—

89.741

$

130_,g25

$

9,570
6,642
2,725
17.575

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade accounts payable
Due to Park Station Rental Program
Accrued expenses
Deferred assessments

$

Total current liabilities

11,229
943
2,900
19.096
34.168

36.512

11,997
43,576

24,252
69.261

55,573

93.513

COMMITMENTS
FUND BALANCES
Operating Fund
Replacement Fund

£—

89.741

£_

130.025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
000047

Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
Year ended December 31,
Operating
Fund
REVENUE
Assessments
Office rent
Telephone
Interest and other
Late fees

Total
1992

Total
1991

$ 211,200
8,400
6,894
5,292
432

$ 210,895
8,712
8,646
7,099
2.117

36.000

232.218

237,469

15f563
76,489
31,200
18,309
17,093-

61,685
-

77,248
76,489
31,200
18,309
17,093

33,426
82,412
31,200
19,208
15,342

15,193
7,273
5,999
4,100
3,897
2,307
2,260
2,139
1,701
1,414
840
820
820
576
300

.—
—
-

15,193
7,273
5,999
4,100
3,897
2,307
2,260
2,139
1,701
1,414
840
820
820
576
300

16,396
7,507
6,774
3,500
2,850

180

450

270.158

231,404

.$ 175,200
8f400
6,894
5f292
432

Replacement
Fund
$

—
•
*•
—

196,218
EXPENDITURES
Repairs and maintenance
Salaries
Management fee
Water and sewer
Insurance and taxes
Payroll taxes and
employee benefits
Electricity
Depreciation
Rent, equipment
Accounting and legal
Cable television
Gas
Trustees meetings
Telephone
Office supplies
Small tools
Snow removal
Other
Postage
Refuse collection
Travel and
entertainment

—

180
208,473

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUE OVER
EXPENDITURES
Fund balances at
beginning of year
Fund balances at
end of year

S

36,000

61,685

(12,255)

(25,685)

(37,940)

24,252

69,261

93.513

11,997

$

43,576

$

55.573

—

2,451
2,503
1,414
1,386
840
600
2,269
576
300

6,065
. 87,448
S

93.513

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
V
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Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended December 31,
1992

1991

Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess (deficit) of revenue over
expenditures
Adjustments to reconcile excess of
revenue over expenditures to net
cash provided by operating
activities
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Assessments receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to Park Station Rental
Program
Accrued expenses
Deferred assessments
Net cash provided by (used
in) operating activities

(37,940)

6,065

5,999

6,774

267
(64)

976
887

1 ,659

(6,875)

(5,, 6 9 9 )

4,682
(275)

175

1,521
... r.34., 0 8 2 )

12,234

Cash flows used in investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment

(lf433.)

Net increase (decrease) in cash

10,803

(34,082)

Cash at beginning of year

86,023

Cash at end of year

62,744

96,826

Cash paid during the year for;
Interest
Income taxes

$

S

100

$
$

100

The accompanying notes are an i n t e g r a l part of t h e s e s t a t e m e n t s .
("><>' >; W J

Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1992 and 1991

NOTE A - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION
Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association (the Association)
was incorporated in the State of Utah on July 1, 1980 as a notfor-profit corporation for the purpose of maintaining and
preserving common property of the Association. The Association
consists of 80 residential units located in Park City, Utah

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies consistently
applied in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows.
1.

Fund accounting

The Association's governing documents provide certain guidelines
for governing its financial activities. To ensure observance of
limitations and restrictions on the use of financial resources,
the Association maintains its accounts using fund accounting.
Financial resources are classified for accounting and reporting
purposes in the following funds established according to their
nature and purpose:
Operating Fund - This fund is used to account for financial
resources available for the general operations of the
Association.
Replacement Fund - This fund is used to accumulate financial
resources
designated
for
future
major
repairs
and
replacements.
2.

Owners' assessments

Association members are subject to monthly assessments to provide
funds for the Association's basic expenses, which include
operating expenses, future capital acquisitions, and major repairs
and replacements. Monthly assessments are billed one month in
advance.
Assessments receivable at the balance sheet date
represent fees due from unit owners. Any excess assessments at
year end are retained by the Association for use in future years.
(Continued)

0000M)

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
Assessments are determined based upon an operating budget and any
excess or (deficit) of revenue over expenditures in prior years.
Upon approval of a majority of the members of the Board of
Trustees, the Association may levy a special assessment upon
members for future major repairs or replacements or to fund a
deficit in fund balance.
3.

Property and equipment

Real property and common areas acquired from the developer and
related improvements to such property are not recorded in the
Association's financial statements because those properties are
ovmed by the individual unit owners, in common, and not by the
Association.
The Association capitalizes the personal property
to which it has title.
The property is depreciated over its
estimated useful life of three to ten years using the straightline method of depreciation.
4.

Income taxes

For income tax purposes, the Association has elected, pursuant to
Internal Revenue Service Revenue Ruling 70-604, to apply the
excess of its receipts from assessments over operating expenditures to the Replacement Fund in 1992 and as a reduction of the
subsequent year's assessment in 1991. Therefore, no income tax is
anticipated for 1992 or 1991. The Association pays income tax on
unrelated business income only.
No significant income tax is
anticipated on unrelated business income in 1992.
5.

Change in accounting method

Effecrive January 1, 1991, the Association adopted the accounting
principles prescribed by the audit and accounting guide, "Audits
of Common Interest Realty Associations,M issued by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
As a result of
adopting ' the guide, the Association changed its method of
accounting for the following transactions and events:
Common property
The AICPA guide requires the Association to report common
personal property to which it has title or other evidence of
ownership as assets. The Association previously expensed all
common personal property in the year that the expenditures
were made.
6.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to conform to the 1992
presentation.

\

i * • • •

. I A

NOTE C - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Effective December 14, 1986, the Association engaged Crossways
Corporation (Crossways) to manage the Association and the Rental
Program. The agreement continues on a year-to-year basis. The
Association must give a written 90-day notice to cancel the
contract prior to the end of the contract year.
Crossways
receives a management fee annually, plus reimbursement for
payroll, payroll taxes, and employee benefits of Crossways'
employees working at Park Station•
In 1992 and 1991, the Association reimbursed Crossways for the
following payroll-related expenses and management fee:
1992
Payroll and related costs
Management fee

1991

$

91,682
31,200

$

98,808
31,200

$

122,882

$

130,008

NOTE D - RELATED PARTIES
The Park Station Rental Program (Rental Program) is also managed
by Crossways Corporation. Certain costs are allocated between the
Association and the Rental Program based on formulas established
by Crossways and the Association's Board of Trustees.
In
addition, the Association receives $726 per month from the Rental
Program for office and front desk rental. The Association owed
the^rental program $943 and $6,642 at December 31, 1992 and 1991,
respectively.
The Association rents computer software and equipment from
Crossways on a month-to-month basis. Total rent expense for this
equipment was $4,100 in 1992 and $3,500 in 1991.

NOTE E - FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS
The Association has established a Replacement Fund for unbudgeted
maintenance items. The Fund is to be expended at the discretion
of the Board of Trustees. In funding the reserve, the Board is
relying on the reserve analysis of funding requirements prepared
by management. The Replacement Fund had a balance of $43,576 as
of December 31, 1992 and $69,261 as of December 31, 1991. The
Board of Trustees approved assessments for the Replacement Fund of
$36,000 per year for 1992 and 1991.
The Association conducted a study in June 1992 to determine the
remaining useful lives of the components of common property and
current estimates of costs of major repairs and replacements that
may be required in the future. When funds are needed to meet
future needs for major repairs and replacements, the Association
has the right to increase regular assessments, pass special
assessments, or delay major repairs and replacements until funds
are availableBased upon this study, the annual funding
requirement for 1993 is $28,270.

0000b3

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
SCHEDULE OF FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS
December 31, 1992
(Unaudited)

The following table is based on a study conducted by the Association in
June 1992 to estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs
of the components of common property. It presents significant information
about the components of common property:

Components
Exterior brick and
concrete
Pool furniture
Pool/spa
Jacuzzi pumps and motor
Painting
Laundry
Common area replacements
and repairs
Lighting
Carpet - building 1
Carpet - building 2
Roof - building 1
Roof - building 2
Sprinklers
Chimney cleaning
Parking lot
Windows/locks/doors

Estimated
remaining Estimated
useful
current
lives
replacement
(years)
costs
1
1
2
5
1-6
1

$

1
5
5
7
19
3
4
1
12
10

5,000
5,000
32,400
4,750
21,150
9,500

Components
of fund
1993
balance at
funding
December 31,
requirement
1992

-

4,200
-

5,000
9,350
13,000
13,000
22,000
22,000
8,200
800
12,000
80,000
$

263,150

$

$

$

5,000
5,000
12,000
950
3,525
9,500

1,360
759
2,600
1,860
1,158
7,333

3,640
1,111

-

2,050
800

1,000
8,000

—

28,270

-

S

43.576

(>n^o:,.'>

PARK STATION CONDOMINIUMS OWNERS' ASSOCIATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
DECEMBER 31, 1991 AND 1990
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Report: of Independent Certified Public Accountants
Board of Trustees
Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the Park
Station Condominiums Owners' Association as of December 31f 1991,
and the related statements of revenues, expenditures and changes
in fund balance and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Associations's
management- Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. The financial
statements of Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association as of
and for the year ended December 31, 1990, were examined by other
auditors whose report dated April 19, 1991, expressed an
unqualified opinion on those statements.
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association as of
December 31, 1991 and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

Salt Lake City, Utah
July 1, 1992

Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,
ASSETS
1991
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash, $69,261 and $55,859 restricted
for maintenance reserves in 1991
and 1990
Owners' assessments receivable, net
of allowance for doubtful accounts
of $1,768 in 1991 and 1990
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Furniture and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

1990

96,826

86,023

4,521
14,262

5,497
15,149

115,609

106,669

61,305
46,889

59,874
40,115

14,416

19,759
126,428

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
$

Total current liabilities

9,570
6,642
2,725
17,575

v>

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to Park Station Rental Program
Accrued expenses
Deferred assessments

16,445
1,960
3,000
17,575

36,512

38,980

24,252
69,261

30,804
56,644

93,513

87 ,448

COMMITMENTS
FUND BALANCE
Operating fund
Replacement fund

$

130,025

£_

126,428

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Year ended December 31,

EVENUES
Owners' assessments
Office rent
Telephone
Interest and other
Late fees

Operating
fund

Replacement
fund

$ 174,895
8,712
8,646
7,099
2,117

$

36 ,000

201,469
XPENDITURES
Salaries
Management fee
Repairs and maintenance
Water and sewer
Payroll taxes and
employee benefits
Insurance and taxes
Electricity
Depreciation
Rent - equipment
Accounting and legal
Trustees meetings
Gas
Other
Telephone
Supplies
Small tools
Snow removal
Postage
Travel and entertainment
Refuse collection

Total
1991
$

•
•
—

210,895
8,712
8,646
7,099
2,117

36.,000

237,469

238.455

-

82,412
31,200
33,426
19,208

69,302
31,200
47,910
18,604

—
—
—
_
—
<—
—

16,396
15,342
7,507
6,774
3,500
2,850
2,503
2,451
2,269
1,414
1,386
840
600
576
450
300

_

14,290
19,105
6,764
6,781
3,500
3,671
2,800
2,455
2,570
1,200
2,918
840
665
480
180
300

23,,383

231,404

_

235,535

«.
-

82,412
31,200
10,043
19,208

23 ,383

16,396
15,342
7,507
6,774
3,500
2,850
2,503
2,451
2,269
1,414
1,386
840
600
576
450
300
208,021

IXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES

(6,552)

12, 617

6,065

'und balance - beginning
of year

30,804

56^ 644

87,448

'und balance - end
of year

$

24,252

$
1 "

•

M

l

69,Ml

ll.i

Total
1990

i *i

$-.

$

211,200
8,372
5,742
11,021
2,120

2,920
_

84,528

93,513 <j_

87,448

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements*

Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended December 31,

1991

1990

Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess of revenues over expenditures
Adjustments to reconcile excess of
revenues over expenditures to net
cash provided by operating
activities
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in assets
Owners' assessments receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to Crossways Corporation
Due to Park Station Rental Program
Accrued expenses

$

6,065

$

6,774

6,781

976
887

(154)
1,150

(6,875)
4,682
. ..._ (.275)

Net cash provided by
operating activities

2,920

445
(5,902)
(2,753)
_

12,234

2,487

Cash flows used in investing activities
Purchase of equipment

(1,431)

-

Net increase in cash

10,803

2,487

Cash - beginning of year

86 ,023

83 , 536

Cash - end of year

$

96,826

$

86,023

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Income taxes

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1991 and 1990

NOTE A - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION
Park Station Condominiums Owners' Association (the
Association) f was incorporated in the State of Utah on
July 1, 1980 as a not-for-profit corporation for the purpose
of maintaining and preserving common property of the
Association.
The Association consists of 80 residential
units located in Park City, Utah

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.

Fund accounting

The Association uses fund accounting, which requires that
funds, such as operating funds and funds designated for
future major repairs and replacements, be classified
separately for accounting and reporting purposes.
Disbursements from the operating fund are generally at the
discretion of the board of trustees and property manager.
Disbursements from the replacement fund generally may be
made only for designated purposes.
2.

Owners' assessments

Association members are subject to monthly assessments to
provide funds for the Association's basic expenses which
include operating expenses, future capital acquisitions, and
major repairs and replacements. Monthly assessments are
billed one month in advance. Assessments receivable at the
balance sheet date represent fees due from unit owners. Any
excess assessments at year end are retained by the
Association for use in future years.
Annual assessments are determined based upon an operating
budget and any excess or (deficit) of revenues over
expenditures in prior years*
Upon approval of a at least 51% of the members or the Board
of Trustees, the Association may levy a special assessment
upon members for future major repairs or replacements or to
fund a deficit in fund balance.
(Continued)

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
Assessments receivable represent the unpaid amounts on
previous months assessments.
3.

Property and equipment

Real property and common areas acquired from the developer
and related improvements to such property are not recorded
in the Association's financial statements because those
properties are owned by the individual unit owners in common
and not by the Association.
The Association capitalizes
the personal property to which it has title at cost. The
property is depreciated over its estimated useful life of 3
to 10 years using the straight-line method of depreciation.
4.

Income taxes

For income tax purposes, the Association has elected,
pursuant to Internal Revenue Service Revenue Ruling 70-604,
to apply the excess of its receipts from assessments over
operating expenditures as a reduction of the subsequent
year's assessment. Therefore, no income tax is anticipated
for 1991 or 1990. The Association pays income tax on
unrelated business income only. No significant income tax
is anticipated on unrelated business income in 1991. None
was paid for 199 0.
5.

Change in accounting method

Effective January 1, 1991, Park Station Condominiums Owners'
Association adopted the accounting principles prescribed by
the audit and accounting guide, Audits of Common Interest
Realty Associations, issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. As a result of adopting the
guide, the Association changed its method of accounting for
the following transactions and events.
Common propr^7_y
The AICPA Guide requires the Association to report
common personal property to which it has title or other
evidence of ownership as assets. The Association
previously expensed all common personal property in the
year that the expenditures were made.
As required, the Association has retroactively applied
the effects of accounting changes caused by
implementing the AICPA Guide to January 1, 1991. The
effects of adopting the Guide on fund balance at
January 1, 1991, and excess
of revenues over
expenditures for 1991 are described in Note F.

NOTE C - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Effective June 1, 1984, the Association engaged Crossways
Corporation to manage the Association and the Rental
Program. The agreement continues on a year-to-year basis,
unless canceled by either party. The Association must give
a 90-day notice prior to cancellation. Crossways receives a
management fee yearly, plus reimbursement for payroll,
payroll taxes, and employee benefits of Crossways's
employees working at Park Station.
In 1991 and 1990, the Association reimbursed Crossways for
the following payroll related expenses and management fee:
1991
Payroll
Payroll taxes and
employee benefits
Management fee

$

82,412

1990
$

16,396
31,200
$

130,008

69,302
. 14,290
31,200

$

114 f 792

NOTE D - RELATED PARTIES
The Park Station Rental Program (Rental Program) is also
managed by Crossways Corporation (Crossways), Certain costs
are allocated between the Association and the Rental Program
based on formulas established by Crossways and the Owners'
Association's Board of Trustees. In addition, the
Association receives $726 per month for office and front
desk rental from the Rental Program. The Association owed
the rental program $6,642 and $1,960 at December 31, 1991
and 1990, respectively.
The Association rents computer software and equipment from
Crossways on a month-to-month basis. Total rent expense for
this equipment was $3,500 in 1991 and 1990.

NOTE E - FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS
The Association has established a replacement fund for
unbudgeted maintenance items. The fund is to be expended at
the discretion of the Board of Trustees. In funding the
reserve, the Board is relying on the reserve analysis of
funding requirements prepared by management for the Board,
The maintenance reserve fund had a balance of $69,261 as of
December 31, 1991 and $56,644 as of December 31, 1990- In
1991 and 1990, the Association's Board of Trustees approved
assessments for maintenance reserve of $36,358 and $36,000,
respectively<.
The Association has conducted a study to determine the
remaining useful lives of the components of common property
and current estimates of costs of major repairs and
replacements that may be required in the future* The board
is in the process of implementing a plan to fund those
needs. When funds are needed to meet future needs for major
repairs and replacements, the Association has the right to
increase regular assessments, pass special assessments, or
delay major repairs and replacements until funds are
available- The effect on future assessments has not been
determined at this time.

NOTE F - RESTATEMENT OF PRIOR YEAR'S FUND BALANCE
As described in Note B, the Association has changed its
accounting principles for recognizing common property to
which it has title as assets to conform with the accounting
principles prescribed by the AICPA Audit and Accounting
Guide, Audits of Common Interest Realty Associations. The
changes in accounting principles resulted in the following
restatement of fund balance of the Association's operating
fund:
Common expense fund balance
January 1, 1991 (as
previously reported)

$

Common property capitalized at
January 1, 1991, net of
accumulated depreciation of $12,500
Common expense fund balance January 1, 1991 (as restated)

(Continued)

24,804

6 ,000
$

30,804

NOTE F - RESTATEMENT OF PRIOR YEAR'S FUND BAUkNCE - CONTINUED
The effect of the accounting changes on the Association's
excess
of revenues over expenditures for 19 91 is a decrease
of $1,200 in the operating fund.

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL HOMEOWNERS1 MEETING
OF THE PARK STATION OWNERS1 ASSOCIATION
PARK CITY, UTAH
September 14, 1985

Call to
Order

The meeting was called to order by the
President of the Board of Trustees,
George M. Shortley, on Saturday,
September 14, 1985, at 10:00 a.m.
Pacific Daylight Time, at the offices of
the Association, 950 Park Avenue, Park
City, Utah. Mr. Shortley acted as
chairman of the meeting.

Roll Call

Mr. Shortley advised those present that
proxies representing 49 units had been
received prior to the meeting, and,
therefore, a quorum was present. In
addition, there were owners present at
the meeting representing an additional
17 units. All together there was a
total of 66 homeowners voting either in
person or by proxy. Nine individual
homeowners were present at the meeting.
In addition, Mr. David Zatz, the Park
Station property manager, was present.

Introduction of
Trustees

Mr. Shortley introduced the current
Trustees present, with the exception of
Mr. MacDonald, and then the other
property owners introduced themselves.
Mr. Shortley indicated that, as set
forth on the proxy mailed to all
homeowners, there was only one formal
item of business scheduled for the
meeting and that was the authorization
of the homeowners for the purchase and
financing of the telephone equipment at
Park Station.

Minutes of Last
Year's Meeting

Mr. Shortley indicated that the minutes
from the meeting held on October 27,
1984 had previously been forwarded to
all homeowners and also were being
supplied to those present today* He
asked if there were any corrections to
be made to said minutes or any comments
thereon. There were no comments or
corrections requested by any owner.

President's
Report

Mr. Shortley reviewed with the owners
the financial statements for the period
ended July 31, 1985 and provided to all
owners present copies of those
financials. In addition, the audited
financials of the Association for the
year ended December 31, 1984 had
previously been mailed to all owners.
Mr. Shortley indicated that the budget
fori1986 had not been completed and
therefore a dues structure for 1986 had
not been determined by the Trustees but
that it was expected to be determined
prior to December 1, 1985. Mr. Shortley
reviewed with the owners and advised
them of the advice of counsel obtained
the night before concerning the
fiduciary obligation of the Trustees to
establish "sufficient operating
reserves" to provide for the continued
operation of the Association in the
event of defaults and/or delinquencies
by owners- Mr. Shortley indicated that
he believed there would be an increase
in the 1986 dues to establish both an
operating reserve and a maintenance
reserve as well as whatever dues
increase was required as a result of
general inflationary pressures. Mr.
Shortley then asked Mr. Zatz to review
the package of data supplied to the
owners present and the status of various
maintenance items which had been
performed on the property.

Mr- Zatz indicated that so far the
repair requirements to the pool,
jacquzzi, and other peripheral items had
been individual breakdowns but that the
property was now approaching the age
where there could be more significant
mechanical breakdowns of a major nature.
Mr. Shortley indicated to the owners
that the owner of the 16 units which had
been delinquent had brought their dues
current through the September 1st dues
payment. He indicated that Mr. Zatz had
been advised that new managers had been
brought into place at the ownership
level and that it was hoped that dues
would be kept current in the future.
There ensued a general discussion over
dues collection and the policy of the
Association regarding the penalty and
interest charge. Mr. Shortley advised
the owners of the five day grace period
which had been agreed to by the Trustees
at their meeting the night before and
consequently if the homeowners made
their dues payment within five calendar
days cf the due date of the first of
each month, no interest would be
charged. He indicated that the
penalties and interest being charged
were charged equally to any delinquent
owner and were intended to insure that
dues payments were made at the
appropriate time such that the
Association and the other homeowners
were not adversely affected by specific
delinquencies. He also indicated that
the penalties and interest were provided
for in the declaration.
Trudy Giesel brought up the fact that
her property taxes had substantially
increased over what the sales agent had
indicated they would be. Max Baca and
David Zatz indicated that approximately
three years ago the state law had been
changed to assess non-resident owners a

higher rate of assessment than resident
owners. This caused a substantial
increase in the taxes. It was not known
by anybody present whether the protest
period for the current tax year had
expired, however, Mr. Shortley indicated
that he would request of counsel of the
Association a review of the current year
property tax situation to see if any
general Association protest could be
made and that it certainly would be an
item to look into for next year. It was
known that the 16 units purchased by
Consolidated Mortgage were purchased at
a substantially reduced price and
perhaps that sale could be used as guide
to support a reduction in the assessed
value of the Park Station properties.
Mr. iShortley reviewed with the owners
the-savings which the Trustees and David
Zatz had been able to effect vs. the
expenditures by Village Resorts under
their management. Mr. Shortley
indicated that if the Association were
to operate on its budget for the
remaining five months of 1985 that in
1985 we would spend $40,000 less than
Village Resorts actually spent during
1983 and $47,000 less than the
combination Holland Properties/Village
Resorts during 1984.
Central Telephone
System

Mr. Shortley reviewed with the owners
the status of the central telephone
system and the fact that AT&T had now
provided a specific purchase price for
the equipment as of September 1, 1985 of
$34,022.13. In addition, Mr. Shortley
indicated that sales tax would be
applicable. He indicated that it was
appropriate to vote on the purchase and
finance of the equipment as provided for
by the proxy mailed to all homeowners
and that the purchase would be completed
as soon as financing was arranged. Mr.
Shortley indicated that proxies covering
49 yes votes for the purchase and the
financing of the equipment had been
received. Upon motion made and seconded
it was voted that the Trustees were
authorized to purchase and finance the
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central telephone equipment. As
indicated above, 49 owners voted by
proxy to authorize purchase and finance
of the equipment and 17 owners present
voted for such purchase and financing.
This results in a total of 66 owners
voting in person or in proxy authorizing
the Trustees to purchase and finance the
equipment in an amount not in access of
$35,000.
Adjournment

There being no further business to come
before the 1985 Park Station Owners1
Association meeting, it was moved and
seconded that the meeting be adjourned.
The meeting was so adjourned at 11:30
a.m. Mountain Daylight Time, on
-September 14, 1985-

George M

1985 OWNERS ASSOCIATION
ATTENDANCE & REPRESENTATION

PROXIES (Attended 0/A Meeting)

NO PROXY (Attended 0/A Meeting

Kirk MacDonald
Richard Linsday
Dennis Cook
Trudy Giesel
Max Baca
George Shortley

Mike Taylor
Dr. Robert Breinholt
Mike Blaes

(8)
(1)
(16)
(1)
(11)
(2)

(1)
(1)
(1)

EROXIES (Did Not Attend)
Maurice Mann
Dr. Leonard Raizin
Ronald Ellerbeck
Hans Zwar-t
Thomas JPlaskett
Hugh Pinnock
Norm Bloomfield
Richards-Woodbury
William Hambrecht
Dr. Michael Edson
McCall Oil
Gary Sheets
William Trice
Dr. James Tubb
Steven Johnson
James Damron
Sanford Paris
Granada Inc.
Paul Botts
Cornforth/Alk

(1)
(2)

Paul Lewis
Joy & Dave Evans
Robert Johnson
Hal Guenther
Richard Jeffery
Gus Constantin

NO PROXY (Didn't Attend)
Sam Bennion
Gilbert Van Camp
Dr. Lawrence Gardner
Rob Smith
L.H. Bergh
Dr. Terry Vitez
Barker/Schuette
Dr. & Mrs. Bartek
Machan, Hampshire,Pruitt

(1)
(2)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)

!<4K:

against any surety upon his official bond may be
brought within six years after such officer ceases to
hold his office, but not thereafter.
1953
78-12-25. Within four years.
Within four years:
(1) An action upon a contract, obligation, or
liability not founded upon an instrument in writing; also on an open account for goods, wares, and
merchandise, and for any article charged on a
store account; also on an open account for work,
labor or services rendered, or materials furnished; provided, that action in all of the foregoing cases may be commenced at any time within
four years after the last charge is made or the
last payment is received.
(2) A claim for relief or a cause of action under
the following sections of Title 25, Chapter 6, the
Uniform Fraudulent Transfer Act:
(a) Subsection 25-6-5(l)(a), which in specific situations limits the time for action to
one year, under Section 25-6-10;
(b) Subsection 25-6-5(l)(b); or
(c) Subsection 25-6-6(1).
(3) An action for relief not otherwise provided
for by law.
1988
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Section

57-8-13.12.

57-8-13.14.
57-8-14.
57-8-15.
57-8-16.
57-8-16.5.

57-8-17.
57-8-18.

57-8-19.
57-8-20.
57-8-21.
57-8-22.
57-8-23.
57-8-24.
57-8-25.

57-8-26.
57-8-27.
57-8-28.
57-8-29.
57-8-30.
CHAPTER 8

57-8-31.

CONDOMINIUM OWNERSHIP A C T
Section
57-8-1.
57-8-2.
57-8-3
57-8-4.
57-8-5.
57-8-6.
57-8-7.
57-8-8.
57-8-9.
57-8-10.
57-8-11.
S7-&12.
57-8-13.
57-8-13.2.

"7-8-13.4.
^
jW-8-13.6.
<*8-13.8.
- "8"13.10.

Short title.
Applicability of chapter.
Definitions.
Status of the units.
Recognized tenancy relationships.
Ownership and possession rights.
Common areas and facilities.
Compliance with covenants, bylaws
and/or house rules and administrative provisions.
Certain work prohibited.
Contents of declaration.
Contents of deeds of units.
Recording.
Record of survey map to be recorded.
Conversion of convertible land —
Amendment to declaration — Limitations.
Conversion of convertible space —
Amendment to declaration — Limitations.
Expansion of project.
Contraction of project.
Condominiums containing convertible
land — Expandable condominiums

57-8-32.
57-8-32.5.

57-8-33.
57-8-34.
57-8-35.

57-8-36.

— Allocation of interests in common
areas and facilities.
Land to be withdrawn or added to
project — Applicability of restrictions.
Easement rights — Sales offices and
model units — Damage to property.
Legal description of units.
Bylaws.
Contents of bylaws.
Appointment and removal of committee members and association officers — Renewal or ratification of
contracts — Failure to establish association or committee.
Records of receipts and expenditures
— Availability for examination.
Blanket mortgages and other blanket
liens affecting unit at time of first
conveyance.
Liens against units — Removal from
lien — Effect of party payment.
Lien for nonpayment of common expenses.
Acquisition through tax deed or foreclosure of liens.
Removal of property from statutory
provisions.
Removal no bar to subsequent resubmission.
Common profits, common expenses,
and voting rights.
Joint and several liability of grantor
and grantee for unpaid common expenses.
Waiver of use of common areas and
facilities — Abandonment of unit.
Separate taxation.
Exemption from rules of property.
Insurance.
Application of insurance proceeds to
reconstruction.
Disposition of property where insurance proceeds are insufficient for reconstruction.
Sale of property.
Property taken by eminent domain —
Allocation of award — Reallocation
of interests.
Actions.
Persons subject to provisions and
agreements.
Effect of other laws — Compliance
with ordinances and codes — Approval of projects by municipality or
county.
Existing projects — Effect of statutory
amendments.

57-8-L Short title.
This act shall be known and may be cited as the
"Condominium Ownership Act."
1963
57-8-2. Applicability of chapter.
This act shall be applicable only to property which
the sole owner or all the owners submit to the provisions of the act by duly executing and recording a
declaration as provided in the act.
1963
57-8-3. Definitions.
As used in this chapter:

<'*!K>0?4
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(1) "Association of unit owners" means all of
the unit owners acting as a group in accordance
with the declaration and bylaws.
(2) "Building" means a building, containing
units, and comprising a part of the property.
(ZS "Common areas and facilities" unless otherwise provided in the declaration or lavrful
amendments to the declaration means:
(a) the land included within the condominium project, whether leasehold or in fee
simple;
(b) the foundations, columns, girders,
beams, supports, main walls, roofs, halls,
corridors, lobbies, stairs, stairways, fire escapes, entrances, and exits of the building;
(c) the basements, yards, gardens, parking
areas, and storage spaces;
(d) the premises for lodging of janitors or
persons in charge of the property;
(e) installations of central services such as
power, light, gas, hot and cold water, heating, refrigeration, air conditioning, and incinerating;
(f) the elevators, tanks, pumps, motors,
fans, compressors, ducts, and in general all
apparatus and installations existing for common use;
(g) such community and commercial facilities as may be provided for in the declaration; and
(h) all other parts of the property necessary or convenient to its existence, maintenance, and safety, or normally in common
use.
(4) "Common expenses" means:
(a) all sums lawfully assessed against the
unit owners;
(b) expenses of administration, maintenance, repair, or replacement of the common
areas and facilities;
(c) expenses agreed upon as common expenses by the association of unit owners; and
(d) expenses declared common expenses
by this chapter, or by the declaration or the
bylaws.
(5) "Common profits," unless otherwise provided in the declaration or lawful amendments to
the declaration, means the balance of all income,
rents, profits, and revenues from the common
areas and facilities remaining after the deduction of the common expenses.
(6) "Condominium" means the ownership of a
single unit in a multi-unit project together with
an undivided interest in common in the common
areas and facilities of the property.
(7) "Condominium project" means a real estate
condominium project; a plan or project whereby
two or more units, whether contained in existing
or proposed apartments, commercial or industrial
buildings or structures, or otherwise, are separately offered or proposed to be offered for sale.
Condominium project also means the property
when the context so requires.
(8) "Condominium unit" means a unit together
with the undivided interest in the common areas
and facilities appertaining to that unit. Any reference in this chapter to a condominium unit includes both a physical unit together with its appurtenant undivided interest in the common
areas and facilities and a time period unit together with its appurtenant undivided interest,
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unless the reference is specifically limited to a
time period unit.
(9) "Contractible condominium" means a condominium project from which one or more portions of the land within the project may be withdrawn in accordance with provisions of the declaration and of this chapter. If the withdrawal can
occur only by the expiration or termination of
one or more leases, then the condominium project
is not a contractible condominium within the
meaning of this chapter.
(10) "Convertible land" means a building site
which is a portion of the common areas and facilities, described by metes and bounds, within
which additional units or limited common areas
and facilities may be created in accordance with
this chapter.
(11) "Convertible space" means a portion of
the structure within the condominium project,
which portion may be converted into one or more
units or common areas and facilities, including,
but not limited to, limited common areas and facilities in accordance with this chapter.
(12) "Declarant" means all persons who execute the declaration or on whose behalf the declaration is executed. From the time of the recordation of any amendment to the declaration expanding an expandable condominium, all persons
who execute that amendment or on whose behalf
that amendment is executed shall also come
within this definition. Any successors of the persons referred to in this subsection who come to
stand in the same relation to the condominium
project as their predecessors also come within
this definition.
(13) "Declaration" means the instrument by
which the property is submitted to the provisions
of this act, as it from time to time may be lawfully amended.
(14) "Expandable condominium" means a condominium project to which additional land or an
interest in it may be added in accordance with
the declaration and this chapter.
(15) "Leasehold condominium" means a condominium project in all or any portion of which
each unit owner owns an estate for years in his
unit, or in the land upon which that unit is situated, or both, with all those leasehold interests to
expire naturally at the same time. A condominium project including leased land, or an interest
in the land, upon which no units are situated or
to be situated is not a leasehold condominium
within the meaning of this chapter.
(16) "Limited common areas and facilities"
means those common areas and facilities designated in the declaration as reserved for use of a
certain unit or units to the exclusion of the other
units.
(17) "Majority" or "majority of the unit
owners," unless otherwise provided in the declaration or lawful amendments to the declaration,
means the owners of more than 50% in the aggregate in interest of the undivided ownership of the
common areas and facilities.
(18) "Management committee" means the
committee as provided in the declaration charged
with and having the responsibility and authority
to make and to enforce all of the reasonable rules
covering the operation and maintenance of the
property.
(19) "Par value" means a number of dollars or
points assigned to each unit by the declaration.
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Substantially identical units shall be assigned
the same par value, but units located at sub^tan
tially different heights above the ground or hav
ing substantially different views, or having ^ub
stantially different amenities or other character
istics t h a t might result in differences in market
value, may, but need not, be considered substan
tially identical within the meaning of thi^ sub
section If par value is stated in term^ of dollars,
t h a t statement may not be considered to reflect
or control the sales price or fair market value of
any unit, and no opinion, appraisal, or fair mar
ket transaction at a different figure may affect
the par value of any unit, or any undivided inter
est in the common areas and facilities, voting
rights in the unit owners' association, liability
for common expenses, or right to common profits,
assigned on the basis thereof
(20) "Person" means an individual, corpora
tion, partnership, association, trustee, or other
legal entity
(21) "Property" means the land, whether
leasehold or in fee simple, the building, if any, all
improvements and structures thereon, ail ease
ments, rights, and appurtenances belonging
thereto, and all articles of personal property in
tended for use in connection therewith
(22) "Record," "recording,"' recorded," and f re
corder" have the meaning stated in Title 57,
Chapter 3, Recording of Documents
(23) "Record of survev map" means a plat or
plats of survey of land and units prepared in ac
cordance with Section 57 8 13
(24) "Size* means the number of cubic feet or
the number of square feet of ground or floor
space, within each unit as computed bv reference
to the record of survev map and rounded off to a
whole number Certain spaces within the units
including, without limitation att'c, basement or
garage space may, but need not be omitted from
the calculation or be partially discounted by the
use of a ratio, if the same basis of calculation is
employed for all units in the condominium
project and if that basis is described in the decla
ration
(25) 'Time period unit" means an annually re
c u m n g part or parts of a vear specified in the
declaration as a period for which a phvsical uni*
is separately owned and includes a timesha r e es
tate as defined in Subsection 57 19 2(17)
(26) ' U n i t means either a separate phvsical
part of the propertv intended for any t\pe of inde
pendent use including one or more rooms or
spaces located in one or more floors or part or
parts of floors in a building or a time period unit
as the context mav require A. convertible space
shall be treated as a unit in accordance with Sub
section 57 8 13 4(3) A proposed condominium
unit under an expandable condominium project
not constructed, is a unit two years after the date
the recording requirements of Section 57 8 13 6
are met
(27) "Unit n u m b e r ' means the number, letter,
or combination of numbers and letters designat
mg the unit in the declaration and in the record
of survey map
(28) "Unit owner' means the person or persons
owning a unit in fee simple and an undivided
interest in the fee simple estate of the common
areas and facilities in the percentage specified
and established in the declaration or, in the case
of a leasehold condominium project the person or

57-8-7

persons whose leasehold interest or interests in
the condominium unit extend for the entire bal
ance of the unexpired term or terms
1994
57-8 4. S t a t u s of t h e u n i t s
Each unit, together with its undivided interest in
the common areas and facilities, shall, for all pur
poses, constitute real property and ma\ be individu
ally conveyed, leased and encumbered and mav be
inherited or devised by will and be subject to all types
of j u n d i c acts inter vivos or mortis causa as if it were
sole and entirely independent of all other units, and
the separate units shall have the same incidents as
real property, and the corresponding individual titles
and interests therein shall be recordable
1963
57-8-5. R e c o g n i z e d t e n a n c y r e l a t i o n s h i p s .
Any unit may be held and owned by more than one
person as joint tenants, or as tenants in common, or
in any other real property tenancy relationship recog
nized under the laws of the state of Utah
1963
57-8-6. O w n e r s h i p a n d p o s s e s s i o n r i g h t s .
Each unit owner shall be entitled to the exclusive
ownership and possession of his unit The owner of a
time period condominium unit shall be entitled to the
exclusive ownership and possession of the physical
unit to which his time period relates and shall be
entitled to the use and enjoyment of the common
areas and facilities during, but onlv during, such an
nually recurring part or parts of a vear as describe
and define the time period unit concerned in the dec
laration
1975
57-8-7. C o m m o n a r e a s a n d facilities
(1) Each unit owner shall be entitled to an undi
vided interest in the common areas and facilities in
the percentages or fractions expressed in the declara
tion The declaration mav allocate to each unit an
undivided interest in the common areas and facilities
proportionate to either the size or par value of such
unit Otherwise, the declaration shall allocate to each
unit an equal undivided interest in the common areas
and facilities, subject to the following exception each
convertible space depicted on the record of survey
map shall be allocated an undivided interest in the
common areas and facilities proportionate to the size
of such space vis-a-vis the aggregate size of all units
so depicted, while the remaining undivided interest
in the common areas and facilities shall be allocated
equally among the other units so depicted The undi
vided interest in the common areas and facilities alio
cated in accordance with this subsection shall add up
to one if stated as fractions or to lOO^c if stated as
percentages If an equal undivided interest in the
common areas and facilities is allocated to each unit,
the declaration may simply state that fact and need
not express the fraction or percentage so allocated
Otherwise, the undivided interest allocated to each
unit shall be reflected by a table in the declaration, or
by an exhibit or schedule accompanying the declara
tion and recorded simultaneously with it, containing
columns The first column shall identify the units,
listing them serially or grouping them together in the
case of units to which identical undivided interests
are allocated Corresponding figures in the second
and third columns shall set forth the respective sizes
or par values of those units and the fraction or percentage of undivided interest in the common areas
and facilities allocated thereto
(2) Except as otherwise expressly provided by this
act, the undivided interest of each unit owner in the
common areas and facilities as expressed in the decla
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ration shall have a permanent character and shall
not be altered without the consent of all of the unit
owners expressed in an amended declaration duly recorded. The undivided interest in the common areas
and facilities shall not be separated from the unit to
which it appertains and shall b>e deemed to be conveyed or encumbered or released from liens with the
unit even though such interest is not expressly mentioned or described in the conveyance or other instrument. A time period unit may not be further divided
into shorter time periods by a conveyance or disclaimer.
(3) The common areas and facilities shall remain
undivided and no unit owner or any other person
shall bring any action for partition or division of any
part thereof, unless the property has been removed
from the provisions of this act as provided in Sections
57-8-22 and 57-8-31. Any covenants to the contrary
shall be null and void.
(4) Each unit owner may use the common areas
and facilities in accordance with the purpose for
which they were intended without hindering or encroaching upon the lawful rights of the other unit
owners.
(5) The necessary work of maintenance, repair and
replacement of the common areas and facilities and
the making of any additions or improvements thereon
shall be carried out only as provided in this act or in
the declaration or bylaws.
(6) The manager or management committee shall
have the irrevocable right to have access to each unit
from time to time during reasonable hours as may be
necessary for the maintenance, repair or replacement
of any of the common areas and facilities or for making emergency repairs necessary to prevent damage
to the common areas and facilities or to another unit
or units.
1975
57-8-8.

Compliance with covenants, bylaws
and/or house rules and administrative
provisions.
Each unit owner shall comply strictly with the covenants, conditions and restrictions as set forth in the
declaration or in the deed to his unit, and with the
bylaws and/or house rules and with the administrative rules and regulations drafted pursuant thereto,
as either of the same may be lawfully amended from
time to time, and failure to comply shall be ground
for an action to recover sums due for damages or injunctive relief or both, maintainable by the manager
or management committee on behalf of the unit
owners, or in a proper case, by an aggrieved unit
owner.
1963
57-8-9. C e r t a i n w o r k p r o h i b i t e d .
No unit owner shall do any work or make any alterations or changes which would jeopardize the
soundness or safety of the property, reduce its value
or impair any easement or hereditament, without in
every such case the unanimous written consent of all
the other unit owners being first obtained.
1963
57-8-10. C o n t e n t s of d e c l a r a t i o n .
(1) Prior to the conveyance of any unit in a condominium project, a declaration shall be recorded that
contains the covenants, conditions, and restrictions
relating to the project that shall be enforceable equitable servitudes, where reasonable, and which shall
run with the land. Unless otherwise provided, these
servitudes may be enforced by any unit owner and his
successors in interest.
(2) (a) For every condominium project:
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(i) The declaration shall include a description of the land or interests in real property
included within the project.
(ii) The declaration shall contain a description of any buildings, which states the
number of storeys and basements, the number of units, the principal materials of which
the building is or is to be constructed, and a
description of all other significant improvements contained or to be contained in the
project.
(iii) The declaration shall contain the unit
number of each unit, the square footage of
each unit, and any other description or information necessary to properly identify each
unit.
(iv) The declaration shall describe the
common areas and facilities of the project.
(v) The declaration shall describe any limited common areas and facilities and shall
state to which units the use of the common
areas and facilities is reserved.
(b) Any shutters, awnings, window boxes,
doorsteps, porches, balconies, patios, or other apparatus intended to serve a single unit, but located outside the boundaries of the unit, shall
constitute a limited common area and facility appertaining to t h a t unit exclusively, whether or
not the declaration makes such a provision.
(c) The record of survey map recorded with the
declaration may provide or supplement the information required under Subsections (a) and (b).
(d) (i) The declaration shall include the percentage or fraction of undivided interest in
the common areas and facilities appurtenant
to each unit and its owner for all purposes,
including voting, derived and allocated in accordance with Subsection 57-8-7(1).
(ii) If any use restrictions are to apply, the
declaration shall state the purposes for
which the units are intended and restricted
as to use.
(iii) (A) The declaration shall include the
name of a person to receive service of
process on behalf of the project, in the
cases provided by this chapter, together
with the residence or place of business of
t h a t person.
(B) The person described in Subsection (A) shall be a resident of, or shall
maintain a place of business within, this
state,
(iv) The declaration shall describe the
method by which it may be amended consistent with this chapter.
(v) Any further matters in connection
with the property may be included in the
declaration, which the person or persons executing the declaration may consider desirable consistent with this chapter.
(vi) The declaration shall contain a statement of intention that this chapter applies to
t h e property.
(3) (a) If the condominium project contains any
convertible land:
(i) The declaration shall contain a legal
description by metes and bounds of each area
of convertible land within the condominium
project.
(ii) The declaration shall state the maximum number of units that may be created
within each area of convertible land.
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(in) (A) The declaration shall state, with
respect to each area of convertible land,
the maximum percentage of the aggre
gate land and floor area of all units that
may be created and the use of which will
not or may not be restricted exclusively
to residential purposes
(B) The statements described in Sub
section (in)(A) need not be supplied if
none of the units on other portions of the
land within the project are restricted exclusively to residential use
(IV) The declaration shall state the extent
to which any structure erected on any convertible land will be compatible with structures on other portions of the land within the
condominium project in terms of quality of
construction, the principal materials to be
used, and architectural style
(v) The declaration shall describe all other
improvements that may be made on each
area of convertible land within the condominium project
(vi) The declaration shall state that any
units created withm each area of convertible
land will be substantially identical to the
units on other portions of the land within the
project or it shall describe in detail what
other type of units may be created
(vii) The declaration shall describe the declarant's reserved right, if any, to create limited common areas and facilities within any
convertible land in terms of the types, sizes,
and maximum number of the limited common areas within each convertible land
(b) The record of survey map recorded with the
declaration may provide or supplement the infor
mation required under Subsection (a)
(4) If the condominium is an expandable condomin
um project
(a) (i) (A) The declaration shall contain an ex
phcit reservation of an option to expand
the project
(B) The declaration shall include a
statement of any limitations on the option to expand, including a statement as
to whether the consent of any unit
owners shall be required and, a state
ment as to the method by which consent
shall be ascertained, or a statement that
there are no such limitations
<n) The declaration shall include a time
limit, not exceeding seven years from the
date of the recording of the declaration, upon
which the option to expand the condominium
project shall expire, together with a state
ment of any circumstances which will terminate the option prior to expiration of the
specified time limits
(in) The declaration shall contain a legal
description by metes and bounds of all land
that may be added to the condominium
project, which is known as additional land
(iv) The declaration shall state
(A) if any of the additional land is
added to the condominium project,
whether all of it or any particular portion of it must be added,
(B) any limitations as to what portions may be added, or
(C) a statement that there are no such
limitations
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(v) The declaration shall include a state
ment as to whether portions of the additional
land may be added to the condominium
project at different times, together with any
limitations fixing the boundaries of those
portions by legal descriptions setting forth
the metes and bounds of these lands and reg
ulating the order in which they may be
added to the condominium project
(vi) The declaration shall include a state
ment of any limitations as to the locations of
any improvements that may be made on any
portions of the additional land added to the
condominium project, or a statement that no
assurances are made in that regard
(vn) The declaration shall state the maxi
mum number of units that may be created on
the additional land If portions of the additional land may be added to the condominium project and the boundaries of those por
tions are fixed in accordance with Subsection
(4)(a)(v), the declaration shall also state the
maximum number of units that may be ere
ated on each portion added to the condominium project If portions of the additional land
may be added to the condominium project
and the boundaries of those portions are not
fixed in accordance with Subsection (4)(a)(v),
then the declaration shall also state the
maximum number of units per acre that may
be created on any portion added to the condo
minium project
(vm) With respect to the additional land
and to any portion of it that may be added to
the condominium project, the declaration
shall state the maximum percentage of the
aggregate land and floor area of all units
that may be created on it, the use of which
will not or may not be restricted exclusively
to residential purposes However, these
statements need not be supplied if none of
the units on the land originally within the
project are restricted exclusively to residen
tial use
dx) The declaration shall state the extent
to which any structures erected on any por
tion of the additional land added to the condominium project will be compatible with
structures on the land onginallv within the
project in terms of quality of construction,
the principal materials to be u^ed, and archi
tectural style The declaration may also
state that no assurances are made in those
regards
(x) The declaration shall describe all other
improvements that will be made on any por
tion of the additional land added to the con
dominium project, or it shall contain a statement of any limitations as to what other improvements may be made on it The declaration may also state that no assurances are
made in that regard
(xi) The declaration shall contain a statement that any units created on any portion
of the additional land added to the condomin
ium project will be substantially identical to
the units on the land originally within the
project, or a statement of any limitations as
to what types of units may be created on it
The declaration may also contain a statement that no assurances are made in that
regard
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(xii) The declaration shall describe the declarant's reserved right, if any, to create limited common areas and facilities within any
portion of the additional land added to the
condominium project, in terms of the types,
sizes, and maximum number of limited common areas within each portion. The declaration may also state that no assurances are
made in those regards,
(b) The record of survey map recorded with the
declaration may provide or supplement the information required under Subsections (4)(a)(iii)
through (a)(vi) and (a)(ix) through (a)(xii).
(5) If the condominium project is a contractible
condominium:
(a) (i) The declaration shall contain an explicit reservation of an option to contract the
condominium project.
(ii) The declaration shall contain a statement of any limitations on the option to contract, including a statement as to whether
the consent of any unit owners shall be required, and if so, a statement as to the
method by which this consent shall be ascertained. The declaration may also contain a
statement that there are no such limitations.
(iii) The declaration shall state the time
limit, not exceeding seven years from the recording of the declaration, upon which the
option to contract the condominium project
shall expire, together with a statement of
any circumstances which will terminate this
option prior to expiration of the specified
time limit.
(b) (i) The declaration shall include a legal description by metes and bounds of all land
that may be withdrawn from the condominium project, which is known as withdrawable land.
(ii) The declaration shall include a statement as to whether portions of the withdrawable land may be withdrawn from the condominium project at different times, together
with any limitations fixing the boundaries of
those portions by legal descriptions setting
forth the metes and bounds and regulating
the order in which they may be withdrawn
from the condominium project.
(iii) The declaration shall include a legal
description by metes and bounds of all of the
land within the condominium project to
which the option to contract the project does
not extend.
(c) The record of survey map recorded with the
declaration may provide or supplement the information required under Subsection (5)(b).
(6) (a) If the condominium project is a leasehold
condominium, then with respect to any ground
lease or other leases the expiration or termination of which will or may terminate or contract
the condominium project:
(i) The declaration shall include recording
information enabling the location of each
lease in the official records of the county recorder.
(ii) The declaration shall include the date
upon which each lease is due to expire.
(iii) The declaration shall state whether
any land or improvements will be owned by
the unit owners in fee simple. If there is to be
fee simple ownership, the declaration shall
include:
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(A) a description of the land or improvements, including without limitation, a legal description by metes and
bounds of the land; or
(B) a statement of any rights the unit
owners have to remove these improvements within a reasonable time after
the expiration or termination of the
lease or leases involved, or a statement
that they shall have no such rights.
(iv) The declaration shall include a statement of the rights the unit owners have to
extend or renew any of the leases or to redeem or purchase any of the reversions, or a
statement that they have no such rights,
(b) After the recording of the declaration, no
lessor who executed the declaration, and no successor in interest to this lessor, has any right or
power to terminate any part of the leasehold interest of any unit owner who:
(i) makes timely payment of his share of
the rent to the persons designated in the declaration for the receipt of the rent; and
(ii) otherwise complies with all covenants
which would entitle the lessor to terminate
the lease if they were violated.
(7) (a) If the condominium project contains time
period units, the declaration shall also contain
the location of each condominium unit in the calendar year. This information shall be set out in a
fourth column of the exhibit or schedule referred
to in Subsection 57-8-7(1), if the exhibit or schedule accompanies the declaration.
(b) The declaration shall also put timeshare
owners on notice that tax notices will be sent to
the management committee, not each timeshare
owner.
(c) The time period units created with respect
to any given physical unit shall be such that the
aggregate of the durations involved constitute a
full calendar year.
(8) (a) The declaration, bylaws, and record of survey map shall be duly executed and acknowledged by all of the owners and any lessees of the
land which is made subject to this chapter.
(b) As used in Subsection (a), "owners and lessees" does not include, in their respective capacities, any mortgagee, any trustee or beneficiary
under a deed of trust, any other lien holder, any
person having an equitable interest under any
contract for the sale or lease of a condominium
unit, or any lessee whose leasehold interest does
not extend to any portion of the common areas
and facilities.
1992
57-8-11. Contents of d e e d s of units.
Deeds of units shall include the following particulars:
(1) A description of the land as provided in
Section 57-8-10, including the book and page or
entry number and date of recording of the declaration.
(2) The unit number of the unit and any other
data necessary for its proper identification.
(3) The percentage of undivided interest appertaining to the unit in the common areas and
facilities.
(4) Any further particulars which the grantor
and grantee may deem desirable to set forth consistent with the declaration and this act.
l^63
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57-8-12. Recording.
(1) The declaration, any amendment, any instrument by which the provisions of this act may be
waived, and every instrument affecting the property
or any unit shall be entitled to be recorded. Neither
the declaration nor any amendment thereof shall be
valid unless recorded.
(2) In addition to the records and indexes now required to be maintained by the recorder, the recorder
shall maintain an index whereby the record of each
condominium project contains a reference to the declaration, each conveyance of, lien against, and all
other instruments referring to a unit afTected by such
declaration, and the record of each conveyance of, lien
against, and all other instruments referring to a unit
shall contain a reference to the declaration of the
property of which the unit is a part.
1963
57-8-13. Record of survey m a p to be recorded.
(1) Simultaneously with the recording of the declaration there shall be recorded a standard size, original linen (21" x 31") record of survey map with 6 1 / / x
l l /2* recording information block, which map shall be
made by a registered Utah land surveyor and shall
set forth: (a) a description of the surface of the land
included within the project, including all angular and
linear data along the exterior boundaries of the property; (b) the linear measurement and location, with
reference to the exterior boundaries, of the building
or buildings, if any, located or to be located on the
property other than within the boundaries of any convertible lands; (c) diagrammatic floor plans of the
building or buildings, if any, built or to be built on
the property, other than within the boundaries of any
convertible lands, in sufficient detail to identify each
convertible space and physical unit contained within
a building, including its identifying number or symbol, the official datum elevations of the finished or
unfinished interior surfaces of the floors and ceilings
and the linear measurements of the finished or unfinished interior surfaces of the perimeter walls, and the
lateral extensions, of every such convertible space
and unit; (d) a description or delineation of the boundaries of any unit or convertible space not contained or
to be contained in a building or whose boundaries are
not to be coextensive with walls, ceilings, or floors
within a building, other than units located within the
boundaries of any convertible lands, including the
horizontal (upper and lower) boundaries, if any, as
well as the vertical (lateral or perimetric) boundaries;
(e) a distinguishing number or other symbol for every
physical unit identified on the record of survey map;
(f) to the extent feasible, the location and dimensions
of all easements appurtenant to the land included
within the project; (g) the label "convertible space"
for each such space, if any; (h) the location and dimensions of any convertible lands within the condominium project, with each such convertible land labelled as such, and if there be more than one such
land, with each labelled with a different letter or
number; (i) the location and dimensions of any withdrawable lands, with each such withdrawable land
labelled as such, and if there be more than one such
land, with each labelled with a different letter or
number; (j) if with respect to any portion or portions,
but less than all, of the land included within the
project the unit owners are to own only an estate for
years, the location and dimensions of any such portion, with each labelled as a leased land, and if there
by more than one such land, with each labelled with a
different letter or number; and (k) any encroachments by or on any portion of the condominium
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project. Each such record of survey map shall be certified as to its accuracy and compliance with the provisions of this Subsection (1) by the land surveyor who
prepared or who supervised the preparation of the
same and shall be executed and acknowledged as provided in Subsection 57-8-10(8).
(2) When converting all or any portion of any convertible land or when adding additional land to an
expandable condominium, the declarant shall record
a new or supplemental record of survey map which
shall contain the information necessary to comply to
[withj the requirements of Subsection (1) of this section. In any case where less than all of a convertible
land is being converted, the record of survey map
shall show the location and dimensions of the remaining portion or portions of the land in addition to otherwise meeting such requirements.
(3) When converting all or any portion of any convertible space into one or more units or limited common areas and facilities, the declarant shall record,
with regard to the structure or portion of it constituting t h a t convertible space, a supplemental record
of survey map showing the location and dimensions of
the vertical and horizontal boundaries of each unit
formed out of this space. The supplemental map shall
be certified as to its accuracy and compliance with
this Subsection (3) by the land surveyor who prepared
or who supervised the preparation of it.
(4) In interpreting the record of survey map or any
deed or other instrument affecting a building or unit,
the boundaries of the building or unit constructed or
reconstructed in substantial accordance with the
record of survey map shall be conclusively presumed
to be the actual boundaries rather than the description expressed in the record of survey map, regardless
of the settling or lateral movement of the building
and regardless of minor variance between boundaries
shown on the record of survey map and those of the
building or unit.
1975
57-8-13.2.

Conversion of convertible land —
A m e n d m e n t to declaration — Limitations.
(1) The declarant may convert all or any portion of
any convertible land into one or more units or limited
common areas and facilities subject to any restrictions and limitations which the declaration may specify. Any such conversion shall be deemed to have occurred at the time of the recordation of the appropriate instruments under Subsection (2) of this section
and Subsection 57-8-13(2).
(2) Simultaneously with the recording of the record
of survey map pursuant to Subsection 57-8-13(2), the
declarant shall prepare, execute, and record an
amendment to the declaration describing the conversion. The amendment shall assign an identifying
number to each unit formed out of a convertible land
and shall reallocate undivided interests in the common areas and facilities in accordance with Subsection 57-8-13.10(2). The amendment shall describe or
delineate the limited common areas and facilities
formed out of the convertible land, showing or designating the unit or units to which each is assigned.
(3) All convertible lands shall be deemed part of
the common areas and facilities except for such portions of them as are converted in accordance with this
section. No such conversions shall occur after five
years from the recordation of the declaration, or such
shorter period of time as the declaration may specify.
IQ7R
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57-8-13.4.

C o n v e r s i o n of c o n v e r t i b l e s p a c e —
A m e n d m e n t to d e c l a r a t i o n — Limitations.
(1) The declarant may convert any portion of any
convertible space into one or more units or common
areas and facilities, including, without limitation,
limited common areas and facilities, subject to any
restrictions and limitations which the declaration
may specify Any such conversion shall be deemed to
have occurred at the time of the recordation of the
appropriate instruments under Subsection (2) of this
section and Subsection 57-8-13(3)
(2) Simultaneously with the recording of the sup
plemental record survey map under Subsection
57-8-13(3), the declarant shall prepare, execute, and
record an amendment to the declaration describing
the conversion The a m e n d m e n t shall assign an identifying number to each unit formed out of a convertible space and shall allocate to each unit a portion of
the undivided interest in the common areas and facilities appertaining to t h a t space The amendment
shall describe or delineate the limited common areas
and facilities formed out of the convertible space,
showing or designating the unit or units to which
each is assigned
(3) Any convertible space not converted in accordance with this section, or any portion of it not so
converted, shall be treated for all purposes as a single
unit until and unless it is so converted, and this act
shall be deemed applicable to any such space, or portion of it, as though the same were a unit
1975
57-8-13.6. E x p a n s i o n of project.
A condominium project may be expanded under the
provisions of the declaration and of this act Any such
expansion shall be deemed to have occurred at the
time of the recordation of the record of survey map
under Subsection 57-8-13(2), together with an
amendment to the declaration, duly executed and acknowledged by the declarant, including, without limitation, all of the owners and lessees of the additional
land added to the condominium project The amendment shall contain a legal description by metes and
bounds of the land added to the condominium project
and shall reallocate undivided interests in the common areas and facilities in accordance with Subsection 57-8-13 10(2)
1975
57-8-13.8. C o n t r a c t i o n of project.
A condominium project may be contracted under
the provisions of the declaration and the provisions of
this chapter Any such contraction shall be considered to have occurred a t the time of the recordation of
an amendment to the declaration, executed by the
declarant, containing a legal description by metes
and bounds of the land withdrawn from the condominium project If portions of the withdrawable land
were described p u r s u a n t to Subsection 57-810(5)(b)(i), then no described portion may be so withdrawn after the conveyance of any unit on the portion If no withdrawable portions were described,
then none of the withdrawable land may be withdrawn after the first conveyance of any unit on the
portion
1992
57-8-13.10. C o n d o m i n i u m s containing convertible l a n d — E x p a n d a b l e c o n d o m i n i u m s — Allocation of interests in comm o n a r e a s a n d facilities.
(1) If a condominium project contains any convertible land or is an expandable condominium, then the
declaration mav not allocate undivided interests in
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the common areas and facilities on the basis of n
value unless the declaration
(a) prohibits the creation of any units not substantially identical to the units depicted on the
record of survey map recorded pursuant to Subsection 57-8-13(1), or
(b) prohibits the creation of any units not de
scribed under Subsection 57-8-10(3)(a)(vn) in the
case of convertible land, Subsection 57-810(4)(a)(xi) in the case of additional land, and
contains from the outset a statement of the par
value t h a t shall be assigned to every unit that
may be created
(2) (a) Interests in the common areas and facilities
may not be allocated to any units to be created
within any convertible land or within any additional land until a record of survey map depicting
the same is recorded p u r s u a n t to Subsection
57-8-13(2)
(b) Simultaneously with the recording of the
supplemental record of survey map required under Subsection (a), the declarant shall execute
and record an amendment to the declaration
which reallocates undivided interests in the common areas and facilities so t h a t the units depicted on the supplemental record of survey map
shall be allocated undivided interests in the common areas and facilities on the same basis as the
units depicted on the record of survey map that
was recorded simultaneously with the declara
tion pursuant to Subsection 57-8-13(1)
(3) If all of a convertible space is converted into
common areas and facilities, including limited com
mon areas and facilities, then the undivided interest
in the common areas and facilities appertaining to
the convertible space shall afterward appertain to the
remaining units and shall be allocated among them
in proportion to their undivided interests in the common areas and facilities The principal officer of the
unit owners' association or of the management committee, or any other officer specified in the declaration, shall immediately prepare, execute, and record
an amendment to the declaration reflecting the reallocation of undivided interest produced by the conversion
(4) (a) If the expiration or termination of any lease
of a leasehold condominium causes a contraction
of the condominium project which reduces the
number of units, or if the withdrawal of with
drawable land of a contractible condominium
causes a contraction of the condominium project
which reduces the number of units, the undivided
interest in the common areas and facilities appertaining to any units so withdrawn shall afterward appertain to the remaining units, being allocated among them in proportion to their undivided interests in the common areas and facilities
(b) The principal officer of the unit owners' association or of the management committee, or
any other officer specified in the declaration shall
immediately prepare, execute, and record an
amendment to the declaration, reflecting the reallocation of undivided interests produced by the
reduction of units
l^92
57-8-13.12. Land to be w i t h d r a w n o r a d d e d to
project — Applicability of restrictions.
No covenants, restrictions, limitations, or other
representations or commitments in the declaration
concerning anything that is or is not to be done on the
additional land, the withdrawable land, or any por
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tion of either, shall be binding as to any portion of
either lawfully withdrawn from the condominium
project or never added to it except to the extent that
the declaration so provides In the case of any cove
nant, restriction, limitation, or other representation
or commitment m the declaration or m any other
agreement requiring the declarant to add any portion
of the additional land or to withdraw any portion of
the withdrawable land, or imposing any obligations
concerning anything that is or is not to be done on it
or concerning it, or imposing any obligations about
anything that is or is not to be done on or in respect to
the condominium project or any portion of it, this section shall not be construed to nullify, limit, or other
wise affect any such obligation
1975
57-8-13.14. Easement rights — S a l e s offices and
model units — D a m a g e to property.
(1) Subject to any restrictions and limitations the
declaration may specify, the declarant shall have a
transferable easement over and on the common areas
and facilities for the purpose of making improve
ments on the land within the project or on any additional land under the declaration and this act, and for
the purpose of doing all things reasonably necessary
and proper in connection with the same
(2) The declarant and his duly authorized agents,
representatives, and employees may maintain sales
offices or model units on the land within the project if
the declaration provides for the same and specifies
the rights of the declarant about the number, size,
location, and relocation of them Any sales office or
model unit which is not designated a unit by the dec
laration shall become a common area and facility as
soon as the declarant ceases to be a unit owner, and
the declarant shall cease to have any rights concern
ing it unless the sales office or model unit is removed
immediately from the land included within the
project in accordance with a right reserved in the dec
laration to make this removal
(3) To the extent that damage is inflicted on any
part of the condominium project by any person or persons utilizing the easements reserved by the declara
tion or created by Subsections (1) and (2) of this section, the declarant, together with the person or persons causing the same, shall be jointly and severally
liable for the prompt repair of the damage and for the
restoration of the same to a condition compatible v, ith
the remainder of the condominium project
1975
57-8-14 Legal d e s c r i p t i o n of u n i t s .
Every deed, lease, mortgage or other instrument
may legally describe a unit by its identifying number
or svmbol as designated in the declaration or as
shown on the record of survey map, and every such
description shall be deemed good and sufficient for all
purposes, and shall be deemed to convey, transfer,
encumber or otherwise affect the unit owner's corre
sponding percentage of'ownership in the common
areas and facilities even though the same is not expressly mentioned or described
1963
57-8-15, Bylaws.
The administration of every property shall be governed by bylaws, which may either be embodied in
the declaration or in a separate instrument, a true
copy of w hich shall be appended to and recorded with
the declaration No modification or amendment of the
declaration or bylaws shall be valid unless the same
is set forth in an amendment and such amendment is
recorded
1963

57-8-16.5

57-8-16. C o n t e n t s of b y l a w s
The bylaws ma> provide for the following
(1) The establishment of a management com
mittee, the number of persons constituting the
committee and the method of selecting the mem
bers of the committee, the powers and duties of
the management committee and whether or not
the management committee may engage the ser
vices of a manager
(2) The method of calling meetings of the unit
owners, what percentage of the unit owners shall
constitute a quorum, and be authorized to t r a n s
act business
(3) The maintenance, repair and replacement
of the common areas and facilities and payment
therefor
(4) The manner of collecting from the unit
owners their share of the common expenses
(5) The designation and removal of personnel
necessary for the maintenance, repair and replacement of the common areas and facilities
(6) The method of adopting and of amending
administrative rules and regulations governing
the details of the operation and use of the common areas and facilities
(7) Such restnctions on and requirements respecting the use and maintenance of the units
and the use of the common areas and facilities as
are designed to prevent unreasonable interfer
ence with the use of their respecti\e units and of
the common areas and facilities b> the several
unit owners
(8) The percentage of votes required to amend
the bylaws
(9) Other provisions as may be deemed neces
bary for the administration of the property con
sistent with this act
1963
57-8-16 5.

A p p o i n t m e n t a n d r e m o v a l of c o m m i t tee m e m b e r s a n d a s s o c i a t i o n officers
— R e n e w a l o r ratification of c o n t r a c t s
— F a i l u r e to e s t a b l i s h a s s o c i a t i o n o r
committee.
(1) The declaration may authorize the declarant, or
a managing agent or some other person or persons
selected or to be selected by the declarant, to appoint
and remove some or all of the members of the management committee or some or all of the officers of
the unit owners' association, or to exercise powers
and responsibilities otherwise assigned by the decla
ration and by this act to the unit owners' association,
its officers, or the management committee No
amendment to the declaration not consented to by all
unit owners shall increase the scope of this authonza
tion, and no such authorization shall be valid after
the first to occur of the following
(a) expiration of the time limit set by the declaration, which shall not exceed six years in the
case of an expandable condominium, four years
in the case of a condominium project containing
any convertible land, or three years in the case of
any other condominium project, or
(b) after units to which three-fourths of the undivided interest in the common areas and facilities appertain have been conveyed, or after all
additional land has been added to the project and
all convertible land has been converted, whichever last occurs
(2) If entered into during the period of control contemplated by Subsection (1), no management con
tract, lease of recreational areas or facilities, or any
other contract or lease designed to benefit the declar
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ant which was executed by or on behalf of the unit
owners' association or the unit owners as a group
shall be binding after such period of control unless
then renewed or ratified by the consent of unit
owners of units to which a majority of the votes in the
unit owners' association appertains.
(3) If the unit owners' association or management
committee is not in existence or does not have officers
at the time of the creation of a condominium project,
the declarant shall, until there is an association or
management committee with these officers, have the
power and responsibility to act in all instances where
this act or the declaration requires action by the unit
owners' association, the management committee, or
any of the officers of them.
(4) This section shall be strictly construed to protect the rights of the unit owners.
1975
57-8-17.

R e c o r d s of r e c e i p t s and e x p e n d i t u r e s
— A v a i l a b i l i t y for e x a m i n a t i o n .
The manager or management committee shall keep
detailed, accurate records in chronological order, of
the receipts and expenditures affecting the common
areas and facilities, specifying and itemizing the
maintenance and repair expenses of the common
areas and facilities and any other expenses incurred.
Records and the vouchers authorizing the payments
involved shall be available for examination by the
unit owners at convenient hours of weekdays.
1963
57-8-18.

Blanket mortgages and other blanket
liens affecting u n i t a t time of first conveyance.
At the time of the first conveyance of each unit,
every mortgage and other lien affecting such unit,
including the percentage of undivided interest of the
unit in the common areas and facilities, shall have
been paid and satisfied of record, or the unit being
conveyed and its percentage of undivided interest in
the common areas and facilities shall have been released therefrom by partial release duly recorded.
The provisions of this section shall not apply, however, to any withdrawable land in a contractible condominium.
1975
57-8-19.

Liens a g a i n s t u n i t s — R e m o v a l from
lien — Effect of p a r t y p a y m e n t
(1) Subsequent to recording the declaration as provided in this act, and while the property remains subject to this act, no lien shall thereafter arise or be
effective against the property. During such period
liens or encumbrances shall arise or be created only
against each unit and the percentage of undivided
interest in the common areas and facilities appurtenant to such unit in the same manner and under the
same conditions in every respect as liens or encumbrances may arise or be created upon or against any
other separate parcel of real property subject to individual ownership; provided that no labor performed
or materials furnished with the consent or a t the request of a unit owner or his agent or his contractor or
subcontractor shall be the basis for the filing of a lien
pursuant to the lien law against the unit of any other
unit owner not expressly consenting to or requesting
the same, except that such express consent shall be
deemed to be given by the owner of any unit in the
case of emergency repairs. Labor performed or materials furnished for the common areas and facilities, if
authorized by the unit owners, the manager or management committee in accordance with this act, the
declaration or bylaws or the house rules, shall be
deemed to be performed or furnished with the express
consent of each unit owner and shall be the basis for
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the filing of a lien pursuant to the lien law agai
each of the units.
(2) In the event a lien against two or more ur
becomes effective, the unit owners of the separ
units may remove their units and the percentage
undivided interest in the common areas and facilit
appurtenant to such units from the lien by paym<
of the fractional or proportional amount attributa
to each of the units affected. Such individual paym<
shall be computed by reference to the percentaj
appearing in the declaration. Subsequent to any p
ment, discharge or other satisfaction, t h e unit z
the percentage of undivided interest in the comrr
areas and facilities appurtenant thereto shall be f
and clear of the lien so paid, satisfied or discharg
Partial payment, satisfaction or discharge shall i
prevent the lienor from proceeding to enforce
rights against any unit and the percentage of un
vided interest in the common areas and facilities <
purtenant thereto not so paid, satisfied or discharg*
l

57-8-20.

Lien for nonpayment of c o m m o n <
penses.
(1) Every unit owner shall pay his proportion
share of the common expenses. Payment shall be
the amounts and at the times determined by the m;
agement committee in accordance with the termf
the declaration or the bylaws.
(2) The amount of common expenses asses
against each unit is a debt of the owner at the ti
the assessment is made and is collectible as such. S
to recover a money judgment for unpaid common
penses is maintainable without foreclosing or w<
ing the lien securing it. The prevailing party in
action is entitled to recover its costs of suit and r
sonable attorneys' fees. If any unit owner fails or
fuses to make any payment of the common exper
when _due, that amount constitutes a lien on the
terest of the owner in the property, and upon the
cording of notice of lien by the manager or m a n i
ment committee it is a lien upon the unit own
interest in the property prior to all other liens i
encumbrances, recorded or unrecorded, except:
(a) tax and special assessment liens on
unit in favor of any assessing unit or special
provement district; and
(b) encumbrances on the interest of the i
owner recorded prior to the date such notio
recorded which by law would be a lien prio:
subsequently recorded encumbrances.
(3) The manager or management committee sh
upon the written request of any unit owner or
encumbrancer or prospective encumbrancer of a u
and upon payment of a reasonable fee not to exc
$10, issue to the requesting person or persons, a v.
ten statement setting forth the unpaid common
penses with respect to the unit covered by the
quest. This written statement of indebtedness is <
elusive upon the remaining unit owners and upon
manager and management committee in favor of
persons who rely on the written statement in g
faith. Unless the manager or management commi
complies with the request for a statement oi indeb
ness within ten days, all unpaid common exper
which became due prior to the date such request
made are subordinate to the lien held by the per
requesting the statement. Any encumbrancer hole
a lien on a unit may pay any unpaid common
penses payable with respect to the unit and upon i
ment the encumbrancer has a lien on the unit for
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amounts paid of the same rank as the hen of his en
cumbrance
(4) The hen for nonpavment of common expenses
may be enforced b> sale or foreclosure oi the unit
owner s interest bv the manager or management com
mittee The sale or foreclosure shall be conducted in
the same manner as foreclosures in deeds of trust or
mortgages or in anv other manner permitted by law
In any foreclosure or sale the unit owner shall pa>
the costs and expenses of such proceedings and rea
sonable attornevs fees If so provided in the declara
tion or b>laws in the case of foreclosure, the owner
shall pay a reasonable rental for the unit and the
plaintiff in the foreclosure action may require the ap
pointment of a receiver to collect the rental without
regard to the value of the mortgage security
(5) Unless otherwise provided in the declaration
the manager or management committee may bid in
the unit at foreclosure or other sale and hold, lease,
mortgage, or convey the unit
1986
57-8 21

Acquisition t h r o u g h t a x deed or fore
closure of h e n s
In the event any person shall acquire, through fore
closure, exercise of power of sale, or other enforce
ment of any hen, or by tax deed, the interest of any
unit owner, the interest acquired shall be subject to
all the provisions of this act and to the covenants
conditions and restrictions contained in the declara
tion, the record of survey map the bylaws the house
rules, or any deed affecting the interest then in force
1<>63

57-8-22

Removal of p r o p e r t y from s t a t u t o r y
provisions
U) All of the unit owners may remove a propertv
from the provisions of this act by an instrument dulv
recorded to that effect pro\ ided that the holders of all
liens affecting any of the units consent or agree bv
instruments dulv recorded that their hens be trans
ferred to the percentage of the undivided interest of
the unit owner in the property
(2) Upon removal of the property from the provi
sions of this act, the propertv shall be deemed to be
owned in common bv the unit owners The undivided
interest in the property owned in common which
shall appertain to each unit owner shall be the per
centage of undivided interest previously owned by
such owner in the common areas and facilities
1963
57 8 23

Removal no b a r to s u b s e q u e n t r e s u b
mission
The removal provided for in Section 57 8 22 bhall
not bar the subsequent resubmission of the property
to the provisions of this act
1963
57 8 24

C o m m o n profits, c o m m o n e x p e n s e s ,
a n d voting rights
The common profits of the property shall be distrib
uted among the common expenses shall be charged
to and the voting rights shall be available to the
unit owners according to their respective percentage
or fractional undivided interests in the common areas
and facilities
1975
57-8-25

Joint and several liability of grantor
a n d g r a n t e e for unpaid c o m m o n ex
penses
In a voluntarv, conveyance the grantee of a unit
shall bejointlv and severally liable with the grantor
for all unpaid assessments against the latter for his
share of the common expenses up to the time of the
grant or conve\ance without prejudice to the
grantee s rights to recover from the grantor the

57-8-27

amounts paid by the grantee However, any such
grantee shall be entitled to a statement from the
manager or management committee setting forth the
amounts of the unpaid assessments against the
grantor, and such grantee shall not be liable for nor
shall the unit conveyed be subject to a lien for any
unpaid assessments against the grantor m excess of
the amount set forth
1963
57-8-26

Waiver of use of common areas and facilities — Abandonment of unit
No unit owner may exempt himself from liability
for his contribution towards the common expenses by
waiver of the use or enjoyment of any of the common
areas and facilities or by abandonment of his unit
1963

57-8-27. Separate taxation
(1) Each unit and its percentage of undivided inter
est in the common areas and facilities shall be
deemed to be a parcel and shall be subject to separate
assessment and taxation by each assessing unit and
special district for all types of taxes authorized by
law, including but not limited to, ad valorem levies
and special assessments Neither the building or
buildings, the property, nor any of the common areas
and facilities may be considered a parcel
In the event any of the interests in real property
made subject to this chapter by the declaration are
leasehold interests, if the lease creating these inter
ests is of record in the office of the county recorder if
the balance of the term remaining under the lease is
at least 40 years at the time the leasehold interest is
made subject to this chapter if units are situated or
are to be situated on or within the real property cov
ered by the lease and if the lease provides that the
lessee shall pay all taxes and assessments imposed by
governmental authority, then until ten years prior to
the date that the leasehold is to expire or until the
lease is terminated, whichever first occurs all taxes
and assessments on the real property covered bv the
lease shall be levied against the owner of the lessee's
interest If the owner of the reversion under the lease
has executed the declaration and record of survey
map, until ten years prior to the date that the leasehold is to expire, or until the lease is terminated,
whichever first occurs all taxes and assessments on
the real property covered bv the lease shall be sepa
ratelv levied against the unit owners having an inter
est in the lease with each unit owner for taxation
purposes being considered the owner of a parcel con
sisting of his undivided condominium interest in the
fee of the real property affected by the lease
(2) No forfeiture or sale of the improvements or the
property as a whole for delinquent real estate taxes,
special assessments, or charges shall divest or in any
wise affect the title to an individual unit if the real
estate taxes or duly levied share of the assessments
and charges on the individual unit are currently paid
(3) Any exemption from taxes that may exist on
real property or the ownership of the property may
not be denied by virtue of the submission of the prop
ert> to this chapter
(4) Timeshare interests and timeshare estates, as
defined in Subsection 57 19 2(17), may not be sepa
rately taxed but shall be valued, assessed, and taxed
at the unit level Notice of assessment, delinquency,
sale, or any other purpose required by law is consid
ered sufficient for all purposes if the notice is given to
the management committee
1987
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57-8-28. E x e m p t i o n from rules of p r o p e r t y .
The rule of property known as the rule against perpetuities and the rule of property known as the rule
restricting unreasonable restraints on alienation
shall not be applied to defeat any of the provisions of
this act, or of any declaration, bylaws or other document executed in accordance with this act.
ises
57-8-29. I n s u r a n c e .
The manager, management committee, or association of unit owners, if required by the declaration,
bylaws or by a majority of the unit owners, or at the
request of a mortgagee having a first mortgage of
record covering a unit, shall have the authority to,
and shall, obtain insurance for the property against
loss or damage by fire and such other hazards under
such terms and for such amounts as shall be required
or requested. Insurance coverage shall be written on
the property in the name of the manager, management committee, or association of unit owners, as
trustee for each of the unit owners in the percentages
established in the declaration. Premiums on insurance shall be common expenses. Provision for insurance shall be without prejudice to the right of each
unit owner to insure his own unit for his benefit. 1963
57-8-30.

Application of insurance p r o c e e d s to
reconstruction.
In case of fire or any other disaster, the insurance
proceeds, if sufficient to reconstruct the building,
shall be applied to such reconstruction. Reconstruction of the building, as used in this section and Section 57-8-31, means restoring the building to substantially the same condition in which it existed prior to
the fire or other disaster, with each unit and the common elements having the same vertical and horizontal boundaries as before.
1963
57-8-31.

Disposition of p r o p e r t y w h e r e insura n c e p r o c e e d s a r e insufficient for reconstruction.
Unless otherwise provided in the declaration or bylaws, if the insurance proceeds are insufficient to reconstruct the building, damage to or destruction of
the building shall be promptly repaired and restored
by the manager or management committee, using
proceeds of insurance, if any, on the building for that
purpose, and the unit owners shall be liable for assessment for any deficiency. However, if threefourths or more of the building is destroyed or substantially damaged and if the unit owners, by a vote
of at least three-fourths of such unit owners, do not
voluntarily, within one hundred days after such destruction or damage, make provision for reconstruction, the manager or management committee shall
record, with the county recorder, a notice setting
forth such facts, and upon the recording of such notice:
(1) The property shall be deemed to be owned
in common by the unit owners;
(2) The undivided interest in the property
owned in common which shall appertain to each
unit owner shall be the percentage of undivided
interest previously owned by such owner in the
common elements;
(3) Any hens affecting any of the units shall be
deemed to be transferred in accordance with the
existing priorities to the undivided interest of the
unit owner in the property; and
(4) The property shall be subject to an action
for partition at the suit of any unit owner, in
which event the net proceeds of sale, together
with the net proceeds of the insurance on the
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property, if any, shall be considered as one fund
and shall be divided among all the unit owners in
a percentage equal to the percentage of undivided interest owned by each owner in the property, after first paying out of the respective
shares of the unit owners, to the extent sufficient
for the purposes, all liens on the undivided interest in the property owned by each unit owner.
1963

57-8-32. S a l e of p r o p e r t y .
Unless otherwise provided in the declaration or bylaws, and notwithstanding the provisions of Sections
57-8-30 and 57-8-31, the unit owners may, by an affirmative vote of at least three-fourths of such unit
owners, at a meeting of unit owners duly called for
such purpose, elect to sell or otherwise dispose of the
property. Such action shall be binding upon all unit
owners and it shall thereupon become the duty of
every unit owner to execute and deliver such instruments and to perform all acts as in manner and form
may be necessary to effect the sale.
1963
57-8-32.5.

P r o p e r t y taken by eminent domain —
Allocation of award — Reallocation of
interests.
(1) If any portion of the common areas and facilities is taken by eminent domain, the award for it
shall be allocated to the unit owners in proportion to
their respective undivided interests in the common
areas and facilities.
(2) If any units are taken by eminent domain, the
undivided interest in the common areas and facilities
appertaining to these units shall thenceforth appertain to the remaining units, being allocated to them
in proportion to their respective undivided interests
in the common areas and facilities. The court shall
enter a decree reflecting the reallocation of undivided
interests so produced, and the award shall include,
without limitation, just compensation to the unit
owner of any unit taken for his undivided interest in
the common areas and facilities as well as for his
unit.
(3) If portions of any unit are taken by eminent
domain, the court shall determine the fair market
value of the portions of the unit not taken, and the
undivided interest in the common areas and facilities
appertaining to any such units shall be reduced, in
the case of each unit, in proportion to the diminution
in the fair market value of the unit resulting from the
taking. The portions of undivided interest in the common areas and facilities thus divested from the unit
owners of these units shall be reallocated among
these units and the other units in the condominium
project in proportion to their respective undivided interests in the common areas and facilities, with any
units partially taken participating in the reallocation
on the basis of their undivided interests as reduced in
accordance with the preceding sentence. The court
shall enter a decree reflecting the reallocation of undivided interests produced by this, and the award
shall include, without limitation, just compensation
to the unit owner of any unit partially taken for that
portion of his undivided interest in the common areas
and facilities divested from him by operation of the
first sentence of this Subsection (3), and not revested
in him by operation of the following sentence, as well
as for that portion of his unit taken by eminent domain.
(4) The court shall enter a decree reflecting the
reallocation of undivided interests produced by this,
and the award shall include, without limitation, just
compensation to the unit owner of any unit partially
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taken for t h a t portion of his undivided interest in the
common areas and facilities divested from him and
also not revested in him under this Subsection (4), as
well as for that portion of his unit taken by eminent
domain.
(5) If, however, the taking of a portion of any unit
makes it impractical to use the remaining portion of
t h a t unit for any lawful purpose permitted by the
declaration, then the entire undivided interest in the
common areas and facilities appertaining to that unit
shall thenceforth appertain to the remaining units,
being allocated to them in proportion to their respective undivided interest in the common areas and facilities, and the remaining portion of that unit shall
thenceforth be a common area and facility. The court
shall enter a decree reflecting the reallocation of undivided interests produced by this, and the award
shall include, without limitation, just compensation
to the unit owner of the unit for his entire undivided
interest in the common areas and facilities and for his
entire unit.
1975
57-8-33. A c t i o n s .
Without limiting the rights of any unit owner, actions may be brought by the manager or management
committee, in either case in the discretion of the management committee, on behalf of two or more of the
unit owners, as their respective interest may appear,
with respect to any cause of action relating to the
common areas and facilities or more than one unit.
Service of process on two or more unit owners in any
action relating to the common areas and facilities or
more than one unit may be made on the person designated in the declaration to receive service of process.
1963

57-8-34.

P e r s o n s subject to provisions a n d
agreements.
(1) All unit owners, tenants of such owners, employees of owners and tenants, or any other person
who may in any manner use the property or any part
thereof submitted to the provisions of this act shall be
subject to this act and to the declaration and bylaws
adopted pursuant to the provisions of this act.
(2) All agreements, decisions and determinations
lawfully made by the manager, management committee or by the association of unit owners in accordance
with this act, the declaration or bylaws, shall be
deemed to be binding on all unit owners.
1963
57-8-35.

Effect of o t h e r laws — C o m p l i a n c e with
o r d i n a n c e s a n d c o d e s — A p p r o v a l of
p r o j e c t s by municipality o r c o u n t y .
(1) The provisions of this act shall be in addition
and supplemental to all other provisions of law, statutory or judicially declared, provided that wherever
the application of the provisions of this act conflict
with the application of such other provisions, this act
shall prevail: provided further, for purposes of Sections 10-9-25, 10-9-26, 17-21-8, 17-27-21, and 57-5-3
and provisions of similar import and any law or ordinance adopted pursuant thereto, a condominium
project shall be considered to be a subdivision, and a
record of survey map or supplement thereto prepared
p u r s u a n t to this act shall be considered to be a subdivision map or plat, only with respect to:
(a) Such real property or improvements, if
any, as are intended to be dedicated to the use of
the public in connection with the creation of the
condominium project or portion thereof concerned; and
(b) Those units, if any, included in the condominium project or portion thereof concerned

57-8-36

which are not contained in existing or proposed
buildings.
(2) Nothing in this act shall be interpreted to state
or imply that a condominium project, unit, association or unit owners, or management committee is exempt by this act from compliance with the zoning
ordinance, building and sanitary codes, and similar
development regulations which have been adopted by
a municipality or county. No condominium project or
any use within said project or any unit or parcel or
parcel of land indicated as a separate unit or any
structure within said project shall be permitted which
is not in compliance with said ordinances and codes.
(3) From and after the time a municipality or
county shall have established a planning commission,
no condominium project or any record of survey map,
declaration, or other material as required for recordation under this act shall be recorded in the office of
the county recorder unless and until the following
mentioned attributes of said condominium project
shall have been approved by the municipality or
county in which it is located. In order to more fully
avail itself of this power, the legislative body of a
municipality or county may provide by ordinance for
the approval of condominium projects proposed
within its limits. Said ordinance may include and
shall be limited to a procedure for approval of condominium projects, the standards and the criteria for
the geographical layout of a condominium project, facilities for utility lines and roads which shall be constructed, the percentage of the project which must be
devoted to common or recreational use, and the content of the declaration with respect to the standards
which must be adhered to concerning maintenance,
upkeep, and operation of any roads, utility facilities,
recreational areas, and open spaces included in the
project.
(4) Any ordinance adopted by the legislative body
of a municipality or county which outlines the procedures for approval of a condominium project shall
provide for:
(a) A preliminary approval, which, among
other things, will then authorize the developer of
the condominium project to proceed with the
project; and
(b) A final approval which will certify that all
of the requirements set forth in the preliminary
approval either have been accomplished or have
been assured of accomplishment by bond or other
appropriate means. No declaration or record of
survey map shall be recorded in the office of the
county recorder until a final approval has been
granted.
1975
57-8-36.

E x i s t i n g p r o j e c t s — Effect of statutory'
amendments.
Any condominium project established by instruments filed for record prior to the effective date of the
foregoing amendments to the Condominium Ownership Act (hereinafter referred to as an "existing
project") and the rights and obligations of all parties
interested in any such existing project shall, to the
extent that the declaration, bylaws, and record of survey map concerning t h e existing project are inconsistent with the provisions of these amendments, be governed and controlled by the provisions of the Condominium Ownership Act as they existed prior to these
amendments and by the terms of the existing
project's declaration, bylaws, and record of survey
map to the extent t h a t these terms are consistent
with applicable law other than these amendments.
Any existing project containing or purporting to con-
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tain time period units, convertible land or convert
lble space, any existing project which is or purports to
be a contractible, expandable, or leasehold condomin
lum, the validity of any such project, and the validity
and enforceability of any provisions concerning time
period units, convertible land, convertible space
withdrawable land, additional land or leased land
which are set forth in an existing project's declara
tion, bylaws, or record of survey map, shall be gov
erned by applicable law in effect prior to these
amendments, including principles relating to reasonableness, certainty, and constructive and actual no
tice, shall not necessarily be ineffective or defeated in
whole or in part because the project or provision in
question does not comply or substantially comply
with those requirements of the foregoing amendments which would have been applicable had the ins t r u m e n t s creating the project been recorded after the
effective date of these amendments, but shall, in any
event, be valid, effective, and enforceable if the
project or provision in question either substantially
complies with those requirements of the foregoing
a m e n d m e n t s which relate to the subject at issue or
employs an arrangement which substantially
achieves the same policy as underlies those requirements of the foregoing amendments which relate to
the subject at issue
1975
CHAPTER 9
M A R K E T A B L E R E C O R D TITLE
Section
57-9-1
57 9 2
57-9 3
57-9-4

57-9-5
57-9-6.
57-9-7
57 9 8
57-9 9
57-9-10
57-9-1.

What constitutes marketable record ti
tie
Rights and interests to which market
able record title is subject
Marketable record title held free and
clear of interests, claims and charges
Filing of notice of claim of interest au
thonzed — Effect of possession of land
by record owner of possessory interest
Notice of claim of interest — Contents —
Filing for record
Applicability of provisions
Existing statutes of limitations and re
cording statutes not affected
Definitions
Legislative purpose and construction
Extension of limitation period

W h a t c o n s t i t u t e s m a r k e t a b l e r e c o r d title.
Any person having the legal capacity to own land
in this state, who has an unbroken chain of title of
record to any interest in land for forty years or more,
shall be deemed to have a marketable record title to
such interest as defined in Section 57-9 8, subject
only to the matters stated in Section 57-9-2 A person
shall be deemed to have such an unbroken chain of
title when the official public records disclose a conveyance or other title transaction, of record not less
t h a n forty years at the time the marketability is to be
determined, which said conveyance or other title
transaction purports to create such interest, either in
(1) the person claiming such interest or
(2) some other person from whom, by one or
more conveyances or other title transactions of
record, such purported interest has become
vested in the person claiming such interest with
nothing appearing of record, in either case, pur
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porting to divest such claimant of such purported
interest
57-9-2.

R i g h t s a n d i n t e r e s t s to w h i c h marketa b l e r e c o r d title is s u b j e c t .
The marketable record title shall be subject to
(1) All interests and defects which are inher
ent in the muniments of which such chain of
record title is formed, provided, however, that a
general reference in such muniments or any of
them, to easements, use restrictions or other interests created prior to the root of title shall not
be sufficient to preserve them, unless specific
identification be made therein of a recorded title
transaction which creates such easement, use restriction or other interest
(2) All interests preserved by the filing of
proper notice or by possession by the same owner
continuously for a period of forty years or more,
in accordance with Section 57-9-4
(3) The rights of any person arising from pre
scnptive use or a period of adverse possession or
user, which was in whole or in part subsequent to
the effective date of the root of title
(4) Any interest arising out of a title transaction which has been recorded subsequent to the
effective date of the root of title from which the
unbroken chain of title of record is started, provided, however, t h a t such recording shall not revive or give validity to any interest which has
been extinguished prior to the time of the record
mg by the operation of Section 57-9-3
(5) The exceptions stated in Section 57-9-6 as
to rights of reversioners in leases, as to apparent
easements and interests in the nature of ease
ments, and as to interests of the United States
1963

57-9-3.

M a r k e t a b l e r e c o r d title h e l d free and
c l e a r of i n t e r e s t s , c l a i m s a n d c h a r g e s .
Subject to the provisions of Section 57-9-2, the marketable record title shall be held by its owner and
shall be taken by any person dealing with the land
free and clear of all interests, claims or charges,
whatsoever, the existence of which depends upon any
act, transaction, event or omission t h a t occurred prior
to the effective date of the root of title All such interests, claims or charges, however denominated,
whether legal or equitable, present or future,
whether such interests, claims or charges are as
serted by a person sui juris or under a disability,
w-hether such person is within or without the state,
whether such person is natural or corporate, or is
private or governmental, are hereby declared to be
void
1963
57-9-4.

Filing of n o t i c e of c l a i m of i n t e r e s t aut h o r i z e d — Effect of p o s s e s s i o n of land
b y r e c o r d o w n e r of p o s s e s s o r y interest.
(1) Any person claiming an interest in land may
preserve and keep effective such interest by filing for
record during the forty-year period immediately following the effective date of the root of title of the
person whose record title would otherwise be marketable, a notice in writing, duly verified by oath, setting
forth the nature of t h e claim No disability or lack of
knowledge of any kind on the p a r t of anyone shall
suspend the r u n n i n g of the forty-year period The no
tice may he filed for record by the claimant or by any
other person acting in behalf of any claimant who is
(a) under a disability,
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Entry No.
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REQUEST 0
S. SUMMIT CO

L'^EN RECORDED, H A I L T O :
P~RK STATION OWNERS A S S O C I A T I O N
F, 0 . Box 9 0 5
F-rV
C i t y . Utah
84060

NOTICE OF LIEN
The undersigned, being the Manager oi the Park Station
Condominiums, a Utah condominium project located in Park City,
Summit County, State of Utah, according to the Declaration of
Condominium recorded June 4, 1980, as Entry N o , 168354, Sock M162 at Page 90, in the office o-f the Recorder o-f Summit County,
State of Utah, and an amendment thereto dated April 7, 19S2, and
recorded in said office in Book M-217, Page 4 8 , and pursuant to
the authority and request o-f the Board of Trustees o-f the Park
Station Condominiums Owners Association, hereby gives notice of a
lien on the interest of the below-named owner and unit by virtue
o-f the -failure or refusal of the owner of said unit to make
payment of the common charges and assessments when due as
provided in said Declaration:
'Unit N o . 112, Park Station Condominiums, together
with its appurtenant undivided ownership interest in the
Common Areas and Facilities of the Park Statt(N(^)£to/?domini urns.

GRV;

Owner: M r . Sam Bennion
P. 0. Box 2436
Idaho Falls, Idaho

E

"

'.o£D:
83401

STAMPED;

_

The undersigned claims a lein on the above-de scr i bed
property in the amount of $758.14, which amount includes the
F o1 1 owi n g:
Regular Assessment-dues for November &
December <2 months 2 227.0? per m o n t h ) ,

$454.18

Finance Charge

$303.96

-*—•

$758.14

TOTAL

nd for which demand, together with subsequently accruing
ssessments, interest, late fees, costs and expenses (including
ttorney's fees and c o s t s ) , the undersigned holds and claims a
en by virtue of the provisions of said Declaration and U.C.A.
>7-8-20 <1?53, as amended).

600'

405Koc33i 3

WHEN *..CORDED, MAIL TO:
Carol A. Cluff, Esq.
American Plaza IT, Suite 400
57 West 200 South
Suit L«ke City, UT 84101

NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND ELECTION TO SELL
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN:
1«
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 57-8-20 of
the Utah Code Annotated (1953), as anended, Park Station
Condominium Owners Association (the "Association") has a
lien for unpaid condominium assessments, costs and accrued
Interest thereon on the interests of Sam H. Bennion (the
"Owner,") in and to the following described Condominium (the
"Condominium") in Park City City, Summit County, State of
Utah;
CONDOMINIUM UNIT MO. 312 in the PARK STATION
CONDOMINIUMS, as established and described in the
Declaration and Record of Survey Map pertaining
thereto, recorded in the office of the County
Recorder of Summit Countv, State of Utah, as Entry *
No. 168354 in Book M-162 at Pages 90-139 on
June 4, 1980,
One or more Notices of Lien pertaining to said lion for
unpaid condominium assessments, costs and accrued interest
have been recorded by the Association in the office of the
County Recorder of Summit County, State of Utah, as follows:
Dutc P.gcorded

luntry No._

February 35, 1984

217049

Ps

c

r^

Book

590

.

524

2.
As of this date, condominium assessments in the
amount of $1,4884 57 (including costs and interest thereon
accrued to March 1, 1984) remain unpaid and pa9t due with
respect to the Condominium.
Additional costs will be
incurred by the Association in foreclosing the lien. The
Owner has failed or refused to pay said condominium
assessments as and when due and is in default with respect
thereto.
3.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 57-8-20 and
Title 57, Chapter 1, of the Utah Code Annotated (1953), as
amended, the Association hereby elects to sell or cause the
interests of the Owner in and to the Condominium to be sold
in accordance with the provisions of law applicable to the
exercise of powers of sale in deeds of trust in order to
satisfy the Association's lien for unpaid condominium
assessments,
costs and accrued interest thereon.

DATED this

I-

day of —?/_)£}/

, 19 &¥

PAPvK STATION CONDOMINIUM OWNERS
ASSOCIATION, a Utah nonprofit
corporatic

.

STATE OF UTAH
COUNTY OF SUMMIT

)
: as.
)

On
the
A"^
day of
Q^T^t
> 198*»
personally appeared before roe DAVIiyZATz,
who being by me
duly sworn did cay thst he is the Manager of the Park
Station Condominiums Owners Association, a Utah nonprofit
corporation, that the within and foregoing instrument was
signed in behalf of said Association.

r

*TUBUTU

My Commission Expiree t

5- ;?/- &7

{\i

%i »

i ' * . "

GARY E. DOCTORMAN (0895)
ROBERT C. HYDE (1609)
PARSONS BEHLE & LATIMER
Attorneys for Plaintiff
201 South Main Street, Suite 1800
P.O. Box 11898
Salt Lake City, Utah 84147-0898
Telephone: (801) 532-1234
IN THE THIRD CIRCUIT COURT, STATS OF UTAH
SUMMIT COUNTY, COALVILLE DEPARTMENT
* * * * * * *

PARK STATION CONDOMINIUM OWNERS
ASSOCIATION, a Utah
corporation,

)
)
)

LIS PENDENS

)

Civil No.

vs.

)

Judge

SAMUEL BENNION, as Trustee of
the Samuel H o m e Bennion Trust,

)
)

Plaintiff,

Defendant.

)
* * * * * * *

TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES REGARDING THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED
BELOW:
Notice is hereby given that an action has been commenced
and is now pending in this Court on the complaint of the abovenamed plaintiff against the above-named defendants.

The nature of

the action is to foreclose on the defendant Sam Bennion's property
described

below.

The real

described as follows:
9

ttf?R 2 4 - m h -^<><

property

subject

to

the

suit

is

Unit 112, Park Station Condominiums, together
with its appurtenant individual ownership
interest in the Common Areas and Facilities of
the Park Station Condominiums as recorded in
the office of the Recorder of Summit County,
State of Utah,
day of January, 1994*

DATED this

Gary^E, Doct
Robert C, Hyde
PARSONS, BEHLE & LATIMER
Attorneys for Plaintiff
STATE OF UTAH
COUNTY OF SALT LAKE )

ss.

On the (3%
day of January, 1994, personally appeared
before me Gary E. Doctorman, the signer of the above instrument,
who duly acknowledged before me that he executed the same*

o

J /

Q^i^^?~^\^
NOTARY/PUBLIC
Residinc/ at:

My Commission Expires:
—HOTAT.Y PUBLIC

Cathy L Wl#chm«n
f01 South Mftin
Salt U k t Ctty, Utmh fA\\\
My CommUslon Expire*
AprtM, 1997
8TATE O F UTAH

Y\W\

L .QQt

-2-

o )

CONDOMINIUM HOTEL
A T T H F T O W N LIFT

Aug 5, 1993
Mr. Sam Bennion
P.O. Box 2436
Idaho Falls, ID

83401

RE: Past Due association dues
Unit 112
Dear Mr. Bennion,
As you are aware, Park Station owner dues are billed
one month in advance. Example: August dues are billed
the first of July and due before the first of August,
and delinquent by the fifth of August. Penalty and
interest assessment begins the sixth of the month .
Any Payment received after the fifth will be assessed
penalty and interest.
Our records
indicate that you have not paid
association dues for the month of August 1993.

your

monthly

Please advise me of how you would like to resolve this matter
I can be reached at (801) 649-0800 ext 349.
Sincerely/
Lola Harris
Accounting Manager

PO Box 1360 • Park Cit>.UT 84060 • (801) 649-0S00 cxt 330

'*:

